
                                

 

 

AGENDA                
 
 
Meeting: EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE WILTSHIRE POLICE 

 AND CRIME PANEL 

Place: Wessex Room - The Corn Exchange, Market Place, Devizes, 

 SN10 1HS 

Date: Friday 1 March 2013 

Time: 10.00 am 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kirsty Butcher, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713948 or email 
kirsty.butcher@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
 

 
Membership: 
 
Cllr Junab Ali, Swindon Borough Council 
Cllr Andrew Bennett, Swindon Borough Council 
Cllr Richard Britton, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Chris Caswill, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Brian Dalton, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Brian Ford, Swindon Borough Council 
Malcolm Grubb, Co-Opted Independent Member 
Cllr Mike Hewitt, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Keith Humphries, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Peter Hutton, Wiltshire Council 
Amanda Newbery, Co-Opted Independent Member 
Cllr Pip Ridout, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Bob Wright, Swindon Borough Council 
 
 

 

 
 
Substitutes: 
 
Cllr Abdul Amin, Swindon Borough Council 
Cllr Peter Doyle, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Howard Greenman, Wiltshire Council 



                                

 

Cllr Charles Howard, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Teresa Page, Swindon Borough Council 
Cllr Stephen Petty, Wiltshire Council 
Cllr Paul Sample, Wiltshire Council 
 
 
 



 

 

                                

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 Part I 

 Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public 

 

1   Apologies for Absence  

 

2   Declarations of interest  

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee. 

 

3   Chairman's Announcements  

 

4   Public Participation  

 The Panel welcomes contributions from members of the public. 
 
Statements 
 
If you wish to make a statement at this meeting relating to the item on this 
agenda, please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the meeting. 
Speakers are permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes on any agenda item. 
Please contact the officer named on the first page of the agenda for any further 
clarification. 
 
Questions 
 
Members of the public are able to ask questions in relation to the responsibilities 
and functions of the Panel at each meeting. Those wishing to ask questions 
relating to the item on the agenda are required to give notice of any such 
questions in writing to the Head of Democratic Services at Wiltshire Council no 
later than 5.00 pm on 25 February 2013. Please contact the officer named on 
the first page of the agenda for further advice. Questions may be asked without 
notice if the Chairman decides that the matter is urgent. 
 

 

5   Police and Crime Plan (Pages 1 - 72) 

 (A) The Panel is asked to review the Plan circulated herewith 
 
 The order of proceedings is as follows: 



 

 

                                

 

 

• The Police and Crime Commissioner to present his report 

• Questions from members of the Panel to clarify anything in the Plan 
which is unclear  

• Debate of the key themes in the Plan and identification of key issues, 
discussion and consideration as to possible amendments to the plan 
 

 
The Panel will adjourn for lunch 
 
 
(B) Police and Crime Plan - Report to the PCC 
  

To agree the issues which will form the Panel’s report or 
recommendations to the PCC 
 

 

 

 Part II 

 Item(s) during whose consideration it is recommended that the public should be 
excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information would be disclosed 

 

None 

 

 
 



cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccp
Police & Crime Commissioner

for Wiltshire and Swindon

Executive Summary:

Police and Crime Plan
Wiltshire and Swindon

partnership, pro-activity, prevention

2013 - 2017

Police and Crime Plan

2013 - 2017

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



In my Police and Crime Plan, I 

will set out the broad direction in 

which I intend to take policing and 

crime over the next four years, 

illustrate how I see services 

operating in the future and detail 

a number of key initiatives I will 

be sponsoring during my term in 

!"#$%&'()&*%++,(-&,(&.!+,!(&/0&+1%&

end of March 2014.   

My job as commissioner is to 

understand the needs of the 

public in relation to crime and 

disorder and to commission 

services to address these needs 

"!2&'&*3%$,#$&32,$%4&+!&'&*3%$,#$&

standard and with measurable 

outcomes. My role is also to set 

!/5%$+,6%*4&)%#(%&!7+$!.%*4&

provide funds from the budget 

and monitor the performance of 

all providers on 

your behalf as 

members of the 

public.

This executive 

summary serves 

to give you a ‘snap 

shot’ of what my 

plan contains.

My philosophy 

behind my 

Police and 

Crime Plan:

 8 To put 

communities 

themselves in 

the driving seat 

in determining 

the best way to support their 

policing and crime aspirations

 8 To encourage and foster 

greater levels of volunteering 

in the policing and crime arena

 8 To place much greater 

emphasis upon early 

intervention and prevention 

of crime rather than merely 

relying upon sanction and 

detection after the event

 8 To work with partners and 

communities to commission 

services that will make a 

positive and enduring impact 

upon levels of crime and 

disorder

 8 To ensure that, where crime 

and disorder occurs, the 

perpetrators receive swift, 

sure and appropriate justice 

wherever possible, providing 

reparation to the community or 

individual harmed and, just as 

importantly, are supported to 

break their pattern of offending 

into the future.  

My plan focuses on six 

overarching priorities and I 

intend to achieve every single 

one of them by working closely 

with communities and partner 

agencies. These priorities are 

captured in three overarching 

themes: partnership, pro-

activity and prevention.  

My six priorities are:

Working with communities and 

partners to:

Reduce crime and anti-social 

behaviour

Protect the most vulnerable in 

society

97+&6,$+,.*&'()&:,+(%**%*&#2*+

Reduce offending and re-

offending

Drive up standards of customer 

service

Ensure unfailing and timely 

response to calls for assistance

Angus Macpherson
Police and Crime Commissioner

for Wiltshire and Swindon

!"#$%&"'(%'()"'*+,('"-"+'.%#/$"'012'3+/&"'

Plan for Wiltshire and Swindon

2
Executive Summary: Wiltshire and Swindon Police and Crime Plan 2013 - 2017

be sponsoring during my term in 

!"#$%&'()&*%++,(-&,(&.!+,!(&/0&+1%&

end of March 2014.   

My job as commissioner is to 

illustrate how I see services 

operating in the future and detail 

a number of key initiatives I will 

be sponsoring during my term in 

!"#$%&'()&*%++,(-&,(&.!+,!(&/0&+1%&

which I intend to take policing and 
8 To encourage and foster 

the best way to support their 

policing and crime aspirations

behind my 

Police and 

Crime Plan:

To put 

My philosophy 

behind my 

Police and 

Crime Plan:

to give you a ‘snap 

shot’ of what my 

plan contains.

My philosophy 

summary serves 

to give you a ‘snap 

overarching priorities and I 

intend to achieve every single 

one of them by working closely 

My plan focuses on 

overarching priorities and I 

importantly, are supported to 

break their pattern of offending 

into the future.  

My plan focuses on 

sure and appropriate justice 

wherever possible, providing 

reparation to the community or 

individual harmed and, just as 

importantly, are supported to 

break their pattern of offending 

Page 2



1. To see all Community Area 

Boards and Localities adopting  

an ‘Asset Based Community 

Development’ approach and 

3;'0,(-&'&*,-(,#$'(+&2!;%&

in enhancing community 

safety within their areas 

through initiatives such as 

Neighbourhood Watch, Street 

Watch, Community Speed Watch 

and Neighbourhood Justice 

Panels

2. To see public agencies work 

much more cohesively so that 

members of the public can obtain 

1%;3&,(&#(),(-&*!;7+,!(*&+!&+1%,2&

issues without having to contact 

different agencies separately  

3. To see community restorative 

justice solutions become the 

norm in all appropriate cases 

throughout the county

4. To see Neighbourhood Watch 

re-invigorated and become a 

fundamental part of intelligence 

gathering and crime prevention 

in at least 80% of Wiltshire and 

Swindon communities

5. To achieve community safety 

volunteering levels equivalent to 

1% of the Wiltshire and Swindon 

population regularly taking part 

in Neighbourhood Watch, Street 

Watch, Community Speed Watch 

and other such Watch schemes  

6. To have a minimum of 300 

active special constables across 

Wiltshire and Swindon, each 

attached to a local community 

and contributing an average of at 

least 16 hours per month

7. To consistently achieve over 95% 

of people feeling safe in their 

communities during the day and 

over 85% feeling safe in their 

communities at night

8. To reduce the percentage of 

people thinking that young 

people hanging around is a key 

issue to less than 10%

9. To see the harm caused 

by organised crime groups 

operating in the county reduce 

by at least 25% compared to its 

2012 level

10. To see the number of crimes 

reported to Wiltshire Police 

reduce to less than 32,000 per 

annum 

11. To see the percentage of 

people saying that they 

have experienced anti-social 

behaviour in the previous 12 

month period to reduce to less 

than 20%.

45'%67"$(/-",8'

Working with 

communities 

to reduce crime 

and anti-social 

behaviour

Communities regularly tell 

me that they really value their 

neighbourhood policing teams 

but get frustrated both by 

frequent changes in personnel 

and, on some occasions, a lack 

of co-ordination with the efforts 

of other agencies.  

My vision of the future is one 

where community policing 

resources become an integral 

part of broader community 

problem-solving and support 

teams (Safer Community 

Teams), working with 

communities to address the 

issues that most affect them.

3
2013 - 2017  Executive Summary: Wiltshire and Swindon Police and Crime Plan

problem-solving and support 

teams (Safer Community 

communities to address the communities to address the 

5. To achieve community safety 

fundamental part of intelligence 

gathering and crime prevention 

in at least 80% of Wiltshire and 

Swindon communities

throughout the county

To see Neighbourhood Watch 

re-invigorated and become a 

fundamental part of intelligence 

different agencies separately  

To see community restorative 

justice solutions become the 

norm in all appropriate cases 

throughout the county

members of the public can obtain 

1%;3&,(&#(),(-&*!;7+,!(*&+!&+1%,2&

issues without having to contact 

different agencies separately  

To see community restorative 

To see public agencies work 

much more cohesively so that 

members of the public can obtain 

1%;3&,(&#(),(-&*!;7+,!(*&+!&+1%,2&

issues without having to contact 

Watch, Community Speed Watch 

and contributing an average of at 

Wiltshire and Swindon, each 

attached to a local community 

To have a minimum of 300 

active special constables across 

issues that most affect them.

Page 3



1.  To see the creation of a directory 

of services so that people who 

feel vulnerable know where they 

can access support

2. To raise the awareness of 

vulnerability within the county 

so that communities and partner 

agencies have the information 

'()&$!(#)%($%&(%%)%)&+!&

identify those who are vulnerable 

and offer appropriate support

3.  To reduce the likelihood of 

people’s needs falling down the 

gaps between different agencies’ 

provision by encouraging 

greater partnership working and 

information sharing

4.  To encourage communities and 

public agencies to be proactive 

in recognising and  supporting 

people’s vulnerabilities

5.  To reduce the likelihood of harm 

to vulnerable people by tackling 

the most serious harm causers 

within communities

6.  To enable vulnerable people 

and their advocates to be more 

involved in shaping and agreeing 

the support they receive and any 

sanctions that are handed out 

to the perpetrators of offences 

against them

7.  To help those who are vulnerable 

to offending and reoffending 

receive the support they need to 

break that cycle.

45'%67"$(/-",8

Protecting the 

most vulnerable in 

society

One of the hallmarks of a 

civilised society is that it 

protects the vulnerable within its 

midst.  

There are many in society who 

could be deemed vulnerable 

and their numbers will inevitably 

grow as people live longer and 

'*&,($2%'*%)&#('($,';&*+2',(&

resulting from the state of the 

global economy takes its toll.

4
Executive Summary: Wiltshire and Swindon Police and Crime Plan 2013 - 2017

5. To reduce the likelihood of harm 

to vulnerable people by tackling 

the most serious harm causers 

within communities

To encourage communities and 

public agencies to be proactive 

in recognising and  supporting 

people’s vulnerabilities

To reduce the likelihood of harm 

gaps between different agencies’ 

provision by encouraging 

greater partnership working and 

information sharing

To encourage communities and 

To reduce the likelihood of 

people’s needs falling down the 

gaps between different agencies’ 

provision by encouraging 

greater partnership working and 

identify those who are vulnerable 

and offer appropriate support

To reduce the likelihood of 

people’s needs falling down the 

so that communities and partner 

agencies have the information 

to the perpetrators of offences 

against them

and their advocates to be more 

involved in shaping and agreeing 

the support they receive and any 

sanctions that are handed out 

to the perpetrators of offences 

To enable vulnerable people 

and their advocates to be more 

involved in shaping and agreeing 

Page 4



1. To give victims a clearer picture of 

how to access the criminal justice 

system and the types of support 

available at different stages

2. To involve victims much more 

in designing the services put in 

place to support them and make 

sure that these services are 

available to all those who 

need them

3.  To keep victims and 

witnesses much better 

informed throughout the 

whole process from initial 

,($,)%(+&!2&$2,.%&+!&#(';&

resolution or sentence

4. To make criminal justice 

processes shorter, 

thereby reducing the 

amount of time victims’ 

and witnesses’ lives are put on 

hold

5.  To place a much greater focus 

upon resolution of the underlying 

issues

6.  To make the process of giving 

evidence in court much more 

victim and witness-focused.

45'%67"$(/-",8

Putting victims and 

witnesses "rst

In my election manifesto I 

made a key commitment to 

putting victims and witnesses 

at the heart of the criminal 

justice system and I am very 

grateful for the support of Victim 

Support and other community 

and voluntary sector agencies 

in Wiltshire in helping me shape 

my plans.

1. To place 

a much 

greater 

emphasis 

upon 

appropriate 

victim 

focused 

restorative justice outcomes with 

offenders making reparation to 

the communities and individuals 

harmed in at least 50% of 

detected crimes

2.  To see the harm caused by 

organised crime groups and 

dangerous drugs networks 

operating in the county reduce 

by at least 25% compared to its 

2012 level

3. To work with our local authorities 

to encourage responsible 

;,$%(*%)&32%.,*%*&'()&+'<%&'&#2.&

approach to licensed premises 

that abuse their position of social 

responsibility

4. To reduce our 

current 54% 

reoffending 

rate by 

commissioning 

rehabilitative 

support and 

opportunities to 

help offenders 

break their 

cycle of offending and offer them 

real alternatives

5. Building upon the work currently 

done by the local authorities with 

troubled families.

45'%67"$(/-",'/1'()/,'0+"0'%9'6:,/1",,'0+"8

Reducing o#ending 

and re-o#ending

There were 36,046 crimes 

recorded in Wiltshire and 

Swindon between 1 April 2011 

and 31 March 2012, all with a 

victim - and approximately 30% 

:,+1&'(&,)%(+,#%)&!""%()%2=&>&

am delighted to say that these 

$2,.%&#-72%*&'2%&2%)7$,(-&

each year and that this county 

remains one of the safest in the 

country. However my aim and 

that of my partners is to reduce 

+1%*%&#-72%*&"72+1%2=

5
2013 - 2017  Executive Summary: Wiltshire and Swindon Police and Crime Plan

and re-o#ending

There were 36,046 crimes 

recorded in Wiltshire and 

Swindon between 1 April 2011 

Reducing o#ending 

upon 

1. To place 

a much 

greater 

emphasis 

45'%67"$(/-",'/1'()/,'0+"0'%9'6:,/1",,'0+"8

processes shorter, 

thereby reducing the 

amount of time victims’ 

,($,)%(+&!2&$2,.%&+!&#(';&

resolution or sentence

To make criminal justice 

processes shorter, 

thereby reducing the 

whole process from initial 

,($,)%(+&!2&$2,.%&+!&#(';&

To make the process of giving 

evidence in court much more 

victim and witness-focused.

To place a much greater focus 

upon resolution of the underlying 

To make the process of giving 

Page 5



1.  For Wiltshire Police to 

consistently achieve its call 

performance targets for non-

emergency as well as emergency 

calls, with particular emphasis 

upon the Crime Recording and 

Incident Bureau arena, where 

delays are currently most 

common

2. For Wiltshire Police to receive 

fewer complaints, especially 

for incivility; for the Force’s 

performance in this respect 

to be in the top quartile for 

the country and for mediation 

and local resolution to be the 

default remedy within the police 

complaints system

3. For customer satisfaction levels 

to increase to 95% saying that 

they rated the service they 

received as ‘good’, ‘very good’ or 

‘excellent’.

4. For common sense to over-ride 

procedural correctness in cases 

where the Force has clearly 

made a mistake and needs to 

apologise at the outset

5. For transactional processes 

to be improved and, wherever 

possible, automated so that 

delays and processing times 

can be greatly reduced, thereby 

allowing target service levels to 

be achieved in 99% of cases

6. For the criminal justice 

process to be 

streamlined, so 

that the average 

length of time 

between offence 

and sentence 

or sanction is 

dramatically 

reduced when 

compared to 

their current 

levels

7. For initial data quality to be 

$!22%$+&#2*+&+,.%&,(&'+&;%'*+&??@&

of cases.

45'%67"$(/-",8

Driving up 

standards of 

customer service

Policing and crime prevention 

can only be successful with the 

co-operation and support of 

the public. Not only do I want 

the co-operation and support 

of the public, but I want to 

encourage communities’ 0$(/-"'

engagement as well.

If communities are to feel 

engaged and keen to support 

3!;,$,(-4&+1%0&(%%)&+!&#()&

every interaction they have 

with the police or one of our 

criminal justice partners both 

professional and customer-

focused. Many commercial 

organisations pride themselves 

on going beyond expectations 

'()&'$1,%6,(-&';.!*+&A':;%**&

levels of customer service. In 

my opinion, the police and other 

criminal justice partners should 

be no different. And when we 

get it wrong, we should be quick 

to apologise and put things 

right.

6
Executive Summary: Wiltshire and Swindon Police and Crime Plan 2013 - 2017

focused. Many commercial 

organisations pride themselves 

on going beyond expectations 

'()&'$1,%6,(-&';.!*+&A':;%**&

levels of customer service. In 

with the police or one of our 

criminal justice partners both 

professional and customer-

focused. Many commercial 

organisations pride themselves 

where the Force has clearly 

received as ‘good’, ‘very good’ or 

‘excellent’.

4. For common sense to over-ride 

procedural correctness in cases 

complaints system

For customer satisfaction levels 

to increase to 95% saying that 

they rated the service they 

received as ‘good’, ‘very good’ or 

to be in the top quartile for 

the country and for mediation 

and local resolution to be the 

default remedy within the police 

complaints system

for incivility; for the Force’s 

performance in this respect 

to be in the top quartile for 

the country and for mediation 

and local resolution to be the 

For Wiltshire Police to receive 

fewer complaints, especially 

for incivility; for the Force’s 

allowing target service levels to 

delays and processing times 

can be greatly reduced, thereby 

apologise at the outset

For transactional processes 

to be improved and, wherever 

possible, automated so that 

made a mistake and needs to 

apologise at the outset

For transactional processes 

Page 6



At the same time 

we cannot overlook 

Wiltshire Police’s 

responsibilities as 

part of wider UK 

policing and as part 

of the government’s 

national and 

strategic policing 

requirements. In 

some cases however 

+1%&/%*+&:'0&+!&"7;#;&

these obligations 

is through shared 

or collaborative 

ventures with other 

police forces. 

Examples of where 

Wiltshire Police have 

taken this approach 

B,=%=&C%3102D&1'*&32!6,)%)&*,-(,#$'(+&')),+,!(';&2%*,;,%($%4&';;!:,(-&E,;+*1,2%&

to cope much better with a number of major incidents at the same time, as 

well as providing additional capacity for ‘cold case’ reviews.  

Victim Support’s corporate strategy is based upon ‘providing services that 

will meet local need but draw upon national strength.’ This will also be my 

approach in Wiltshire. Service delivery will always be local but, where it is 

%,+1%2&.!2%&%"#$,%(+&!2&2%*,;,%(+&+!&!2-'(,*%&,+&!(&*1'2%)&!2&$!;;'/!2'+,6%&;,(%*4&

this is what I will commission.

45'%67"$(/-",'9%+'()/,'0+"0'%9'0$(/-/(5'0+"'-"+5',/&;#"<'=)"5'

are:

1. To ensure that Wiltshire Police 

consistently meets its target 

response times

2. To ensure that Wiltshire can meet 

its national and strategic policing 

requirement commitments

3. To ensure that Wiltshire has the 

capacity and capability, either 

on an individual or shared basis, 

to deal 

with both 

major crime 

incidents 

and the 

threats 

posed by 

serious and 

organised 

crime. 

Ensuring unfailing 

and timely 

response to calls for 

assistance

This is probably the area that 

members of the public most 

associate with policing: the 

fast and assured response to a 

call for assistance. Whether it 

is in initial response, resource 

dispatch or attendance, 

Wiltshire Police consistently 

exceeds its performance 

targets, answering a 999 call 

in less than 10 seconds and 

arriving at the scene within 15 

minutes in urban areas and 20 

minutes within more rural ones. 

In my manifesto I made a 

commitment to maintain front 

;,(%&!"#$%2&*+2%(-+1=&F1%&37/;,$&

can therefore rest assured that 

Wiltshire Police will receive the 

resources it needs to maintain 

this consistently high level of 

performance.

7

PuPuPuPuPuPublblicic Supportrtrtrt U U U U Unininininits can be cacacacacalllllledededed on n n n n tototototo h h h h helelelp p p p p popopolililililicececece 

lalalalalargrgrgrgrge demonsnsnstrtratatatatioioioionsnsnsns or eventststststs a a a a acrcrosososs s s s s ththththe e e e e cocounununununununtrtrtrtrtryyyy

2013 - 2017  Executive Summary: Wiltshire and Swindon Police and Crime Plan

can therefore rest assured that 

Wiltshire Police will receive the 

resources it needs to maintain 

this consistently high level of 

In my manifesto I made a 

commitment to maintain front 

;,(%&!"#$%2&*+2%(-+1=&F1%&37/;,$&

can therefore rest assured that 

Wiltshire Police will receive the 

are:

%,+1%2&.!2%&%"#$,%(+&!2&2%*,;,%(+&+!&!2-'(,*%&,+&!(&*1'2%)&!2&$!;;'/!2'+,6%&;,(%*4&

this is what I will commission.

45'%67"$(/-",'9%+'()/,'0+"0'%9'0$(/-/(5'0+"'-"+5',/&;#"<'=)"5'

Victim Support’s corporate strategy is based upon ‘providing services that 

will meet local need but draw upon national strength.’ This will also be my 

approach in Wiltshire. Service delivery will always be local but, where it is 

%,+1%2&.!2%&%"#$,%(+&!2&2%*,;,%(+&+!&!2-'(,*%&,+&!(&*1'2%)&!2&$!;;'/!2'+,6%&;,(%*4&

this is what I will commission.

taken this approach 

B,=%=&C%3102D&1'*&32!6,)%)&*,-(,#$'(+&')),+,!(';&2%*,;,%($%4&';;!:,(-&E,;+*1,2%&

to cope much better with a number of major incidents at the same time, as 

well as providing additional capacity for ‘cold case’ reviews.  

Victim Support’s corporate strategy is based upon ‘providing services that 

Wiltshire Police have 

taken this approach 

B,=%=&C%3102D&1'*&32!6,)%)&*,-(,#$'(+&')),+,!(';&2%*,;,%($%4&';;!:,(-&E,;+*1,2%&

to cope much better with a number of major incidents at the same time, as 

PuPuPuPublic S S Supupuppopoportrtrt

lalargrge de

Page 7



>/-"'&"'5%:+'-/"?,'%1'()"'2+09('.%#/$"'

and Crime Plan

You can visit my website – www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk

- to read the draft plan in full and give me your 

feedback. I would really like to hear your views and 

pledge to read every comment that is made.

G!;;!:,(-&$!(*,)%2'+,!(&!"&"%%)/'$<4&.0&#(';&9!;,$%&

and Crime Plan is due to be published on Thursday 

28 March.

The precarious state of the global economy and burgeoning levels of debt 

,(&E%*+%2(&%$!(!.,%*&1'6%&"!2$%)&+1%&-!6%2(.%(+&+!&,(+2!)7$%&*,-(,#$'(+&

austerity measures, both for individuals and public sector agencies. This 

1'*&;%)&+!&*,-(,#$'(+&32%**72%*&'$2!**&+1%&2'(-%&!"&*%26,$%*&>&:,;;&/%&

commissioning, be this through reduced levels of donations to charitable 

organisations or grant reductions for public agencies.

Wiltshire Police, for example, has had to make budget reductions of £8 million 

over the last two years and will need to make further budget reductions of 

approximately £13 million between 

now and 31 March 2016.

Despite all of this, crime has reduced 

and people are feeling safer. Rather 

than feeling despondent about the 

funding reductions ahead therefore, 

I relish the challenge and have 

no doubt that we can continue to 

deliver better outcomes with fewer 

resources. However, I need the 

active support and engagement of 

you, our communities, to help me do 

this.

In line with my election pledge, I 

$'(&$!(#2.&+1'+&+1%2%&:,;;&/%&(!&

police council tax increase in 2013-

14. That’s just 43 pence a day per 

Band D property or 15 pence a day 

for each man, woman or child in the 

county. With this being the lowest 

police council tax in the South West 

region, I hope that you will agree that 

this represents fantastic value for 

money.

Unlocking the 

resources to deliver

WiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiltltltltltltshshire has thththththththe e e e e e e e lolololololololowewewewewewewestststst p p p policiciceee

cococococounununununcicicicicil l l l tatatatax x ininin t t t t t thehehehehe S S S S S Sououououououththththth W W W Wesesest t t reregigionon

%#/$"'

ov.uk

 and 

&9!;,$%&

rsday 

Band D property or 15 pence a day 

for each man, woman or child in the 

police council tax in the South West 

In line with my election pledge, I 

$'(&$!(#2.&+1'+&+1%2%&:,;;&/%&(!&

police council tax increase in 2013-

14. That’s just 43 pence a day per 

Band D property or 15 pence a day 

you, our communities, to help me do 

In line with my election pledge, I 

$'(&$!(#2.&+1'+&+1%2%&:,;;&/%&(!&

I relish the challenge and have 

no doubt that we can continue to 

deliver better outcomes with fewer 

resources. However, I need the 

active support and engagement of 

than feeling despondent about the 

funding reductions ahead therefore, 

I relish the challenge and have 

no doubt that we can continue to 

deliver better outcomes with fewer 

Despite all of this, crime has reduced 

and people are feeling safer. Rather 

than feeling despondent about the 

funding reductions ahead therefore, 

over the last two years and will need to make further budget reductions of 

approximately £13 million between 

Wiltshire Police, for example, has had to make budget reductions of £8 million 

over the last two years and will need to make further budget reductions of 

1'*&;%)&+!&*,-(,#$'(+&32%**72%*&'$2!**&+1%&2'(-%&!"&*%26,$%*&>&:,;;&/%&

commissioning, be this through reduced levels of donations to charitable 

organisations or grant reductions for public agencies.

Wiltshire Police, for example, has had to make budget reductions of £8 million 

The precarious state of the global economy and burgeoning levels of debt 

,(&E%*+%2(&%$!(!.,%*&1'6%&"!2$%)&+1%&-!6%2(.%(+&+!&,(+2!)7$%&*,-(,#$'(+&

austerity measures, both for individuals and public sector agencies. This 

1'*&;%)&+!&*,-(,#$'(+&32%**72%*&'$2!**&+1%&2'(-%&!"&*%26,$%*&>&:,;;&/%&

commissioning, be this through reduced levels of donations to charitable 

Page 8



cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccp
Police & Crime Commissioner
for Wiltshire and Swindon

Wiltshire and Swindon

Police and Crime Plan

partnership, pro-activity, prevention

2013 - 2017

Police and Crime Plan

2013 - 2017

Page 9



Acknowledgments

!"#$%&#'()*+$*,$-.$/&0($1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$,*&$5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+$

has been a truly collaborative effort and I would like to express my 

sincere thanks to the following in helping me to put it together:

 8 the more than a hundred people who came to one of my community 

and voluntary sector workshops in January and February to discuss the 

plan’s key themes and put forward their ideas for new initiatives and 

action

 8 5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+90$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$'+3$<*%'2)(.$=*'&30>$7"*$

engaged in such productive dialogue 

 8 -.$2*%'2$':("*&)(.>$"#'2(">$"*:0)+?>$@*2)%#$'+3$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

@'&(+#&0>$7"*0#$B*)+($6(&'(#?)%$;00#00-#+(0$"'C#$D##+$0*$@)C*('2$)+$

forming the foundations for this plan

 8 E)%()-$6:@@*&($,*&$F##@)+?$-.$#.#0$/&-2.$,*%:0#3$*+$("*0#$7"*-$

("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$)0$("#&#$(*$0:@@*&(>$'0$7#22$'0$,*&$,'%)2)('()+?$

my series of community and voluntary sector workshops

 8 ("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$,*&$%*+(&)D:()+?$(*$'+3$0)?+)+?$

up to my ambitious change agenda

 8 G'(("#7$=#++)*+H1#32#.>$7"*$(**F$-.$-'+),#0(*$'+3$("*:?"(0$'+3$

(&'+02'(#3$("#-$)+(*$("#$7*&30$'+3$)+)()'()C#0$*,$(")0$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$

12'+$'+3

 8 I'('2)#$J*D-'+>$7"*$(&'+0,*&-#3$("#$(#K($)+(*$("#$C)0:'22.$0(&)F)+?$

document it is now.

@'&(+#&0>$7"*0#$B*)+($6(&'(#?)%$;00#00-#+(0$"'C#$D##+$0*$@)C*('2$)+$

E)%()-$6:@@*&($,*&$F##@)+?$-.$#.#0$/&-2.$,*%:0#3$*+$("*0#$7"*-$

("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$)0$("#&#$(*$0:@@*&(>$'0$7#22$'0$,*&$,'%)2)('()+?$

my series of community and voluntary sector workshops

("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$,*&$%*+(&)D:()+?$(*$'+3$0)?+)+?$

G'(("#7$=#++)*+H1#32#.>$7"*$(**F$-.$-'+),#0(*$'+3$("*:?"(0$'+3$

(&'+02'(#3$("#-$)+(*$("#$7*&30$'+3$)+)()'()C#0$*,$(")0$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$

I'('2)#$J*D-'+>$7"*$(&'+0,*&-#3$("#$(#K($)+(*$("#$C)0:'22.$0(&)F)+?$

Page 10



1:($C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0$/&0(

Working with communities and partners to:

Reduce crime and 

anti-social behaviour

Ensure unfailing and timely 

response to calls for assistance

Drive up standards of 

customer service

Reduce offending and 

re-offending

1&*(#%($("#$-*0($C:2+#&'D2#$

in society

Drive up standards of 

customer service

Drive up standards of 

Reduce offending and Reduce offending and 

1:($C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0$/&0(1:($C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0$/&0(

1&*(#%($("#$-*0($C:2+#&'D2#$

Page 11



Page 12



Welcome 6

;($'$?2'+%# 8

!"#$%*+(&'0()+?$&*2#0$*,$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&$'+3$4")#,$4*+0('D2# 12

1'&(+#&0")@>$@&*H'%()C)(.$'+3$@&#C#+()*+$H$!"#$)-@*&('+%#$*,$%*--:+)()#0 14

Working with communities to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour 16

1&*(#%()+?$("#$-*0($C:2+#&'D2#$)+$0*%)#(. 21

1:(()+?$C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0$/&0( 25

Reducing offending and re-offending 31

Driving up standards of customer service 34

Ensuring unfailing and timely response to calls for assistance 38

Unlocking the resources to deliver 40

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$0#&C)%#$2#C#2$%*--)(-#+(0$,*&$LMNOHNP 45

Q#2)C#&)+?$@#&,*&-'+%#$H$"*23)+?$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$'+3$*("#&$3#2)C#&.$'?#+(0$(*$

account
46

Our future in our hands - come and get involved 47

;@@#+3)%#0

;@@#+3)K$;R$S#.$0('()0()%0$H$@*@:2'()*+>$@#&,*&-'+%#$'+3$7*&F,*&%# 48

;@@#+3)K$=R$T)+'+%#$)+$("#$+#7$0(&:%(:&# 49

;@@#+3)K$4R$G'+),#0(*$%*--)(-#+(0$'+3$-.$@2#3?#0$(*$.*: 54

;@@#+3)K$QR$!"#$U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#& 55

;@@#+3)K$VR$W2*00'&. 56

;@@#+3)K$TR$J*7$(*$-'F#$%*+('%( 62

Index

;@@#+3)K$;R$S#.$0('()0()%0$H$@*@:2'()*+>$@#&,*&-'+%#$'+3$7*&F,*&%#;@@#+3)K$;R$S#.$0('()0()%0$H$@*@:2'()*+>$@#&,*&-'+%#$'+3$7*&F,*&%#

Our future in our hands - come and get involved

Q#2)C#&)+?$@#&,*&-'+%#$H$"*23)+?$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$'+3$*("#&$3#2)C#&.$'?#+(0$(*$

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$0#&C)%#$2#C#2$%*--)(-#+(0$,*&$LMNOHNP

Ensuring unfailing and timely response to calls for assistanceEnsuring unfailing and timely response to calls for assistance

Working with communities to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour

1'&(+#&0")@>$@&*H'%()C)(.$'+3$@&#C#+()*+$H$!"#$)-@*&('+%#$*,$%*--:+)()#0

Working with communities to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour

!"#$%*+(&'0()+?$&*2#0$*,$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&$'+3$4")#,$4*+0('D2#

;@@#+3)K$=R$T)+'+%#$)+$("#$+#7$0(&:%(:&#

Page 13



!"#$%&"'(%'()"'*+,('"-"+'.%#/$"'012'

Crime Plan for Wiltshire and Swindon. 

As your newly elected Police and 

Crime Commissioner (Commissioner 

%+'.3345'6')0-"'()"')%1%7+'%8'

+"9+","1(/1:'()"'2/-"+,"'$%&&71/(/",'

of this beautiful and dynamic county.  

You will probably already know that Wiltshire and 

Swindon are amongst the safest places in the 

%*:+(&.$'+3$-.$("'+F0$?*$(*$.*:>$*:&$%*--:+)()#0>$

*:&$@'&(+#&$'?#+%)#0>$*:&$@*2)%#$,*&%#$'+3$-.$

predecessor police authority for making it so. It is 

-.$A*D$'0$144$+*($*+2.$(*$#+0:&#$("'($7#$&#-')+$

as one of the safest counties but also to work 

with you in commissioning services to help make 

communities 

stronger and 

life even 

safer for 

everyone 

who lives 

and works 

here. 

You will see from page three that I have six 

*C#&'&%")+?$@&)*&)()#0$,*&$-.$(#&-$*,$*,/%#$'+3$

that I intend to achieve every single one of them 

by working closely with communities and partner 

agencies. These priorities are captured in three 

*C#&'&%")+?$("#-#0R$@'&(+#&0")@>$@&*H'%()C)(.$'+3$

prevention. 

<'0($0:--#&$7'0$

predicted to be one of 

the most challenging 

ever witnessed by 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$'0$("#$

county partied its way 

,&*-$*+#$-'A*&$#C#+($

to another: Swindon 

!*7+$T**(D'22$42:D90$

@&*-*()*+$(*$<#'?:#$

*+#>$("#$X:##+90$

Q)'-*+3$B:D)2##>$

the Olympic Torch 

Y#2'.>$("#$U2.-@)%0$

Welcome

6
Wiltshire and Swindon draft$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

ThThe e QuQuQuQueeeeeen’n’n’n’s s s s DiDiamamonond d JuJuJuJubibibibilelelelee e vivivisisit t t tototototo S S S S S S S S S S Salalalisisbubububububuryryryryryryryryryryryryry

Summer Solststicice atat Stonehengngngngee

ev

wh

here

nger a

fe eve

safer for 

ne 

ake Yo

*C#&

that

will

ThThe Queen’

Page 14



themselves and the plethora 

of festivals hosted in the 

%*:+(.$#'%"$.#'&[$;+3$.#($

we had less disorder and 

fewer arrests in the county 

than in previous years. Now 

obviously I pay tribute to 

the county’s police force for 

the sensitive way in which 

)($@*2)%#3$'22$("#0#$#C#+(0>$

D:($("#$-'A*&$&#'0*+$,*&$

such a quiet summer in 

policing terms was our 

wonderful community spirit. 

4*--:+)()#0$*&?'+)0)+?$

events themselves creating 

an optimism and a sense 

of belonging that to a 

large extent maintained 

its own law and order. Sir 

Y*D#&($1##2>$,*:+3#&$*,$("#$=&)()0"$@*2)%)+?$0.0(#->$

famously said in 1829: “The public are the police 

and the police are the public”. That statement is as 

true today as it was when he said it. Without public 

0:@@*&($@*2)%)+?$A:0($3*#0$+*($7*&F$)+$

a democratic society. What this plan is 

therefore all about is leveraging your 

support and your commitment to making 

Wiltshire and 

Swindon an even 

safer place and 

ensuring that I 

commission the 

types of services 

from the police 

,*&%#>$@'&(+#&$

agencies and 

the voluntary 

and community 

sector that help 

us do so.

In this plan I 

will set out the 

broad direction 

in which I intend 

to take policing 

and crime over 

("#$+#K($,*:&$.#'&0>$

illustrate how I see 

services operating in 

the future and detail a 

number of key initiatives 

I will be sponsoring 

3:&)+?$-.$(#&-$)+$*,/%#$

and setting in motion by 

the end of March 2014.  

UC#&'22$("*:?">$\$'-$

looking to engage as many people as possible in a 

debate so that future plans will be shaped as much 

D.$.*:$'0$("#.$'&#$D.$-#[$\$)+C)(#$.*:$'22$(*$A*)+$-#$

*+$(")0$#K%)()+?$A*:&+#.[$

Angus Macpherson

1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&

for Wiltshire and Swindon

7
2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

OnOnOnOnOnlololololookokokokokokerererers s s s s cececececelelelelelelelelebrbrbrbrbrbrbratatatatatatate e e e e e e thththththththththththththththththththe e e e e e e e e e e ararararararararararriririririririvavavavavavavavavavavavavaval l l l l l ofofofofofof t t t t t thehehehehehehe O O O O O Olylylylylylylylylylylylylympmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpmpicicicicic T T T T T T T T T Torororororchchchchchchchchchchchchchchchch i i i i i i i i i i i i i in n n n n n n n n n n ChChChChipipipipipippepepepepepepepepenhnhnhnhnhnhnhnhamamamamamamamamam

types of services 

from the police 

,*&%#>$@'&(+#&$

agencies and 

safer place and 

ensuring that I 

commission the 

types of services 

support and your commitment to making 

Wiltshire and 

Swindon an even 

safer place and 

ensuring that I 

a democratic society. What this plan is 

therefore all about is leveraging your 

support and your commitment to making 

famously said in 1829: “The public are the police 

and the police are the public”. That statement is as 

true today as it was when he said it. Without public 

Y*D#&($1##2>$,*:+3#&$*,$("#$=&)()0"$@*2)%)+?$0.0(#->$
An

D.$.*:$'0$("#.$'&#$D.$-#[$\$)+C)(#$.*:$'22$(*$A*)+$-#$

*+$(")0$#K%)()+?$A*:&+#.[$

looking to engage as many people as possible in a 

debate so that future plans will be shaped as much 

D.$.*:$'0$("#.$'&#$D.$-#[$\$)+C)(#$.*:$'22$(*$A*)+$-#$

*+$(")0$#K%)()+?$A*:&+#.[$

looking to engage as many people as possible in a 

3:&)+?$-.$(#&-$)+$*,/%#$

and setting in motion by 

the end of March 2014.  

services operating in 

the future and detail a 

number of key initiatives 

I will be sponsoring 

3:&)+?$-.$(#&-$)+$*,/%#$

and setting in motion by 

Page 15



At a glance

Priority ;+%02'%<="$(/-", >"?'/1/(/0(/-",

Reducing 

crime and 

anti-social 

<")0-/%7+

 ] 4*--:+)()#0$@2'.)+?$'$@)C*('2$&*2#$

in policing and crime issues through 

greater levels of ownership and 

volunteering

 ] T*%:0$(*$D#$*+$@'&(+#&0")@>$@&*H'%()C)(.$

and prevention

 ] ;@@&*@&)'(#$%*--:+)(.$'+3$C)%()-H

,*%:0#3$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$

to become the norm for less serious 

offences

 ] ;$NM$@#&$%#+($&#3:%()*+$)+$("#$'D0*2:(#$

number of crimes and anti-social 

behaviour incidents

 ] ;($2#'0($^_$@#&$%#+($*,$("#$@*@:2'()*+$

reporting that they feel safe during the 

day and at least 85 per cent at night

1. U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&$

`U144a$'((#+3'+%#$'($'22$5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)()#0$'($2#'0($

twice a year

2. 1&*?&#00)C#$%*--:+)(.$*7+#&0")@$*,$@*2)%#$

and crime-related community budgets 

3. Y*.'2$6*%)#(.$*,$;&(0$#+?'?#-#+($7)("$2*%'2$

authority partners on community building

4. Multi-agency redesign of services to tackle 

anti-social behaviour and creation of Safer 

4*--:+)(.$!#'-0

5. ;@@&*@&)'(#$%*--:+)(.$'+3$C)%()-H,*%:0#3$

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$(*$D#$:0#3$)+$'($

least half of detected offences 

6. I#)?"D*:&"**3>$T'&-$'+3$*("#&$%*--:+)(.$

‘watch’ schemes to become fundamental to 

intelligence gathering and crime prevention in 

at least 80% of communities

7. Expansion of community and rural policing 

6@#%)'2$4*+0('D2#$+:-D#&0$'+3$2':+%"$*,$

1*2)%#$4'3#($0%"#-#

8. Every household to be visited by its Safer 

4*--:+)(.$!#'-$'($2#'0($*+%#$#C#&.$Nb$

months

9. Expansion of regional protective services 

capability through greater sharing of specialist 

resources

Protecting 

the most 

-7#1"+0<#"'/1'

society

 ] To raise awareness of vulnerability 

within communities

 ] To improve information on support 

services available to vulnerable people

 ] T*%:0$(*$D#$*+$@'&(+#&0")@>$@&*H'%()C)(.$

'+3$@&#C#+()*+>$#+0:&)+?$("'($%'0#0$3*$

not fall between gaps in provision

 ] Reducing likelihood of harm by tackling 

the most serious causers of harm

 ] Vulnerable people and their advocates 

to be more involved in shaping their 

support

1. VK(#+0)*+$*,$cW**3$I#)?"D*:&9$'+3$c6',#$

12'%#9$0%"#-#0

2. Joint commissioning with partners of 

comprehensive ‘Services / Support Directory’ 

for vulnerable people

3. \+(&*3:%()*+$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$4:0(*-#&$

Relationship Management system

4. Feasibility study into multi-agency 101 as well 

as 999 service

5. Intelligence-led patrolling to be the norm and 

focused towards vulnerable people and places

6. 4&#'()*+$*,$-:2()H'?#+%.$@:D2)%$@&*(#%()*+$

teams

7. 4&*00H,#&()2)0'()*+$*,$%:&&#+($0:%%#00,:2$

Wiltshire and Swindon initiatives such as 

;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$Y)0F$;00#00-#+($

4*+,#&#+%#0$'+3$;3C*%'%.$6%"#-#0

8
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

] To improve information on support 

services available to vulnerable people

] T*%:0$(*$D#$*+$@'&(+#&0")@>$@&*H'%()C)(.$

'+3$@&#C#+()*+>$#+0:&)+?$("'($%'0#0$3*$

not fall between gaps in provision

To raise awareness of vulnerability 

within communities

To improve information on support 

To raise awareness of vulnerability 

;($2#'0($^_$@#&$%#+($*,$("#$@*@:2'()*+$

reporting that they feel safe during the 

day and at least 85 per cent at night

;($2#'0($^_$@#&$%#+($*,$("#$@*@:2'()*+$

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$(*$D#$:0#3$)+$'($

least half of detected offences 

6. I#)?"D*:&"**3>$T'&-$'+3$*("#&$%*--:+)(.$

4. Multi-agency redesign of services to tackle 

anti-social behaviour and creation of Safer 

4*--:+)(.$!#'-0

;@@&*@&)'(#$%*--:+)(.$'+3$C)%()-H,*%:0#3$

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$(*$D#$:0#3$)+$'($

and crime-related community budgets 

Y*.'2$6*%)#(.$*,$;&(0$#+?'?#-#+($7)("$2*%'2$

authority partners on community building

Multi-agency redesign of services to tackle 

twice a year

1&*?&#00)C#$%*--:+)(.$*7+#&0")@$*,$@*2)%#$

and crime-related community budgets 

Y*.'2$6*%)#(.$*,$;&(0$#+?'?#-#+($7)("$2*%'2$

U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&$

`U144a$'((#+3'+%#$'($'22$5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)()#0$'($2#'0($

1&*?&#00)C#$%*--:+)(.$*7+#&0")@$*,$@*2)%#$

U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&$

`U144a$'((#+3'+%#$'($'22$5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$

Page 16



Priority ;+%02'%<="$(/-", >"?'/1/(/0(/-",

Putting 

-/$(/&,'012'

witnesses 

*+,(

 ] To give victims a clearer picture of how 

(*$'%%#00$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-

 ] To involve victims much more in 

designing services around their needs

 ] To keep victims and witnesses much 

better informed throughout the criminal 

A:0()%#$@&*%#00

 ] !*$-'F#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@&*%#00#0$

shorter and more victim and witness-

focused

 ] To empower victims through the use of 

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#

 ] To offer victims and witnesses greater 

levels of support

1. 4&#'()*+$*,$'$cE)%()-$1'("7'.9$(**2

2. Establishment of a quarterly Victim Forum and 

E)%()-$1'+#20$(*$"#2@$0"'@#$,:(:&#$0#&C)%#$

delivery

3. 1:D2)%'()*+$*,$-)+)-:-$0('+3'&30$*,$

information to be provided to victims and 

witnesses

4. 1&*-*()*+$*,$("#$?*C#&+-#+(90$c67),($'+3$6:&#$

Justice’ reforms in respect of minimising delays 

and enabling victims and witnesses to give 

evidence via video links

5. W)C)+?$C)%()-0$("#$*@()*+$*,$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$

where appropriate and wanted

6. 4*--)00)*+)+?$*,$'33)()*+'2$)+3#@#+3#+($

victim-focused services

Reducing 

offending and 

re-offending

 ] Early intervention with troubled families 

and education in schools

 ] Effective safeguarding through the 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$,*&$("#$-)+*&)(.$

who need this approach but much 

more re-education and rehabilitation 

,*&$("#$-'A*&)(.$7"*$3*$+*(

 ] To place a greater emphasis upon 

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0

 ] To reduce the harm caused by 

organised crime groups and dangerous 

drugs networks by 25 per cent

 ] To reduce the harm caused by 

irresponsible licensed premises

 ] To offer real alternatives to offenders 

who want to break their cycle of re-

offending

1. 1&*-*(#$'+3$0##F$(*$%*--)00)*+$-:2()H'?#+%.$

early intervention with troubled families

2. 1&*-*()*+$*,$0%"**2H&#2'(#3$2),#$#3:%'()*+$

initiatives and youth offending preventative 

services

3. Extension of the current Integrated Offender 

G'+'?#-#+($65\!4J$@&*?&'--#$(*$'22$

eligible offence types 

4. VK@'+0)*+$*,$("#$I#)?"D*:&"**3$B:0()%#$1'+#2$

initiative throughout Wiltshire and Swindon

5. Expansion of regional protective services 

capability through greater sharing of specialist 

resources

6. Joint approach with local authorities to 

encourage responsible licensed premises 

%*:@2#3$7)("$'$/&-#&$%&'%F3*7+$*+$

irresponsible ones

7. 1&*-*()*+$*,$@&)0*+$?'(#$'3C*%'%.$0%"#-#0

8. 1&*-*()*+$*,$("#$?*C#&+-#+(90$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

&#,*&-0$)+%*&@*&'()+?$4&)-)+'2$=#"'C)*:&$

U&3#&0>$4&)-#$1&#C#+()*+$\+A:+%()*+0>$

4*--:+)(.$1&*(#%()*+$U&3#&0$'+3$4*--:+)(.$

Triggers

9. 4*--)00)*+)+?$*,$-*&#$&#"'D)2)('()*+$'+3$

treatment services such as Hampshire’s 

domestic violence re-education programme

9
2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

To offer victims and witnesses greater 

4&#'()*+$*,$'$cE)%()-$1'("7'.9$(**2

Establishment of a quarterly Victim Forum and 

E)%()-$1'+#20$(*$"#2@$0"'@#$,:(:&#$0#&C)%#$

1:D2)%'()*+$*,$-)+)-:-$0('+3'&30$*,$

information to be provided to victims and 

witnesses

1&*-*()*+$*,$("#$?*C#&+-#+(90$c67),($'+3$6:&#$

Justice’ reforms in respect of minimising delays 

and enabling victims and witnesses to give 

evidence via video links

W)C)+?$C)%()-0$("#$*@()*+$*,$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$

where appropriate and wanted

4*--)00)*+)+?$*,$'33)()*+'2$)+3#@#+3#+($

victim-focused services

Early intervention with troubled families 

and education in schools

Effective safeguarding through the 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$,*&$("#$-)+*&)(.$

who need this approach but much 

more re-education and rehabilitation 

,*&$("#$-'A*&)(.$7"*$3*$+*(

To place a greater emphasis upon 

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0

To reduce the harm caused by 

organised crime groups and dangerous 

drugs networks by 25 per cent

To reduce the harm caused by 

irresponsible licensed premises

To offer real alternatives to offenders 

who want to break their cycle of re-

Page 17



Priority ;+%02'%<="$(/-", >"?'/1/(/0(/-",

@+/-/1:'79'

standards 

of customer 

,"+-/$"

 ] 4*+0)0(#+($'%")#C#-#+($*,$(#2#@"*+#$

call answering service standards

 ] Top quartile performance for customer 

complaints

 ] I)+#(.$/C#$@#&$%#+($*,$%:0(*-#&0$&'()+?$

%*--)00)*+#3$0#&C)%#0$'0$c?**39>$cC#&.$

good’ or ‘excellent’

 ] 6(&#'-2)+#3$'+3$,'0(#&$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

and transactional services

 ] Q'('$d:'2)(.$(*$D#$&)?"($/&0($()-#$)+$'($

least 99 per cent of cases

1. Systems Thinking reviews of all customer-

facing services

2. 4&#'()*+$*,$4:0(*-#&$'+3$E)%()-09$4"'&(#&0

3. \+(&*3:%()*+$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$4:0(*-#&$

Relationship Management system

4. Investment in online and other digital 

communication channels

5. Opportunity for customers to complete 

electronic customer feedback surveys to 

become routine after each interaction

6. 1&*-*()*+$*,$("#$?*C#&+-#+(90$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

reforms in respect of streamlining processes 

and making them more victim and witness 

friendly

Ensuring 

unfailing 

and timely 

response 

to calls for 

assistance

 ] 4*+0)0(#+($'%")#C#-#+($*,$('&?#($

response times

 ] ;D)2)(.$(*$-##($+'()*+'2$'+3$0(&'(#?)%$

policing requirements

 ] G')+(#+'+%#$*,$+#%#00'&.$-'A*&$'+3$

serious and organised crime capacity 

and capability

1. 4*--)00)*+)+?$*,$+#K($?#+#&'()*+$-*D)2#$

information and resource mapping solution to 

maximise productivity and time out of station 

,*&$,&*+(2)+#$*,/%#&0

2. Expansion of regional protective services 

capability through greater sharing of specialist 

resources including formation of regional 

specialist operations unit

10

At a glance

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

and capability

policing requirements

G')+(#+'+%#$*,$+#%#00'&.$-'A*&$'+3$

serious and organised crime capacity 

and capability

4*+0)0(#+($'%")#C#-#+($*,$('&?#($

response times

;D)2)(.$(*$-##($+'()*+'2$'+3$0(&'(#?)%$

policing requirements

G')+(#+'+%#$*,$+#%#00'&.$-'A*&$'+3$

4*+0)0(#+($'%")#C#-#+($*,$('&?#($

and making them more victim and witness 

friendly

electronic customer feedback surveys to 

become routine after each interaction

6. 1&*-*()*+$*,$("#$?*C#&+-#+(90$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

reforms in respect of streamlining processes 

and making them more victim and witness 

Investment in online and other digital 

communication channels

Opportunity for customers to complete 

electronic customer feedback surveys to 

\+(&*3:%()*+$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$4:0(*-#&$

Relationship Management system

Investment in online and other digital 

communication channels

Systems Thinking reviews of all customer-

facing services

4&#'()*+$*,$4:0(*-#&$'+3$E)%()-09$4"'&(#&0

\+(&*3:%()*+$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$4:0(*-#&$

Relationship Management system

Systems Thinking reviews of all customer-

Page 18



Priority ;+%02'%<="$(/-", >"?'/1/(/0(/-",

Unlocking the 

resources to 

2"#/-"+

 ] Elimination of process waste and 

duplication

 ] W&#'(#&$)+C#0(-#+($)+$@&#C#+('()C#$

services

 ] Move to more cost-effective service 

%"'++#20>$*,(#+$*+2)+#

 ] Stimulating communities to help 

themselves more by encouraging 

volunteering and pump-priming 

appropriate initiatives

 ] ;($2#'0($^_$@#&$%#+($@*2)%#$*,/%#&$

C)0)D)2)(.$e$()-#$*:($*,$0('()*+>$?&#'(#&$

single working and more time on foot 

to maximise engagement with the 

public

1. G:2()H;?#+%.$6.0(#-0$!")+F)+?$&#C)#70$*,$

complete service offerings to eliminate waste 

and duplication

2. VK@'+0)*+$*,$#4*--#&%#$3)?)('2$%"'++#20

3. Evidence-based policing to become the norm

4. 4*+0*2)3'()*+$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$%"'+?#$

programme with those of our two local 

authorities

5. 4*+0*2)3'()*+$*,$'@@&*@&)'(#$0:@@*&($,:+%()*+0$

7)("$*:&$(7*$2*%'2$':("*&)(.$@'&(+#&0>$#[?[$

=:0)+#00$6(&'(#?.$f$\-@&*C#-#+(>$\4!>$JY$

and Finance

6. 4*--)(-#+($(*$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$%'-@:0$'+3$

Swindon locality programme to rationalise 

estate

7. Investment in next generation of mobile 

information capability

8. Y#3:%()*+$)+$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$/2#HD:)23)+?$

capacity to mirror shift towards community 

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$'+3$&#"'D)2)('()*+$0#&C)%#0

9. 4&#'()*+$*,$'$*+#H*,,$gN$-)22)*+$)++*C'()*+$,:+3$

to pump-prime community and voluntary sector 

crime reduction and offender rehabilitation 

initiatives

11
2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

single working and more time on foot 6. 4*--)(-#+($(*$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$%'-@:0$'+3$

Swindon locality programme to rationalise 

estate

5. 4*+0*2)3'()*+$*,$'@@&*@&)'(#$0:@@*&($,:+%()*+0$

7)("$*:&$(7*$2*%'2$':("*&)(.$@'&(+#&0>$#[?[$

=:0)+#00$6(&'(#?.$f$\-@&*C#-#+(>$\4!>$JY$

and Finance

4*--)(-#+($(*$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$%'-@:0$'+3$

4*+0*2)3'()*+$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$%"'+?#$

programme with those of our two local 

authorities

4*+0*2)3'()*+$*,$'@@&*@&)'(#$0:@@*&($,:+%()*+0$

VK@'+0)*+$*,$#4*--#&%#$3)?)('2$%"'++#20

Evidence-based policing to become the norm

4*+0*2)3'()*+$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$%"'+?#$

programme with those of our two local 

G:2()H;?#+%.$6.0(#-0$!")+F)+?$&#C)#70$*,$

complete service offerings to eliminate waste 

and duplication

VK@'+0)*+$*,$#4*--#&%#$3)?)('2$%"'++#20

Evidence-based policing to become the norm

G:2()H;?#+%.$6.0(#-0$!")+F)+?$&#C)#70$*,$

complete service offerings to eliminate waste 

7.

Page 19



The contrasting roles of Police and Crime Commissioner

and Chief Constable

The role of Police and Crime 

Commissioner (the Commissioner) 

is a new one, created by the Police 

Reform and Social Responsibility Act 

ABCCD'E)"'+%#"'+"9#0$",'()"'9+"-/%7,'

system of police authorities.

Some of the responsibilities formerly held by 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$;:("*&)(.$"'C#$@'00#3$(*$-#$'0$

4*--)00)*+#&[$T*&$#K'-@2#$#+0:&)+?$("#$@&*C)0)*+$

*,$'+$#,/%)#+($'+3$#,,#%()C#$@*2)%#$,*&%#$,*&$5)2(0")&#$

'+3$67)+3*+>$D:($*("#&0$'&#$+#7[

The fundamental change is that this is a 

%*--)00)*+)+?$&*2#>$'0$)22:0(&'(#3$D.$D*("$-.$()(2#$

and the diagram below. It isn’t about delivering 

services directly. Most policing services will 

continue to be provided by the police force under 

("#$2#'3#&0")@$*,$'$4")#,$4*+0('D2#[$<*%'2$':("*&)(.$

services will continue to be provided by those 

organisations or by others on their behalf.   

G.$A*D$'0$4*--)00)*+#&$)0$(*$:+3#&0('+3$("#$+##30$

of the public in relation to crime and disorder and 

to commission services to address these needs 

,*&$'$0@#%)/%$@&)%#>$(*$'$0@#%)/%$0('+3'&3$'+3$7)("$

-#'0:&'D2#$*:(%*-#0>$'0$3#@)%(#3$)+$("#$3)'?&'-$

below.

I will be commissioning services from various 

0*:&%#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$*DC)*:02.$D#)+?$'$F#.$*+#[$$

For some services though it may make more sense 

(*$%*--)00)*+$("#-$,&*-$*("#&$@*2)%#$,*&%#0>$*:&$

(7*$2*%'2$':("*&)()#0>$("#$%*--:+)(.$'+3$C*2:+('&.$

0#%(*&$'+3>$)+$0*-#$%'0#0>$("#$@&)C'(#$0#%(*&[

G.$&*2#$)0$(*$0#($*DA#%()C#0>$3#/+#$*:(%*-#0>$

provide funds from the budget and monitor the 

performance of all providers on your behalf as 

members of the public.

G'+.$4*--)00)*+#&0$'%&*00$("#$%*:+(&.$'&#$

2**F)+?$(*$#0('D2)0"$0)?+)/%'+($(#'-0$(*$:+3#&('F#$

this commissioning role. My intention is quite 

the reverse. My desire is to maintain as lean a 

%*--)00)*+)+?$*,/%#$'0$@*00)D2#>$3&'7)+?$:@*+$

analytical work undertaken by other agencies where 

)($'2&#'3.$#K)0(0>$'+3$7*&F)+?$7)("$#0('D2)0"#3$

?&*:@0>$0:%"$'0$5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$=*'&30$

'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)()#0>$(*$0%*@#$'+3$0@#%),.$("#$

12

Chief Constable Patrick Geenty (left) and Commissioner Angus MacphersonChChChChieieieief f f Constable PaPatrick Geenty (left) and Commissisioner Angus M M M Macacacphpherer

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

continue to be provided by the police force under 

("#$2#'3#&0")@$*,$'$4")#,$4*+0('D2#[$<*%'2$':("*&)(.$

services will continue to be provided by those 

organisations or by others on their behalf.   

G.$A*D$'0$4*--)00)*+#&$)0$(*$:+3#&0('+3$("#$+##30$

of the public in relation to crime and disorder and 

to commission services to address these needs 

,*&$'$0@#%)/%$@&)%#>$(*$'$0@#%)/%$0('+3'&3$'+3$7)("$

-#'0:&'D2#$*:(%*-#0>$'0$3#@)%(#3$)+$("#$3)'?&'-$

Page 20



The contrasting roles of Police and Crime Commissioner

types of services that will 

really make a difference. 

In addition I want to tap 

the creative potential of 

the broader community 

by encouraging groups to 

%*-#$,*&7'&3$'+3>$7"#&#$

("#&#$'&#$%:&&#+(2.$?'@0>$

propose new services and 

share services where they 

can be provided more effectively. More information 

about how to do this can be found in the chapter 

‘Our future in our hands – come and get involved’ 

and I encourage you to come forward with your new 

ideas.

The role of the Chief Constable is to deliver the 

services I commission from him or her. He or she 

is the professional policing expert and commands 

all the resources that provide ‘warranted power’ 

@*2)%)+?$0#&C)%#0$7)(")+$("#$%*:+(.[$J#$*&$0"#>$

0:DA#%($(*$#K(#&+'2$0%&:()+.>$&#(')+0$*@#&'()*+'2$

independence. I am not permitted to tell him or her 

7"*$(*$'&&#0(>$"*7$(*$@*2)%#$'$,#0()C'2$*&$"*7$(*$

provide armed response – and nor would I wish to. 

!"#0#$'&#$@&*,#00)*+'2$-'((#&0>$7")%"$'&#$)+,*&-#3$

D.$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#90$@&*,#00)*+'2$(&')+)+?$:+3#&$

("#$?:)3'+%#$*,$("#$4*22#?#$*,$1*2)%)+?[

5"#+$\$7'0$#2#%(#3>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$"'3$'+$;%()+?$

4")#,$4*+0('D2#[$T*22*7)+?$'$&)?*&*:0$0#2#%()*+$

@&*%#00>$)+$7")%"$\$7'0$'00)0(#3$D.$("#$2#'3#&0$*,$

our two local authorities and a representative from 

("#$%*--:+)(.$'+3$C*2:+('&.$0#%(*&>$\$"'C#$+*7$

'@@*)+(#3$'$0:D0('+()C#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$1'(&)%F$

W##+(.[$J)0$@&)+%)@'2$('0F$)0$(*$@&*C)3#$#K%#22#+($

@*2)%)+?$0#&C)%#0$(*$5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+>$&#h#%()+?$

my agenda.

\$'->$"*7#C#&>$&#0@*+0)D2#$,*&$0#(()+?$("#$style 

of policing to be delivered. Taking community 

@*2)%)+?$'0$'+$#K'-@2#>$)($)0$,*&$-#$(*$3#(#&-)+#>$)+$

consultation 

with 

%*--:+)()#0>$

whether 

policing 

resources 

should stand 

alone or be 

integrated 

with the 

resources 

of other 

public sector 

agencies.  

I also have 

an important 

0%&:()+.$&*2#[$!"#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$)+)()'22.$"'+32#0$

complaints against the police force through his 

1&*,#00)*+'2$6('+3'&30$Q#@'&(-#+([$J*7#C#&$D*("$\$

'+3$("#$\+3#@#+3#+($1*2)%#$4*-@2')+(0$4*--)00)*+$

have an important secondary investigation and 

0%&:()+.$&*2#[$;0$0#($*:($)+$("#$%"'@(#&$*+$cQ&)C)+?$

:@$0('+3'&30$*,$%:0(*-#&$0#&C)%#9>$\$7)22$D#$('F)+?$'$

close interest in how complaints are handled and I 

am appointing an independent person to progress 

this agenda on my behalf.

13

erson

CoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCoCommmmmmmmmmmmisisisisissisisisiononononerer A A A A A Angngngngngngngngngngngususususususususus M M M M M M Macphphererererson pictururededed a a a a at t t t t UnUnUnUnUnitititity y y y HoHoHoHoHousususususe e e e ininininininininininininin  

ChChChChChChipipipipipippepepepepepepepepenhnhnhnhamamamamamamamamamamamam t t t t t t t t t talalalalalalalalalalalalalkikiking to mananagegegeger r BeBeBeBeBen AnAnAnAnAndededederson and a residenent.t. U Uninityty 

HoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHoHousususususususususususususususususususe e e e e e e e e prprprprprovovovidides accccomommomodadationonon a andnd s supupupupupport for h h h h homomomomeless pepepepeopoplele witith 

cocococompmpmplex needs s inin W Wililtstshihire.

2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

%*-#$,*&7'&3$'+3>$7"#&#$

("#&#$'&#$%:&&#+(2.$?'@0>$

propose new services and 

share services where they 

can be provided more effectively. More information 

the broader community 

by encouraging groups to 

@*2)%)+?$'0$'+$#K'-@2#>$)($)0$,*&$-#$(*$3#(#&-)+#>$)+$

@*2)%)+?$0#&C)%#0$(*$5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+>$&#h#%()+?$

my agenda.

\$'->$"*7#C#&>$&#0@*+0)D2#$,*&$0#(()+?$("#$

of policing to be delivered. Taking community 

@*2)%)+?$'0$'+$#K'-@2#>$)($)0$,*&$-#$(*$3#(#&-)+#>$)+$

'@@*)+(#3$'$0:D0('+()C#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$1'(&)%F$

W##+(.[$J)0$@&)+%)@'2$('0F$)0$(*$@&*C)3#$#K%#22#+($

@*2)%)+?$0#&C)%#0$(*$5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+>$&#h#%()+?$

my agenda.

@&*%#00>$)+$7")%"$\$7'0$'00)0(#3$D.$("#$2#'3#&0$*,$

our two local authorities and a representative from 

("#$%*--:+)(.$'+3$C*2:+('&.$0#%(*&>$\$"'C#$+*7$

'@@*)+(#3$'$0:D0('+()C#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$1'(&)%F$

W##+(.[$J)0$@&)+%)@'2$('0F$)0$(*$@&*C)3#$#K%#22#+($

4")#,$4*+0('D2#[$T*22*7)+?$'$&)?*&*:0$0#2#%()*+$

@&*%#00>$)+$7")%"$\$7'0$'00)0(#3$D.$("#$2#'3#&0$*,$

our two local authorities and a representative from 

("#$?:)3'+%#$*,$("#$4*22#?#$*,$1*2)%)+?[

5"#+$\$7'0$#2#%(#3>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$"'3$'+$;%()+?$

4")#,$4*+0('D2#[$T*22*7)+?$'$&)?*&*:0$0#2#%()*+$

@&*%#00>$)+$7")%"$\$7'0$'00)0(#3$D.$("#$2#'3#&0$*,$

provide armed response – and nor would I wish to. 

!"#0#$'&#$@&*,#00)*+'2$-'((#&0>$7")%"$'&#$)+,*&-#3$

D.$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#90$@&*,#00)*+'2$(&')+)+?$:+3#&$

("#$?:)3'+%#$*,$("#$4*22#?#$*,$1*2)%)+?[

Page 21



In my ‘Welcome’ to this plan, I 

emphasised the importance of 

community spirit in maintaining such 

/&9+",,/-"'#"-"#,'%8'#0F'012'%+2"+'

during the busy summer of 2012.  

My philosophy behind much of 

this plan is therefore to:

 ] 1:($%*--:+)()#0$("#-0#2C#0$)+$("#$

driving seat in determining the best 

way to support their policing and 

crime aspirations

 ] Encourage and foster greater levels 

of volunteering in the police and 

crime arena

 ] 12'%#$-:%"$?&#'(#&$#-@"'0)0$:@*+$

pro-activity and prevention of crime 

rather than merely relying upon 

sanction and detection after the event

 ] Work with partners and communities 

to commission services that will make 

a positive and enduring impact upon 

levels of crime and disorder

 ] V+0:&#$("'(>$7"#&#$%&)-#$'+3$3)0*&3#&$

*%%:&0>$("#$@#&@#(&'(*&0$&#%#)C#$07),(>$

0:&#$'+3$'@@&*@&)'(#$A:0()%#>$7"#&#C#&$

possible providing reparation to the 

%*--:+)(.$*&$)+3)C)3:'2$"'&-#3$'+3>$

A:0($'0$)-@*&('+(2.>$'&#$0:@@*&(#3$(*$

break their pattern of offending into 

the future.  

Strong community and partnership 

foundations

“There is something very special 

about Wiltshire and Swindon. In 

Wiltshire, for example, 109,200 

people regularly volunteer, 

contributing on average three hours 

every week. In monetary terms, 

calculated at minimum wage levels, 

that equates to at least £79 million 

per annum of voluntary effort. 

Extrapolating that to Swindon as 

well, we have more volunteering 

effort across the county each year 

than the entire Wiltshire Police 

budget.”  

The importance of voluntary and community 

effort to our overall health and wellbeing is huge. 

Whether this is through people helping out with 

&:++)+?$0@*&(0$%2:D0>$0:@@*&()+?$("#$C:2+#&'D2#$)+$

*:&$0*%)#(.>$&')0)+?$-*+#.$,*&$%"'&)()#0>$7*&F)+?$,*&$

E)%()-$6:@@*&(>$D#)+?$'$6@#%)'2$4*+0('D2#>$D#)+?$

'$&#(')+#3$/&#/?"(#&$*&$@'&()%)@'()+?$)+$%*--:+)(.$

0',#(.$0%"#-#0$2)F#$I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%">$6(&##($

5'(%"$*&$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%"[$VK'-@2#0$

*,$("#0#$0)?+)/%'+($%*+(&)D:()*+0$7)22$D:&0($*:($*,$

("#$@'?#0$*,$(")0$@2'+>$#0@#%)'22.$)+$("#$0#%()*+0$

*+$cY#3:%)+?$%&)-#$'+3$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&9>$

c1&*(#%()+?$("#$-*0($C:2+#&'D2#$)+$0*%)#(.9>$c1:(()+?$

C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0$/&0(9$'+3$cY#3:%)+?$*,,#+3)+?$

and re-offending’. I cannot thank our volunteers 

enough for all that they do for us.

I also pay great tribute to the statutory agencies 

that have taken a lead in fostering this community 

Partnership, pro-activity and prevention

- the importance of communities

14
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

a positive and enduring impact upon 

levels of crime and disorder

V+0:&#$("'(>$7"#&#$%&)-#$'+3$3)0*&3#&$

Work with partners and communities 

to commission services that will make 

a positive and enduring impact upon 

rather than merely relying upon 

sanction and detection after the event

Work with partners and communities 

12'%#$-:%"$?&#'(#&$#-@"'0)0$:@*+$

pro-activity and prevention of crime 

rather than merely relying upon 

Encourage and foster greater levels 

of volunteering in the police and 

per annum of voluntary effort. 

Extrapolating that to Swindon as 

well, we have more volunteering 

calculated at minimum wage levels, 

that equates to at least £79 million 

per annum of voluntary effort. 

contributing on average three hours 

every week. In monetary terms, 

calculated at minimum wage levels, 

that equates to at least £79 million 

Wiltshire, for example, 109,200 

people regularly volunteer, 

contributing on average three hours 

Wiltshire, for example, 109,200 

people regularly volunteer, 

“There is something very special 

about Wiltshire and Swindon. In 

Wiltshire, for example, 109,200 

Strong community and partnership 

“There is something very special 

Page 22



cohesion. My links with them 

3:&)+?$-.$(#&-$*,$*,/%#$7)22$

D#$@'&()%:2'&2.$0(&*+?[$;0$

'+$'33)()*+'2$0('+3'&3>$)($)0$

my intention to become a 

signatory to both the Wiltshire 

'+3$("#$67)+3*+$4*-@'%(0[$

In Swindon we have seven 

C)D&'+($2*%'2)()#0>$#'%"$7)("$

'$<*%'2)(.$<#'3[$\+$5)2(0")&#$

we have 18 community 

'&#'0>$Ni$*,$7")%"$'2&#'3.$

have a multi-agency forum 

working with primary schools 

to address concerns about 

C:2+#&'D2#$.*:+?$%")23&#+>$

and all of which contribute 

(*$'$cY#0)2)#+($4*--:+)()#0$1'&(+#&0")@9[$\+$D*("$

2*%'2)()#0$`67)+3*+a$'+3$%*--:+)(.$'&#'0$`5)2(0")&#a$

we have strong involvement from the appropriate 

2*%'2$':("*&)(.>$("#$IJ6>$("#$@*2)%#>$("#$T)&#$'+3$

Y#0%:#$6#&C)%#$'+3$*:&$"*:0)+?$'00*%)'()*+0>$'22$*,$

7")%"$"'C#$'$C)('2$&*2#$(*$@2'.[$=:($7"'($#+%*:&'?#0$

me most about these community bodies is the level 

*,$%*+/3#+%#$("#.$,*0(#&$7)(")+$("#)&$%*--:+)()#0[$

In the most recent ‘What Matters Survey’ in 

5)2(0")&#>$'+$'C#&'?#$*,$PN$@#&$%#+($*,$&#0@*+3#+(0$

'?&##3$("'($("#.$,##2$'D2#$(*$)+h:#+%#$3#%)0)*+0$("'($

affect their local area. In some community areas the 

percentage was as high as 54 per cent. There is of 

course still some way to go before all respondents 

,##2$'D2#$(*$)+h:#+%#$3#%)0)*+0>$D:($)($@&*C)3#0$'$

strong foundation upon which to build.

G,,"(';0,"2'3%&&71/(?'@"-"#%9&"1('

(ABCD)

;00#($='0#3$4*--:+)(.$Q#C#2*@-#+($`;=4Qa$)0$

all about looking for solutions rather than problems 

'+3$#K@#%()+?$(*$/+3$("#-$7)(")+$%*--:+)()#0$

themselves. It’s the ‘glass half full’ rather than ‘glass 

half empty’ mentality. It considers local assets 

to be the primary building blocks of sustainable 

community development.

But what does this mean in practice? In my view 

it means a number of things:

i. That communities will usually have a far better 

idea of what would enhance their quality of life  

than external support providers

ii. That if communities have been pivotal in 

3#0)?+)+?$0*2:()*+0$,*&$("#-0#2C#0>$("#.$7)22$"'C#$

much greater buy-in to them and be more active 

in supporting them

)))[$4*--:+)()#0$'&#$-'3#$:@$*,$)+3)C)3:'20$7)("$'$

vast array of talents. Understanding these talents 

'+3$2#C#&'?)+?$("#-$,*&$("#$D#+#/($*,$("#$7)3#&$

community is hugely powerful

)C[$!"#$C'0($-'A*&)(.$*,$@#*@2#$7'+($(*$-'F#$'+$

active and positive contribution to society. The 

secret is helping everybody to do so. 

I will expand upon these themes in each of the 

0:D0#d:#+($%"'@(#&0$*,$(")0$@2'+[$;($("#$#+3$*,$#'%"$

chapter I will also set out a number of key initiatives 

I will be commissioning and the actions I will be 

taking to advance the theme of that chapter.

I must emphasise however that these will only 

D#$("#$0('&($*,$'$A*:&+#.$'+3$)+$-'+.$%'0#0$("#$

initiatives I illustrate will merely explain the “what” 

'+3$j7".k$&'("#&$("'+$("#$j7"#+k>$j7"#&#k$*&$

“how”.  This is because integral to the concept of 

;=4Q$)0$'$&#%*?+)()*+$("'($%*--:+)()#0$+##3$(*$D#$

involved in the shaping of their own solutions and it 

would be arrogant of me to try to impose a solution 

("&*:?"$(")0$@2'+>$7)("*:($("#$*@@*&(:+)(.$(*$#+?'?#$

%*--:+)()#0$'+3$0:@@*&()+?$@'&(+#&$'?#+%)#0$/&0([$

15
2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

strong foundation upon which to build.

percentage was as high as 54 per cent. There is of 

course still some way to go before all respondents 

,##2$'D2#$(*$)+h:#+%#$3#%)0)*+0>$D:($)($@&*C)3#0$'$

strong foundation upon which to build.

'?&##3$("'($("#.$,##2$'D2#$(*$)+h:#+%#$3#%)0)*+0$("'($

affect their local area. In some community areas the 

percentage was as high as 54 per cent. There is of 

course still some way to go before all respondents 

me most about these community bodies is the level 

*,$%*+/3#+%#$("#.$,*0(#&$7)(")+$("#)&$%*--:+)()#0[$

In the most recent ‘What Matters Survey’ in 

5)2(0")&#>$'+$'C#&'?#$*,$PN$@#&$%#+($*,$&#0@*+3#+(0$

'?&##3$("'($("#.$,##2$'D2#$(*$)+h:#+%#$3#%)0)*+0$("'($

Y#0%:#$6#&C)%#$'+3$*:&$"*:0)+?$'00*%)'()*+0>$'22$*,$

7")%"$"'C#$'$C)('2$&*2#$(*$@2'.[$=:($7"'($#+%*:&'?#0$

me most about these community bodies is the level 

*,$%*+/3#+%#$("#.$,*0(#&$7)(")+$("#)&$%*--:+)()#0[$

we have strong involvement from the appropriate 

G,,"(';0,"2'3%&&71/(?'@"-"#%9&"1('

i. That communities will usually have a far better 

idea of what would enhance their quality of life  

than external support providers

ii. That if communities have been pivotal in 

3#0)?+)+?$0*2:()*+0$,*&$("#-0#2C#0>$("#.$7)22$"'C#$

Page 23



My vision of the future is one where 

community policing resources 

become an integral part of broader 

community problem-solving and 

support teams (Safer Community 

Teams)>$7*&F)+?$7)("$%*--:+)()#0$

to address the issues that most 

',,#%($("#-[$;%&*00$5)2(0")&#$'+3$

Swindon there are 18 community 

'&#'0$'+3$0#C#+$2*%'2)()#0>$#'%"$7)("$

)(0$*7+$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$*&$<*%'2)(.$

=*'&3[$!"#.$'2&#'3.$@2'.$'$@)C*('2$

role in the shaping of local authority 

services and I want to see them 

playing an equally pivotal role in the 

shaping of local policing services. 

In both my ‘Welcome’ to this plan 

'+3$("#$%"'@(#&$*+$c@'&(+#&0")@>$

@&*H'%()C)(.$'+3$@&#C#+()*+9>$\$0@#'F$

of the importance of communities 

and the huge contribution made by 

volunteers throughout the county. I 

'20*$)+(&*3:%#$("#$%*+%#@($*,$;00#($

='0#3$4*--:+)(.$Q#C#2*@-#+($

`;=4Qa>$7")%"$)0$'2&#'3.$@'.)+?$

0)?+)/%'+($3)C)3#+30$)+$@2'%#0$2)F#$

1#+")22$)+$67)+3*+[$!"#0#$'&#$("#$

foundations upon which I will build 

3:&)+?$-.$(#&-$*,$*,/%#[$

;($("#$#+3$*,$(")0$%"'@(#&$\$0#($

out some of the initiatives I will be 

commissioning during my term in 

*,/%#[$J*7#C#&>$'0$\$#-@"'0)0#$

)+$-.$*@#+)+?$(*$(")0$@2'+>$("#0#$

'&#$*+2.$("#$0('&($*,$'$A*:&+#.[$!")0$

is because integral to the concept 

*,$;=4Q$)0$'$&#%*?+)()*+$("'($

communities need to be central to 

the shaping of their own solutions. 

G:%"$*,$-.$()-#$)+$*,/%#$7)22$

therefore be spent engaging with 

communities to help me commission 

services that will really make a 

difference to them. 

The issues concerning 

communities the most are: 

 ] <'%F$*,$,'%)2)()#0$,*&$.*:+?$

@#*@2#$`_ila$

 ] m+#-@2*.-#+($`OPla

 ] ;+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$`OOla

 ] Q&:?$-)0:0#$`OMla

 ] 4&)-#$`Lbla

 ] Young people hanging around 

`Nila

Source:

MEL Survey Autumn 2012

Key facts:

 ] The county of Wiltshire is one 

of the safest places in England 

'+3$5'2#0$7)("$Oi>MPi$%&)-#0$

&#%*&3#3$D#(7##+$N$;@&)2$LMNN$

and 31 March 2012 (down 3.9% 

*+$("#$@&#C)*:0$.#'&a

 ] Recorded anti-social 

behaviour incidents reduced 

D.$LLl$D#(7##+$;@&)2$n$;:?:0($

2012 compared to the equivalent 

@#&)*3$)+$LMNN$'+3$(*('22#3$Li>O__$

for the 12 months ending on 31 

December 2012 

 ] 25% of people in Wiltshire say 

that they have been victims of 

anti-social behaviour in the last 

12 months

 ] Over 95% of people in 

Wiltshire and Swindon feel safe 

during the day and 80% feel safe 

at night

 ] 8.9% of Wiltshire’s population 

give up at least one hour every 

week to help run sports clubs

 ] NM^>LMM$@#*@2#$&#?:2'&2.$

volunteer in Wiltshire contributing 

*C#&$gZ^$-)22)*+$#'%"$.#'&$)+$

voluntary effort

 ] On average 41% of the 

county’s population believe they 

%'+$)+h:#+%#$2*%'2$3#%)0)*+0$

affecting their community and in 

0*-#$%*--:+)()#0$(")0$/?:&#$)0$

as high as 54%

 ] The county’s retirement age 

population is growing every year 

and by 2026 will account for 30% 

of the county’s population

 ] 30% of the county’s 

unemployed are aged 18-24.

Working with communities to 

reduce crime and anti-social 

behaviour

3%&&71/(/",'+":7#0+#?'("##'&"'()0('()"?'+"0##?'-0#7"'

their neighbourhood policing teams but get frustrated 

by frequent changes in personnel, personnel being 

taken off for other duties and, on some occasions, a 

lack of co-ordination with other agencies.

16
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

On average 41% of the 

county’s population believe they 

%'+$)+h:#+%#$2*%'2$3#%)0)*+0$

affecting their community and in 

0*-#$%*--:+)()#0$(")0$/?:&#$)0$

volunteer in Wiltshire contributing 

*C#&$gZ^$-)22)*+$#'%"$.#'&$)+$

services and I want to see them 

playing an equally pivotal role in the 

In both my ‘Welcome’ to this plan 

Swindon there are 18 community 

'&#'0$'+3$0#C#+$2*%'2)()#0>$#'%"$7)("$

)(0$*7+$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$*&$<*%'2)(.$

=*'&3[$!"#.$'2&#'3.$@2'.$'$@)C*('2$

role in the shaping of local authority 

services and I want to see them 

>$7*&F)+?$7)("$%*--:+)()#0$

to address the issues that most 

',,#%($("#-[$;%&*00$5)2(0")&#$'+3$

Swindon there are 18 community 

'&#'0$'+3$0#C#+$2*%'2)()#0>$#'%"$7)("$

community policing resources 

become an integral part of broader 

community problem-solving and 

support teams (Safer Community 

>$7*&F)+?$7)("$%*--:+)()#0$

My vision of the future is one where 

community policing resources 

become an integral part of broader 

community problem-solving and 

My vision of the future is one where 

taken off for other duties and, on some occasions, a 

3%&&71/(/",'+":7#0+#?'("##'&"'()0('()"?'+"0##?'-0#7"'

their neighbourhood policing teams but get frustrated 

by frequent changes in personnel, personnel being 

taken off for other duties and, on some occasions, a 

3%&&71/(/",'+":7#0+#?'("##'&"'()0('()"?'+"0##?'-0#7"'

their neighbourhood policing teams but get frustrated 

3%&&71/(/",'+":7#0+#?'("##'&"'()0('()"?'+"0##?'-0#7"'

Working with communities to 

reduce crime and anti-social 

lack of co-ordination with other agencies.

Page 24



.0+(1"+,)/95'9+%H0$(/-/(?'012'

9+"-"1(/%1

4*+()+:)+?$("#$("#-#$*,$c1'&(+#&0")@>$

@&*H'%()C)(.$'+3$@&#C#+()*+9>$\$'-$

convinced that the solutions to many 

community safety issues lie within 

%*--:+)()#0$("#-0#2C#0[$\,>$,*&$

#K'-@2#>$%*--:+)()#0$%'+$@&*C)3#$

more facilities and opportunities for 

young and unemployed people and 

can engage them more in community 

3#C#2*@-#+(>$7#$'&#$2)F#2.$(*$0##$

a marked reduction in many of the 

issues and perceptions illustrated 

above. If we have active engagement 

in schemes such as Neighbourhood 

5'(%">$6(&##($5'(%">$T'&-$5'(%"$$

'+3$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%">$)($

sends out a clear message that 

the community cares enough to do 

something about its own safety and 

acts as a strong deterrent to anybody 

contemplating anti-social or criminal 

D#"'C)*:&[$;+3$),$7#$%'+$D'%F$(")0$:@$

7)("$/&-$'+3$%*H*&3)+'(#3$'%()*+$'+3$

-'F#$0:&#$("'(>$7"#&#C#&$@*00)D2#>$

sanctions are of a restorative and 

&#"'D)2)('()C#$+'(:&#>$7#$%'+$#+0:&#$

that offenders begin to appreciate 

the harm they cause and make 

appropriate reparation.

;($("#$0'-#$()-#$7#$+##3$(*$D#$'D2#$

to tackle threats to our communities 

effectively and with determination. 

UC#&$OM$@#&$%#+($*,$'%d:)0)()C#$%&)-#>$

0:%"$'0$("#,($'+3$&*DD#&.>$)0$3)&#%(2.$

2)+F#3$(*$3&:?$-)0:0#>$*,(#+$("#$

result of dangerous drugs networks 

and serious and organised crime. 

\+$LMNM$("#$/C#$6*:("$5#0($@*2)%#$

,*&%#0$#0('D2)0"#3$o#@".&>$7")%"$)0$

our regional serious and organised 

crime capability. With sophisticated 

0:&C#)22'+%#>$('0F)+?$'+3$'00#($

&#%*C#&.$%'@'D)2)(.>$o#@".&$"'0$

'2&#'3.$-'3#$'$0)?+)/%'+($)-@'%($

:@*+$*&?'+)0#3$%&)-#$?&*:@0>$+*($

only in Wiltshire but across the entire 

South West. I see further scope for 

consolidation and enhancement in 

Case study 1:
Multi-agency working and community engagement

!"#$6',#&$6:((*+$1'&(+#&0")@$)+$("#$<*+3*+$=*&*:?"$*,$6:((*+$)0$

having a real impact upon levels of crime and anti-social behaviour. 

4*:+%)2>$@*2)%#>$"#'2("$'+3$*("#&$@:D2)%$'?#+%)#0$"'C#$'?&##3$LZ$

)-@*&('+($'&#'0$*,$7*&F$7)("$("#)&$*7+$c1&)*&)(.$\+3)%'(*&09$(*$)-@&*C#$

("#$=*&*:?"$'0$'$@2'%#$(*$2)C#>$7*&F$'+3$#+A*.[$!"#$6#&C)%#$"'0$,*:&$

-')+$c1&)*&)(.$\+3)%'(*&09[$!"#0#$'&#$(*R

 ] Reduce serious violent crime

 ] Reduce serious acquisitive crime (where criminals ‘acquire’ items 

D.$%*--)(()+?$D:&?2'&.>$("#,($'+3$0"*@2),()+?$#(%[a

 ] Reduce repeat incidents of domestic abuse

 ] ;33&#00$%*+%#&+0$'D*:($'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$'+3$%&)-#[

;$F#.$#2#-#+($*,$(")0$)+)()'()C#$)0$@*2)%#$*,/%#&0$7*&F)+?$'2*+?0)3#$

%*:+%)2$0(',,$)+$("#$0'-#$D:)23)+?>$'0$("#.$+*7$'&#$)+$G*+F(*+$1'&F$

)+$4")@@#+"'-$'+3$)+$()-#$7)22$D#$3*)+?$&)?"($'%&*00$5)2(0")&#$'+3$

Swindon. 

!"#$&#0:2(0$"'C#$D##+$C#&.$#+%*:&'?)+?>$7)("$6:((*+$+*7$*+#$*,$("#$

2*7#0($%&)-#$=*&*:?"0$)+$<*+3*+[$S#.$(*$("#)&$0:%%#00$)0$("#$2#C#2$*,$

%*--:+)(.$#+?'?#-#+($'%")#C#3>$'0$")?"2)?"(#3$D.$'$LMNL$4'&3),,$

m+)C#&0)(.$0(:3.$()(2#3$c4'+$7#$0@#'F$)+$%*+/3#+%#p$4*--:+)(.$

intelligence and neighbourhood policing’. Informed by empirical data 

%*22#%(#3$)+$,*:&$07##@0$D#(7##+$LMMZ$'+3$LMNM>$(")0$0(:3.$#K'-)+#3$

the impact of a community engagement methodology encouraging 

citizens to articulate their local security needs to Neighbourhood 

1*2)%)+?$(#'-0[$!"#$&#0#'&%"$0"*7#3$("'($D.$'%()+?$*+$(")0$%*--:+)(.$

intelligence police were able to ‘tune’ their interventions towards 

("*0#$@&*D2#-0$?#+#&'()+?$-*0($0*%)'2$"'&-[$\+$0*$3*)+?>$("#$3'('$

0:??#0(#3$("'($("#$@*2)%#$7#&#$'D2#$(*$)-@&*C#$@:D2)%$%*+/3#+%#$'+3$

increase overall community well-being.

6)-)2'&2.>$1*2)%#$4*--:+)(.$6:@@*&($U,/%#&0$)+$6*:("$5'2#0$7#&#$

'0F#3$(*$('2F$(*$@#*@2#$)+$("#)&$%*--:+)()#0$0@#%)/%'22.$'D*:($("#$

impact of organised crime. The intelligence gleaned was very powerful 

and enabled the police force to make a number of arrests and disrupt 

organised crime activity as a result.

the regional specialist operational 

services arena and will be a 

keen supporter of future regional 

)+)()'()C#0>$7"#&#$("#.$%'+$"#2@$(*$

keep harm away from Wiltshire and 

Swindon’s doorstep.

=:($#C#+$%*-D'()+?$#K(#&+'2$("&#'(0$

&#d:)&#0$2*%'2$)+(#22)?#+%#>$?'&+#&#3$

from supportive local communities.  

The following two case studies 

illustrate how powerful this support 

and partnership can be.

17
2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

UC#&$OM$@#&$%#+($*,$'%d:)0)()C#$%&)-#>$

0:%"$'0$("#,($'+3$&*DD#&.>$)0$3)&#%(2.$

2)+F#3$(*$3&:?$-)0:0#>$*,(#+$("#$

result of dangerous drugs networks 

and serious and organised crime. 

;($("#$0'-#$()-#$7#$+##3$(*$D#$'D2#$

to tackle threats to our communities 

effectively and with determination. 

UC#&$OM$@#&$%#+($*,$'%d:)0)()C#$%&)-#>$

0:%"$'0$("#,($'+3$&*DD#&.>$)0$3)&#%(2.$

2*7#0($%&)-#$=*&*:?"0$)+$<*+3*+[$S#.$(*$("#)&$0:%%#00$)0$("#$2#

%*--:+)(.$#+?'?#-#+($'%")#C#3>$'0$")?"2)?"(#3$D.$'$LMNL$4'&3),,$

%*:+%)2$0(',,$)+$("#$0'-#$D:)23)+?>$'0$("#.$+*7$'&#$)+$G*+F(*+$1'&F$

)+$4")@@#+"'-$'+3$)+$()-#$7)22$D#$3*)+?$&)?"($'%&*00$5)2(0")&#$'+3$

Swindon. 

!"#$&#0:2(0$"'C#$D##+$C#&.$#+%*:&'?)+?>$7)("$6:((*+$+*7$*+#$*,$

2*7#0($%&)-#$=*&*:?"0$)+$<*+3*+[$S#.$(*$("#)&$0:%%#00$)0$("#$2#

;33&#00$%*+%#&+0$'D*:($'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$'+3$%&)-#[

;$F#.$#2#-#+($*,$(")0$)+)()'()C#$)0$@*2)%#$*,/%#&0$7*&F)+?$'2*+?0)3#$

%*:+%)2$0(',,$)+$("#$0'-#$D:)23)+?>$'0$("#.$+*7$'&#$)+$G*+F(*+$1'&F$

)+$4")@@#+"'-$'+3$)+$()-#$7)22$D#$3*)+?$&)?"($'%&*00$5)2(0")&#$'+3$

Reduce serious acquisitive crime (where criminals ‘acquire’ items 

D.$%*--)(()+?$D:&?2'&.>$("#,($'+3$0"*@2),()+?$#(%[a

Reduce repeat incidents of domestic abuse

;33&#00$%*+%#&+0$'D*:($'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$'+3$%&)-#[

-')+$c1&)*&)(.$\+3)%'(*&09[$!"#0#$'&#$(*R

Reduce serious violent crime

Reduce serious acquisitive crime (where criminals ‘acquire’ items 

D.$%*--)(()+?$D:&?2'&.>$("#,($'+3$0"*@2),()+?$#(%[a

4*:+%)2>$@*2)%#>$"#'2("$'+3$*("#&$@:D2)%$'?#+%)#0$"'C#$'?&##3$LZ$

)-@*&('+($'&#'0$*,$7*&F$7)("$("#)&$*7+$c1&)*&)(.$\+3)%'(*&09$(*$)-@&*C#$

("#$=*&*:?"$'0$'$@2'%#$(*$2)C#>$7*&F$'+3$#+A*.[$!"#$6#&C)%#$"'0$,*:&$

-')+$c1&)*&)(.$\+3)%'(*&09[$!"#0#$'&#$(*R

Reduce serious violent crime

!"#$6',#&$6:((*+$1'&(+#&0")@$)+$("#$<*+3*+$=*&*:?"$*,$6:((*+$)0$

having a real impact upon levels of crime and anti-social behaviour. 

4*:+%)2>$@*2)%#>$"#'2("$'+3$*("#&$@:D2)%$'?#+%)#0$"'C#$'?&##3$LZ$

)-@*&('+($'&#'0$*,$7*&F$7)("$("#)&$*7+$c1&)*&)(.$\+3)%'(*&09$(*$)-@&*C#$

Multi-agency working and community engagement

!"#$6',#&$6:((*+$1'&(+#&0")@$)+$("#$<*+3*+$=*&*:?"$*,$6:((*+$)0$

having a real impact upon levels of crime and anti-social behaviour. 

Multi-agency working and community engagement

The following two case studies 

illustrate how powerful this support 

and partnership can be.

Page 25



I?'%<="$(/-",

Taking all of the above into 

%*+0)3#&'()*+>$-.$*DA#%()C#0$3:&)+?$

-.$(#&-$*,$*,/%#$'&#$'0$,*22*70R

1. !*$0##$'22$5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$

<*%'2)()#0$'3*@()+?$'+$;00#($

='0#3$4*--:+)(.$Q#C#2*@-#+($

approach and playing a 

0)?+)/%'+($&*2#$)+$#+"'+%)+?$

community safety within their 

areas through initiatives such 

'0$I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%">$

6(&##($5'(%">$T'&-$5'(%">$

4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%"$'+3$

I#)?"D*:&"**3$B:0()%#$1'+#20

2. To see public agencies work 

much more cohesively so that 

members of the public can obtain 

"#2@$)+$/+3)+?$0*2:()*+0$(*$("#)&$

issues without having to contact 

different agencies separately  

3. To see community restorative 

A:0()%#$0*2:()*+0$D#%*-#$("#$

norm in all appropriate cases 

throughout the county

4. !*$-'F#$I#)?"D*:&"**3>$T'&-$

and other community ‘Watch’ 

schemes fundamental to 

intelligence gathering and crime 

prevention in at least 80 per 

cent of Wiltshire and Swindon 

communities

5. To achieve community safety 

volunteering numbers equivalent 

to one per cent of the Wiltshire 

and Swindon population regularly 

taking part in Neighbourhood 

5'(%">$6(&##($5'(%">$T'&-$

5'(%">$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%"$

and other such ‘Watch’ schemes  

6. To have a minimum of 300 active 

6@#%)'2$4*+0('D2#0$'%&*00$

5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+>$#'%"$

attached to communities and 

contributing an average of at 

least 16 hours per month

7. To consistently achieve over 95 

per cent of people feeling safe in 

their communities during the day 

and over 85 per cent feeling safe 

in their communities at night

8. To reduce the percentage of 

people thinking that young 

people hanging around is a key 

issue to less than 10 per cent

9. To see the harm caused 

by organised crime groups 

operating in the county reduce by 

at least 25 per cent compared to 

its 2012 level

10. To see the number of reported 

crimes reduce to less than 

OL>MMM$@#&$'++:-$

11. To see the percentage of 

people saying that they 

have experienced anti-social 

behaviour in the previous 12 

months reduce to less than 20 

per cent.

Case study 2:
Rural crime and Special 

3%1,(0<#",'J3%71(+?*#"'

BBC One 13 January 2013)

Rural crime has seen a general 

increase over the last few 

.#'&0>$7)("$0@#%)/%$)+%&#'0#0$

)+$("#$("#,($*,$,'&-$#d:)@-#+(>$

equestrian equipment or poaching. 

J#&(,*&30")&#$4*+0('D:2'&.$"'0$

responded to this by encouraging 

the creation of rural Special 

4*+0('D2#0>$7"*$@&*C)3#$'$

minimum of 16 hours of voluntary 

#,,*&($@#&$-*+(">$2)')0)+?$7)("$

&:&'2$%*--:+)()#0>$?)C)+?$0#%:&)(.$

advice and targeting people 

suspected of committing such 

rural crimes.

18
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

much more cohesively so that 

members of the public can obtain 

4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%"$'+3$

I#)?"D*:&"**3$B:0()%#$1'+#20

To see public agencies work 

much more cohesively so that 

community safety within their 

areas through initiatives such 

'0$I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%">$

6(&##($5'(%">$T'&-$5'(%">$

4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%"$'+3$

<*%'2)()#0$'3*@()+?$'+$;00#($

='0#3$4*--:+)(.$Q#C#2*@-#+($

approach and playing a 

0)?+)/%'+($&*2#$)+$#+"'+%)+?$

community safety within their 

!*$0##$'22$5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$

<*%'2)()#0$'3*@()+?$'+$;00#($

='0#3$4*--:+)(.$Q#C#2*@-#+($

approach and playing a 

%*+0)3#&'()*+>$-.$*DA#%()C#0$3:&)+?$

-.$(#&-$*,$*,/%#$'&#$'0$,*22*70R

!*$0##$'22$5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$

taking part in Neighbourhood 

5'(%">$6(&##($5'(%">$T'&-$

and Swindon population regularly 

taking part in Neighbourhood 

Page 26



There are a number of initiatives that 

are already making a real difference 

and I am keen to see these and 

*("#&$'00*%)'(#3$)+)()'()C#0$h*:&)0"R

 ] The growing number of 

4*--:+)(.$6@##3>$6(&##($'+3$

Farm Watch schemes now 

active across the county

 ] 1&*A#%(0$0:%"$'0$\+0@)&#>$'$

q*:("$;%()*+$5)2(0")&#$'+3$

4*--:+)(.$T)&0($)+)()'()C#$("'($

has recently been extended 

to provide an additional 62 

#3:%'()*+>$#-@2*.-#+($'+3$

training opportunities for 13 - 17 

year olds

 ] 1&*A#%(0$0:%"$'0$;%")#C#>$

which is training previously 

unemployed people as 

'00#00*&0>$7"*$'&#$("#+$D#)+?$

employed to conduct home 

C)0)(0>$"#2@)+?$"*:0#"*23#&0$(*$

reduce their energy bills 

 ] 1&*A#%(0$0:%"$'0$1*0)()C#$

T:(:&#0>$7")%"$)0$7*&F)+?$7)("$

.*:+?$@#*@2#$)+$("#$1#+")22$'+3$

1)+#":&0($'&#'0$*,$67)+3*+$(*$

improve their engagement with 

broader society and provide 

a variety of recreational and 

development opportunities

 ] The Spark website and Spark 

Y'3)*>$7")%"$'&#$&:+$D.$.*:+?$

people for young people and 

provide help and guidance to 

("*0#$7"*$+##3$)(>$'0$7#22$'0$

advertising events and other 

activities for young people

 ] !"#$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$'+3$

Employment and Skills 

=*'&3$)+)()'()C#>$7")%"$)0$*+$

('&?#($(*$%&#'(#$N>MMM$-*&#$

apprenticeships by July 2013

 ] !"#$B*D$4#+(&#$12:0$7*&F$

#K@#&)#+%#$)+)()'()C#>$7")%"$

has enabled 51 per cent of the 

:+#-@2*.#3$('F)+?$@'&($(*$/+3$

paid employment within 12 

weeks

 ] !"#$!&*:D2#3$T'-)2)#0$1&*A#%(0$)+$

5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+>$7")%"$'&#$

helping families with particularly 

challenging circumstances turn 

their lives around

 ] I#)?"D*:&"**3$B:0()%#$1'+#20>$

7")%">$("&*:?"$("#$:0#$*,$

community volunteers acting 

'0$,'%)2)('(*&0>$'&#$D&)+?)+?$

offenders and victims together 

and getting offenders to 

'?&##$;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$

4*+(&'%(0[$!"#0#$%*+(&'%(0$

provide a sustainable solution 

for both the victim and offender

 ] !"#$#-#&?#+%#$*,$'$A*)+($

5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+$;+()H

6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$Y#3:%()*+$

Strategy

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"'/1$#72"L

>"?'1"F'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

1. \>$*&$'$-#-D#&$*,$-.$*,/%#>$7)22$

meet representatives of every 

5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$=*'&3$

'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)(.$'($2#'0($

twice a year in order to keep 

community safety high on local 

agendas and work with them to 

commission services that help 

them deliver their community 

safety strategies

2. I will commission a multi-agency 

‘Systems Thinking Review’ of 

anti-social behaviour to report by 

the end of December 2013. This 

will be designed to understand 

the most common forms of anti-

0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&>$-'@$3#-'+3>$

identify duplications between 

3),,#&#+($'?#+%)#0$'+3>$,&*-$'$

%:0(*-#&$@#&0@#%()C#>$&#3#0)?+$

services so that they provide 

customers with the help and 

support they need in as quick 

'+3$#,/%)#+($7'.$'0$@*00)D2#[$

I will also ask this review to 

consider whether the creation of 

-:2()H'?#+%.$6',#&$4*--:+)(.$

!#'-0$7*:23$D#$D#+#/%)'2$'+3$

(*$#K@2*&#$("#$?&#'(#&$:0#$*,$%)C)2>$

'0$*@@*0#3$(*$%&)-)+'2>$@#+'2()#0$

as allowed in the government’s 

,*&("%*-)+?$=)22$*+$'+()H0*%)'2$

behaviour

3. I will work with our two local 

':("*&)()#0$'+3$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$

=*'&30$'+3$<*%'2)()#0$(*$#K@2*&#$

the introduction of community 

budgets and how this might 

advance the prevention of crime 

and disorder

4. \$7)22$D#$A*)+)+?$-.$2*%'2$

authority partners in a three-

year engagement with the 

Y*.'2$6*%)#(.$*,$;&(0$(*$7*&F$

19

The Sparararararararararararark k k k k k k k k k k k k wewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewewebsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsbsititititititititititititititititititititititititeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

5)2(0")&#$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$=*'&3$

\>$*&$'$-#-D#&$*,$-.$*,/%#>$7)22$ '+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)(.$'($2#'0($

twice a year in order to keep 

>"?'1"F'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)(.$'($2#'0($

5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+$;+()H

6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$Y#3:%()*+$

Strategy

4*+(&'%(0[$!"#0#$%*+(&'%(0$

provide a sustainable solution 

for both the victim and offender

!"#$#-#&?#+%#$*,$'$A*)+($

5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+$;+()H

6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$Y#3:%()*+$

The SpSpSpararararar

Page 27



with communities on initiatives 

0:%"$'0$%*--:+)(.$D:)23)+?>$

%'-@:0#0>$C*2:+(##&)+?$'+3$

integrated service delivery

5. I will work with our two local 

':("*&)()#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$("#$

A:3)%)'&.$'+3$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$

=*'&30$e$<*%'2)()#0$(*$#+0:&#$("'(>$

7"#&#$'@@&*@&)'(#$,*&$C)%()-0>$

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$0'+%()*+0$

become the default for offences 

0:)(#3$(*$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#[$\$

will work to see that both victims 

and communities are involved in 

this process through initiatives 

such as Neighbourhood Justice 

1'+#20>$7")%"$'&#$'2&#'3.$

operating successfully in 

Swindon. My aim is to 

have this approach in 

place across Wiltshire and 

Swindon by the end of 

December 2013

6. I will invest in 

Neighbourhood Watch and 

other ‘Watch’ schemes by 

appointing a co-ordination 

(#'->$)+$%*+A:+%()*+$7)("$

-.$2*%'2$':("*&)(.$@'&(+#&0>$

7"*0#$A*D$7)22$D#$(*$

reinvigorate this essential 

part of crime prevention. I 

will also be investing in an 

'@@&*@&)'(#$(#%"+*2*?.$@2'(,*&->$

which will allow Neighbourhood 

Watch co-ordinators across 

the county to be kept regularly 

and automatically appraised 

of incidents and trends in their 

area. It will also give them the 

tools they need to feed regular 

intelligence to crime prevention 

partners. This is a priority for 

me and I will be commissioning 

(")0$@)#%#$*,$7*&F$(*$0('&($)+$;@&)2$

2013

7. I will promote the expansion 

of schemes such as Street 

5'(%">$T'&-$5'(%">$J*&0#$

5'(%"$'+3$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$

Watch (backed by appropriate 

0@##3$2)-)(0>$#+?)+##&)+?$'+3$

#+,*&%#-#+(a$)+$-.$3)0%:00)*+0$

7)("$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$

<*%'2)()#0$'+3$7)22$-'F#$0#(H:@$

funding available to get these 

schemes off the ground

8. I will work with our two local 

':("*&)()#0>$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$

=*'&30>$<*%'2)()#0$'+3$5)2(0")&#$

1*2)%#$(*$#+%*:&'?#$-*&#$@#*@2#$

(*$D#%*-#$6@#%)'2$4*+0('D2#0>$

with a focus on local recruitment 

)+$%*--:+)()#0$,*&$("#$D#+#/($*,$

communities and an emphasis 

*+$&#'00:&'+%#>$&#H#3:%'()*+$

and enforcement where 

necessary

9. \$7)22$7*&F$7)("$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

to support the establishment 

'+3$?&*7("$*,$("#$1*2)%#$4'3#($

Scheme and for this to be closely 

linked to other community crime 

@&#C#+()*+$)+)()'()C#0[$\+$("#$/&0($

instance this will see 20 young 

@#*@2#>$'?#3$D#(7##+$NP$'+3$

Ni>$D#)+?$&#%&:)(#3$)+$67)+3*+$

to take part in policing activities 

with the scheme motto being: 

“To reduce youth vulnerability 

to crime and social exclusion 

through enhancing young 

peoples’ ability to contribute and 

achieve”

10. I will work with our two local 

':("*&)()#0$'+3$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$<*%'2)()#0$(*$

encourage the creation of further 

facilities and opportunities for 

young people

11. \$7)22$#+%*:&'?#$@'&(+#&0>$

4*--:+)(.$;&#'0$'+3$<*%'2)()#0$

to consider the creation of more 

inter-generational schemes to 

help break down some of the 

barriers and misunderstandings 

between different generations

12. I will press for an expansion 

of regional protective services 

%'@'D)2)(.>$)+$*&3#&$(*$-'K)-)0#$

the synergies between forces 

'+3$&#3:%#$3:@2)%'()*+>$D:($7)("$

clear governance arrangements 

and accountability to local 

4*--)00)*+#&0

13. \$7)22$#0('D2)0"$'$gN$-)22)*+$

‘innovation’ fund to pump-prime 

community initiatives that help 

-#$'3C'+%#$("#$*DA#%()C#0$0#($

out in this plan and will invite bids 

in due course

14. I will use social media and work 

with partners and the local media 

to highlight good news stories 

from across our communities and 

share good ideas

15. \$7)22$&#C)#7$("#$C'2:#>$%*C#&'?#>$

coordination and utilisation of 

44!E$'00#(0$'%&*00$("#$%*:+(.

16. I will commission a local policing 

0#&C)%#$,&*-$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$

that will result every household in 

the county receiving at least one 

C)0)($,&*-$("#)&$6',#&$4*--:+)(.$

Team in any 18 month period.

20

!"!"!"!"#$#$%&%&"'"'(#(#)*)*)*)*)*&+&+&+&+&+,-,-,-,-,-#)#)#)&.&.&.&.'&'&'&'&/)#",&.0.0.0.0.0,&,&,&1/1/1/1/'2'2*,*,*,*,*,&'&'&'&'3&3&3&3&4%4%4%''''''''''-&-&-&-&-&-&$,$,$,$,5"5"5"5"5"6&6&6&6&6&".".".".".'/'/#,#,#,#,"""

CoCommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmunununununununununununititititity y y y y y y y SpSpSpSpSpSpSpeeeeeeeeeeeed d d d WaWaWaWaWaWaWatctctctctctctctctctctch h h h h h h h scheme

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

Neighbourhood Watch and 

other ‘Watch’ schemes by 

appointing a co-ordination 

place across Wiltshire and 

Swindon by the end of 

7)("$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$

<*%'2)()#0$'+3$7)22$-'F#$0#(H:@$

funding available to get these 

schemes off the ground

5'(%"$'+3$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$

Watch (backed by appropriate 

0@##3$2)-)(0>$#+?)+##&)+?$'+3$

#+,*&%#-#+(a$)+$-.$3)0%:00)*+0$

7)("$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$

I will promote the expansion 

of schemes such as Street 

5'(%">$T'&-$5'(%">$J*&0#$

5'(%"$'+3$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$

me and I will be commissioning 

(")0$@)#%#$*,$7*&F$(*$0('&($)+$;@&)2$

I will promote the expansion 

of schemes such as Street 

tools they need to feed regular 

intelligence to crime prevention 

partners. This is a priority for 

me and I will be commissioning 

(")0$@)#%#$*,$7*&F$(*$0('&($)+$;@&)2$

area. It will also give them the 

peoples’ ability to contribute and 

achieve”

10. I will work with our two local 

with the scheme motto being: 

“To reduce youth vulnerability 

to crime and social exclusion 

through enhancing young 

peoples’ ability to contribute and 

':("*&)()#0$'+3$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$<*%'2)()#0$(*$

encourage the creation of further 

facilities and opportunities for 

young people

11.

Page 28



Key facts:

 ] The population of Wiltshire 

and Swindon is ageing – the 

number of people aged 85 or 

over is set to increase by 70% 

over the next 13 years

 ] N$)+$P$@#*@2#$)+$("#$mS$0:,,#&$

from a mental health issue in any 

given year

 ] \($)0$#0()-'(#3$("'($Ni>MMM$

women aged 16-59 in Wiltshire 

experience domestic violence 

each year and that domestic 

violence is 3.5 times more likely 

in a relationship where there is 

/+'+%)'2$0(&')+

 ] There are 314 children in 

5)2(0")&#$'+3$67)+3*+$0:DA#%($

(*$'$4")23$1&*(#%()*+$12'+>$i__$

in local authority care and over 

_>MMM$&#%#)C)+?$0*-#$,*&-$*,$

social care support

 ] The number of young people 

aged between 18 and 24 who are 

unemployed is growing. 30.3% of 

Wiltshire’s unemployed fall within 

this age bracket

 ] 355 people were accepted 

D.$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$'0$D#)+?$

"*-#2#00$3:&)+?$LMNNHNL>$

compared to 240 the previous 

year

 ] 17% of respondents to a 

survey in central Swindon feel 

that racial intolerance is an issue

 ] !"#&#$7#&#$PZ>LL^$"'(#$

crimes reported in England and 

Wales during 2010.

Protecting the most vulnerable 

in society

M1"'%8'()"')0##&0+K,'%8'0'$/-/#/,"2',%$/"(?'/,'()0('/('

9+%("$(,'()"'-7#1"+0<#"'F/()/1'/(,'&/2,('012'()/,'F/##'

be one of my six top priorities during my term in 

%8*$"D'

There are many in society who 

could be deemed vulnerable and 

their numbers will inevitably grow as 

people live longer and as increased 

/+'+%)'2$0(&')+$&#0:2()+?$,&*-$("#$0('(#$

of the global economy takes its toll.

@"*1/(/%1'%8'-7#1"+0</#/(? in 

the context of this Plan:

“People who are susceptible to 

becoming victims of crime or 

anti-social behaviour because 

of their particular situation. 

This could be for a number 

of reasons including age, 

disability, race, religion, sexual 

orientation, relationships, 

!"#"$%#&'(%)*#)%+",'+--."/%"0'

1%()+23'+2'&#$4'+-'!5./'#6+/.'

etc.”

Vulnerable people fall victim to 

anti-social and criminal behaviour 

much more easily than others and 

are usually less able to protect 

themselves. Few need to be 

reminded of the case of Fiona 

1)2F)+?(*+>$7"*$)+$LMMZ$(**F$"#&$

own life and that of her disabled 

18 year old daughter Francecca 

J'&37)%F$)+$<#)%#0(#&0")&#[$!"#.$

had suffered years of physical and 

verbal abuse from young people 

in and around their home and yet 

both her community and statutory 

'?#+%)#0>$)+%2:3)+?$("#$@*2)%#>$"'3$

failed to stop the abuse. Similarly 

("#&#$7'0$W#--'$J'.(#&$-:&3#&#3$

)+$;:?:0($LMNM$D.$"#&$0*H%'22#3$

,&)#+30$)+$5'&7)%F0")&#[$6'32.>$

victimisation of the more vulnerable 

in our society is all too common 

but this kind of behaviour is simply 

unacceptable. Stamping out this 

behaviour and eradicating such 

@&#A:3)%#0$7)22$&#d:)&#$'$(#'-$#,,*&($

with communities standing up for 

their more vulnerable members and 

statutory agencies taking robust 

action against the perpetrators.

21
2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

"*-#2#00$3:&)+?$LMNNHNL>$

compared to 240 the previous 

17% of respondents to a 

survey in central Swindon feel 

355 people were accepted 

D.$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$'0$D#)+?$

compared to 240 the previous 

unemployed is growing. 30.3% of 

Wiltshire’s unemployed fall within disability, race, religion, sexual 

becoming victims of crime or 

anti-social behaviour because 

of their particular situation. 

This could be for a number 

of reasons including age, 

disability, race, religion, sexual 

the context of this Plan:

“People who are susceptible to 

becoming victims of crime or 

anti-social behaviour because 

of the global economy takes its toll.

@"*1/(/%1'%8'-7#1"+0</#/(?

the context of this Plan:

their numbers will inevitably grow as 

people live longer and as increased 

/+'+%)'2$0(&')+$&#0:2()+?$,&*-$("#$0('(#$

of the global economy takes its toll.

There are many in society who 

could be deemed vulnerable and 

their numbers will inevitably grow as 

people live longer and as increased 

/+'+%)'2$0(&')+$&#0:2()+?$,&*-$("#$0('(#$

be one of my six top priorities during my term in 

9+%("$(,'()"'-7#1"+0<#"'F/()/1'/(,'&/2,('012'()/,'F/##'

be one of my six top priorities during my term in 

M1"'%8'()"')0##&0+K,'%8'0'$/-/#/,"2',%$/"(?'/,'()0('/('

9+%("$(,'()"'-7#1"+0<#"'F/()/1'/(,'&/2,('012'()/,'F/##'

Protecting the most vulnerable 

Page 29



I?'%<="$(/-",'/1'()/,'0+"0'

are:

1. To see the creation of a 

directory of services so that 

people who feel vulnerable 

know where they can access 

support

2. To raise the awareness of 

vulnerability within the county 

so that communities and 

partner agencies have the 

)+,*&-'()*+$'+3$%*+/3#+%#$

needed to identify those 

who are vulnerable and offer 

appropriate support

3. To reduce the likelihood 

of people’s needs falling 

down the gaps between 

different agencies’ provision 

by encouraging greater 

partnership working and 

information sharing

4. To encourage communities and 

public agencies to be proactive 

in recognising and supporting 

people’s vulnerabilities

5. To reduce the likelihood of 

harm to vulnerable people by 

tackling the most serious harm 

causers within communities

6. To enable vulnerable people 

and their advocates to be 

more involved in shaping and 

agreeing the support they 

receive and any sanctions 

that are handed out to the 

perpetrators of offences 

against them

7. To help those who are 

vulnerable to offending and 

reoffending receive the support 

they need to break that cycle 

(see chapter on offending and 

&#H*,,#+3)+?a[

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'

making a difference in this 

area include:

 ] G:2()H;?#+%.$6',#?:'&3)+?$

J:D0>$7"#&#$)+(#22)?#+%#$'D*:($

vulnerable people is shared 

between agencies

 ] G:2()H;?#+%.$&)0F$'00#00-#+($

conferences where different 

agencies agree shared support 

and interventions to keep 

people safe – there have been 

270 of these in Swindon over 

the last 12 months

 ] ;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$Y)0F$

;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0$

where different agencies 

agree shared support and 

interventions to combat anti-

social behaviour. These 

currently operate in Wiltshire 

and focus upon both the victim 

and offender

 ] 67)+3*+90$;+()H6*%)'2$

=#"'C)*:&$;3C*%'%.$6#&C)%#

 ] Wiltshire’s hidden harm strategy 

which targets those that could 

be badly affected by chaotic 

and often dysfunctional lives. 51 

per cent of people undergoing 

drug treatment and 57 per cent 

of those undergoing alcohol 

(&#'(-#+(>$,*&$#K'-@2#>$'&#$

parents

 ] The work recently done in 

Swindon in identifying and 

publicising the dangers of ‘legal 

")?"09>$7")%"$'&#$("*:?"($(*$

have claimed at least eight 

young lives over the last year

 ] The Swindon and Wiltshire 

\+(#?&'(#3$!'&?#(0$,*&$4"'+?#$

`65\!4Ja$@&*?&'--#$("'($

)0$7*&F)+?$7)("$LiO$)3#+()/#3$

high-end harm causers to try to 

break their cycles of offending

 ] !"#$Ni$G:2()H;?#+%.$T*&:-0$

'(('%"#3$(*$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$

=*'&30$)+$5)2(0")&#$("'($'&#$

working with primary school 

concerns about vulnerable 

children

 ] 5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)290$)++*C'()C#$

c=&)3?)+?$1&*A#%(09>$7")%"$'&#$

allowing more young people 

with disabilities to take part in 

youth activities

 ] 5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$7*&F)+?$7)("$

the military to use military land 

to provide affordable housing 

for ex-service personnel

 ] !"#$7*&F$*,$("#$=*DD.$E'+$

!&:0(>$7")%"$?)C#0$0#%:&)(.$

'3C)%#$'+3$*,(#+$/(0$'33)()*+'2$

security measures at the homes 

of the most vulnerable in our 

communities

 ] The introduction of Domestic 

E)*2#+%#$1&*(#%()*+$I*()%#0$'+3$

U&3#&0>$7")%"$'22*7$*,,#+3#&0$(*$

be barred from going near their 

victims for a period of up to 28 

22
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

reoffending receive the support 

they need to break that cycle 

(see chapter on offending and 

agree shared support and 

interventions to combat anti-

the last 12 months

] ;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$Y)0F$

;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0$

where different agencies 

agree shared support and 

and interventions to keep 

people safe – there have been 

270 of these in Swindon over 

the last 12 months

G:2()H;?#+%.$&)0F$'00#00-#+($

conferences where different 

agencies agree shared support 

and interventions to keep 

J:D0>$7"#&#$)+(#22)?#+%#$'D*:($

vulnerable people is shared 

between agencies

G:2()H;?#+%.$&)0F$'00#00-#+($

conferences where different 

G:2()H;?#+%.$6',#?:'&3)+?$

J:D0>$7"#&#$)+(#22)?#+%#$'D*:($

vulnerable people is shared 

making a difference in this ")?"09>$7")%"$'&#$("*:?"($(*$

have claimed at least eight 

publicising the dangers of ‘legal 

")?"09>$7")%"$'&#$("*:?"($(*$

young lives over the last year

Page 30



3'.0>$("#&#D.$?)C)+?$("#$C)%()-$

time to make choices about 

their future in relative safety

 ] The introduction of the 

Domestic Violence Disclosure 

6%"#-#$`42'&#90$<'7a>$7")%"$

allows the police to advise 

people about the domestic 

abuse history of their new 

partners

 ] The introduction of Wiltshire 

1*2)%#90$+#7$"'(#$%&)-#$@*2)%.$

to help people who feel they 

are the victims of crime and 

anti-social behaviour because 

*,$("#)&$&'%#>$,')(">$3)0'D)2)(.>$

sexual orientation or gender 

identity.

;+3>$*,$%*:&0#>$\$-:0($'20*$-#+()*+$

("#$#K%#22#+($7*&F$("'($?*#0$*+>$*,(#+$

D#")+3$("#$0%#+#0>$)+$('%F2)+?$)00:#0$

0:%"$'0$%")23$0#K:'2$#K@2*)('()*+>$

serious and organised crime and 

dangerous drugs networks.

=:($("#&#$)0$+*$&**-$,*&$%*-@2'%#+%.$

in this high risk area. I have therefore 

)3#+()/#3$'$+:-D#&$*,$F#.$)+)()'()C#0$

("'($\$D#2)#C#$7)22$-'F#$'$0)?+)/%'+($

difference to this area of our 

business and will be commissioning 

("#-$3:&)+?$-.$(#&-$*,$*,/%#[

PrPrPrPrototototececectitititingngngng v v vululnenerarablble e chchchililildrdrdrenen

1. I will commission the 

)+(&*3:%()*+$*,$'$4:0(*-#&$

Relationship Management 

0.0(#-$,*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$

so that it is easier to identify 

patterns of calls for assistance 

and identify those who are 

most vulnerable. However I 

do not want this to be another 

silo system. Instead I want this 

to be leveraged from either 

or preferably both of our local 

':("*&)()#0$`5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$

'+3$67)+3*+$=*&*:?"$

4*:+%)2a$'+3$,*&$:0$(*$D#$'D2#$

to create one consolidated 

picture of what our customers 

are contacting us about. This 

will be a complicated piece of 

work but I would like to see 

this implemented by the end of 

March 2014 at the latest

2. \$7)22$0##F$(*$A*)+(2.$%*--)00)*+[$

with key local authority partners 

a Systems Thinking review 

into 24/7 telephony and other 

'%%#00$%"'++#20>$)+%2:3)+?$

the development of costed 

@&*@*0'20$,*&$'$0)+?2#$A*)+#3$

up service covering our two 

2*%'2$':("*&)()#0[$;$-:2()H'?#+%.$

NMN$`+*+H#-#&?#+%.a$0#&C)%#$

was developed in 2006 but 

did not progress due to the 

withdrawal of government 

funding. However this kind 

of service works well in other 

parts of the country including 

4'&3),,$'+3$J'-@0")&#[$\$

believe that it is time to revisit 

(")0$'0@)&'()*+>$7")%"$*,$%*:&0#$

would make maintenance 

*,$'$%*+0*2)3'(#3$4:0(*-#&$

Relationship Management 

0.0(#-$-:%"$#'0)#&[$;?')+$

this is a complicated piece of 

work but I think that we have a 

realistic chance of seeing this 

come to fruition by the end of 

March 2015

3. I want to see intelligence-led 

patrolling become the norm 

7)(")+$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$0*$("'($

every minute of patrol time 

which is not needed for reactive 

3:()#0>$)0$:0#3$(*$('&?#($0:@@*&($

and reassurance to vulnerable 

@#*@2#>$%*--:+)()#0$'+3$

hotspots. I will therefore make 

funding available to ensure 

that such information is readily 

'C')2'D2#$(*$'22$*,/%#&0$7"*$

need it and will commission 

it as an integral part of the 

next generation of mobile 

information solutions to be 

deployed within the Force.

>"?'1"F'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

23

GoGoGoGoGoGoGoGoodododododod c c c c c c c cususususustototomer seseservrvrvrvrvicicice e isisisis i impmpmpmportantnt

ThThe e e nenenextxt g genenerererererereratation n ofof mobilile e ininininfofoformrmatatatioioion n toto a aidid i i intntntntntntntelelelellililililigegegegegegegegencncncncncncnce-e-led patrollilingngng

2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

;+3>$*,$%*:&0#>$\$-:0($'20*$-#+()*+$

("#$#K%#22#+($7*&F$("'($?*#0$*+>$*,(#+$

D#")+3$("#$0%#+#0>$)+$('%F2)+?$)00:#0$

0:%"$'0$%")23$0#K:'2$#K@2*)('()*+>$

;+3>$*,$%*:&0#>$\$-:0($'20*$-#+()*+$

en

parts of the country including 

2*%'2$':("*&)()#0[$;$-:2()H'?#+%.$

NMN$`+*+H#-#&?#+%.a$0#&C)%#$

was developed in 2006 but 

did not progress due to the 

withdrawal of government 

'%%#00$%"'++#20>$)+%2:3)+?$

the development of costed 

@&*@*0'20$,*&$'$0)+?2#$A*)+#3$

up service covering our two 

2*%'2$':("*&)()#0[$;$-:2()H'?#+%.$

a Systems Thinking review 

into 24/7 telephony and other 

'%%#00$%"'++#20>$)+%2:3)+?$

the development of costed 

@&*@*0'20$,*&$'$0)+?2#$A*)+#3$

\$7)22$0##F$(*$A*)+(2.$%*--)00)*+[$

with key local authority partners 

a Systems Thinking review 

into 24/7 telephony and other 

this implemented by the end of 

\$7)22$0##F$(*$A*)+(2.$%*--)00)*+[$

0.0(#-$-:%"$#'0)#&[$;?')+$

this is a complicated piece of 

would make maintenance 

*,$'$%*+0*2)3'(#3$4:0(*-#&$

Relationship Management 

0.0(#-$-:%"$#'0)#&[$;?')+$

would make maintenance 

 c cusustotomer servrvrvrvicicicicice 

Page 31



4. I will encourage the cross-

fertilisation and adoption of 

many of our existing initiatives 

right across Wiltshire and 

Swindon. I would therefore like 

(*$0##$;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$

Y)0F$;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0$

`;6=Y;46a>$7")%"$'&#$@&*C)+?$

#,,#%()C#$)+$5)2(0")&#>$#K(#+3#3$

(*$67)+3*+$'+3$("#$;+()H6*%)'2$

=#"'C)*:&$;3C*%'%.$0%"#-#$

operating in Swindon extended 

to Wiltshire. I believe that this 

could be achieved by summer 

2013. I would also like to see a 

G:2()H;?#+%.$6',#?:'&3)+?$J:D$

`G;6Ja$*&$#d:)C'2#+($*@#&'()+?$

in Swindon by the end of 2013

5. I will commission the production 

of a feasibility study into the 

creation of multi-agency public 

protection teams – I would not 

wish to be prescriptive about 

whether these are physical or 

virtual teams. However 

I have no doubt that a 

greater shared ownership 

of the needs of our more 

vulnerable people would 

be positive. I will therefore 

be commissioning a 

multi-agency ‘Systems 

Thinking’ review into the 

best way to provide public 

protection services across 

our respective agencies. 

=.$'?#+%)#0>$\$-#'+$

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$*:&$(7*$2*%'2$

':("*&)()#0>$("#$IJ6>$("#$T)&#$

and Rescue Service and our 

"*:0)+?$'00*%)'()*+0>$(*?#("#&$

with valuable input from our 

community and voluntary sector. 

I would like to see the initial 

proposals based on the analysis 

stages of this review by the end 

of December 2013

6. The government plans to 

introduce a tool called a 

c4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&9[$!")0$

will allow a group of at least 

/C#$@#*@2#$,&*-$/C#$3),,#&#+($

households to force public 

sector agencies to act if they 

have failed to act after three 

previous separate reports about 

the same issue. I will promote 

(")0$c4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&9$(**2$(*$

4*--:+)(.$;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$

<*%'2)()#0[$\$7)22$'20*$#+%*:&'?#$

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$'+3$)(0$@'&(+#&$

agencies to try to ensure that it is 

not needed

7. \$7*:23$2)F#$(*$0##$<*%'2)()#0$

'+3$4*--:+)(.$;&#'0$('F)+?$'+$

active involvement in tackling 

issues that impact the vulnerable 

and working with public sector 

and other agencies to address 

them

8. \$7)22$%*--)00)*+$A*)+(2.$7)("$

my local authority partners 

the creation and regular 

maintenance of a ‘Services / 

6:@@*&($Q)&#%(*&.9>$7")%"$7)22$

map out the range of services 

available to people who are 

feeling vulnerable and how they 

can be accessed

9. I will look to use existing 

communication channels and 

encourage sharing of information 

with other organisation’s as a 

means to keep people informed 

of issues that might affect them

10. I will encourage and pump-

@&)-#$("#$#K(#+0)*+$*,$cW**3$

I#)?"D*:&9>$c6',#$12'%#9$'+3$

‘Touch2ID’ schemes across the 

whole county

11. I will work with our two local 

authorities to build upon the 

0:%%#00$*,$G:2()H;?#+%.$T*&:-0>$

working with primary school 

concerns about vulnerable 

children and explore the 

possibility of extending the 

scheme to young people in 

secondary schools and colleges 

as well

12. \$7)22$#0('D2)0"$'$gN$-)22)*+$$

‘innovation’ fund to pump-prime 

initiatives that help me advance 

("#$*DA#%()C#0$0#($*:($)+$(")0$@2'+$

and will invite bids in due course. 

24

Workrkrkining withth o ourur t t t twowowowo l l lococococalalalal a aututhohohorirititieses a a andndndnd

schools to help vulnerable children

ThThThe e e e ininininininintrtrtrtrododododucucucucucuctititititititionononon o o o of f WiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiltltltltltltltltltltltltltshshshshshirire e PoPoPoPoPolilicecececececececece’s new 

hatetetete c c c criririmememememememememememe p p p p p p p p polololololololololololicicicicicicicicicicicicyyyyyyyyyyy

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

G:2()H;?#+%.$6',#?:'&3)+?$J:D$

`G;6Ja$*&$#d:)C'2#+($*@#&'()+?$

in Swindon by the end of 2013

I will commission the production 

of a feasibility study into the 

creation of multi-agency public 

protection teams – I would not 

wish to be prescriptive about 

whether these are physical or 

virtual teams. However 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$*:&$(7*$2*%'2$

':("*&)()#0>$("#$IJ6>$("#$T)&#$

and Rescue Service and our 

"*:0)+?$'00*%)'()*+0>$(*?#("#&$

with valuable input from our 

community and voluntary sector. 

I would like to see the initial 

proposals based on the analysis 

stages of this review by the end 

of December 2013

The government plans to 

introduce a tool called a 

c4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&9[$!")0$

will allow a group of at least 

/C#$@#*@2#$,&*-$/C#$3),,#&#+($

households to force public 

sector agencies to act if they 

6:@@*&($Q)&#%(*&.9>$7")%"$7)22$

map out the range of services 

available to people who are 

feeling vulnerable and how they 

can be accessed

I will look to use existing 

communication channels and 

encourage sharing of information 

with other organisation’s as a 

means to keep people informed 

of issues that might affect them

10.

Page 32



N%'F)0('0+"'-/$(/&,'012'

witnesses telling me?

!"#$F#.$/+3)+?0$(*$%*-#$*:($*,$

Victim Support’s recent report 

c<)0(#+)+?$'+3$2#'&+)+?R$\-@&*C)+?$

support for victims in Wiltshire’ were:

i. There is little support for young 

people at risk of victimisation across 

all crime types

ii. Effective and consistent 

communication is key to supporting 

C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0>$'0$)0$"'C)+?$

access to information about different 

services and understanding their 

A*:&+#.$("&*:?"$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

0.0(#-[$\+$'33)()*+>$*,/%#&0$'+3$

others supporting victims and 

witnesses need to have a good 

understanding of what is and is not 

available and not generate false 

expectations

iii. Domestic abuse appears to be a 

0)?+)/%'+($)00:#$)+$5)2(0")&#>$'+3$*+#$

that features particularly in young 

@#*@2#90$#K@#&)#+%#0>$7)("$3*:D2#$

the number of people reporting 

domestic abuse than in similar sized 

authority areas

)C[$!"#$/+'+%)'2$0)(:'()*+$)0$D&)+?)+?$

overstretched organisations together 

to provide a collective response to 

support victims and witnesses in 

Wiltshire

v. More work needs to be done to 

3#/+#$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$'+3$7"'($

can be done to address it

vi. There is a perceived shortage 

of Independent Domestic Violence 

;3C)0#&0$`\QE;0a

C))[$!"#&#$'@@#'&0$(*$D#$)+0:,/%)#+($

provision of counselling services 

,*&$C)%()-0$*,$0#K:'2$'00':2(>$0#K:'2$

abuse or rape.

25

Key facts:

 ] =#(7##+$N$;@&)2$LMNN$'+3$ON$

G'&%"$LMNL$("#&#$7#&#$Oi>MPi$

crimes recorded in Wiltshire and 

Swindon

 ] b>^O^$*,$("#0#$%&)-#0$7#&#$

referred to Victim Support for 

follow-up

 ] P>LMN$C)%()-0$D#+#/(#3$,&*-$

support from Victim Support 

(#2#@"*+#$?:)3'+%#>$7)("$_MM$'20*$

receiving follow-up home visits

 ] \($)0$#0()-'(#3$("'($Ni>MMM$

women in Wiltshire aged between 

16 and 59 experience domestic 

abuse in any given year

 ] L>_L_$@#*@2#$&#%#)C#3$E)%()-$

Support in giving evidence as 

witnesses in criminal cases

 ] Nbl$*,$G'?)0(&'(#09$4*:&($

(&)'20$'+3$NPl$*,$4&*7+$4*:&($

trials in England and Wales 

"'3$(*$D#$&#H2)0(#3$2'0($.#'&>$

leading to additional anxiety and 

wasted time for both victims and 

witnesses.

 ] P$*:($*,$NM$4&*7+$4*:&($

trials ‘crack’ i.e. the defendant 

enters a guilty plea late on in the 

proceedings or key witnesses 

,')2$(*$'((#+3>$#,,#%()C#2.$@:(()+?$

victims and often witnesses 

through unnecessary anxiety in 

the intervening period

 ] O>MMM$@#*@2#$)+$V+?2'+3$'+3$

Wales need to receive witness 

protection after having given 

evidence in cases involving 

dangerous offenders

 ] More than 25% of collapsed 

prosecutions do so because 

witnesses or victims were 

unwilling to give evidence

 ] In 2011 it took an average of 

LL$7##F0$`/C#$-*+("0a$,*&$'+$

offence to reach sentence through 

("#$G'?)0(&'(#09$4*:&($0.0(#-[$\+$

("#$4&*7+$4*:&($)($(**F$PP$7##F0$

`NM$-*+("0a[

Putting victims and 

witnesses "rst

In my manifesto I made a key commitment to 

97((/1:'-/$(/&,'012'F/(1",,",'0('()"')"0+('%8'()"'

$+/&/10#'=7,(/$"',?,("&D'6'0&'-"+?':+0("87#'8%+'()"'

support of Victim Support and other community 

012'-%#71(0+?',"$(%+'0:"1$/",'/1'!/#(,)/+"'012'

Swindon in helping me shape my plans.

2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

the intervening period

O>MMM$@#*@2#$)+$V+?2'+3$'+3$

Wales need to receive witness 

protection after having given 

evidence in cases involving 

,')2$(*$'((#+3>$#,,#%()C#2.$@:(()+?$

victims and often witnesses 

through unnecessary anxiety in 

O>MMM$@#*@2#$)+$V+?2'+3$'+3$

communication is key to supporting 

C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0>$'0$)0$"'C)+?$

access to information about different 

services and understanding their 

A*:&+#.$("&*:?"$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

people at risk of victimisation across 

all crime types

ii. Effective and consistent 

communication is key to supporting 

C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0>$'0$)0$"'C)+?$

support for victims in Wiltshire’ were:

i. There is little support for young 

people at risk of victimisation across 

all crime types

witnesses telling me?

!"#$F#.$/+3)+?0$(*$%*-#$*:($*,$

Victim Support’s recent report 

c<)0(#+)+?$'+3$2#'&+)+?R$\-@&*C)+?$

support for victims in Wiltshire’ were:

N%'F)0('0+"'-/$(/&,'012'

witnesses telling me?

!"#$F#.$/+3)+?0$(*$%*-#$*:($*,$

Victim Support’s recent report 

N%'F)0('0+"'-/$(/&,'012'

$+/&/10#'=7,(/$"',?,("&D'6'0&'-"+?':+0("87#'8%+'()"'

support of Victim Support and other community 

012'-%#71(0+?',"$(%+'0:"1$/",'/1'!/#(,)/+"'012'012'-%#71(0+?',"$(%+'0:"1$/",'/1'!/#(,)/+"'012'

97((/1:'-/$(/&,'012'F/(1",,",'0('()"')"0+('%8'()"'

$+/&/10#'=7,(/$"',?,("&D'6'0&'-"+?':+0("87#'8%+'()"'

support of Victim Support and other community 

In my manifesto I made a key commitment to 

97((/1:'-/$(/&,'012'F/(1",,",'0('()"')"0+('%8'()"'

Swindon in helping me shape my plans.

Page 33



viii. Support for children and young 

people who have been victims of 

crime is inconsistent across Wiltshire 

'+3$67)+3*+[$;$%*+0)0(#+($0('+3'&3$

and offering is needed

ix. There needs to be greater 

emphasis upon practical and 

emotional support

x. There needs to be a meaningful 

engagement and consultation 

strategy with victims and witnesses 

and the organisations that support 

them so that they can help shape 

the services that will deliver the most 

0)?+)/%'+($@*0)()C#$)-@'%(

K)[$!"#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$('F#0$

too long

xii. Witnesses are courageous in 

giving evidence and need society’s 

full support.

Sadly cases like the one described 

in case study 1 are all too common 

and affect hundreds of victims and 

7)(+#00#0$#C#&.$.#'&>$)+%2:3)+?$

-'+.$7"*>$*7)+?$(*$("#$+'(:&#$*,$("#$

*,,#+%#$D#)+?$(&)#3>$/+3$("#-0#2C#0$

in a very vulnerable position.  

Y#h#%()+?$:@*+$-.$("&##$F#.$("#-#0$

*,$c1'&(+#&0")@>$@&*H'%()C)(.$'+3$

@&#C#+()*+9>$-.$)3#'2$*,$%*:&0#$)0$(*$

prevent people becoming victims 

)+$("#$/&0($@2'%#[$J*7#C#&$7"#&#$

people do become victims or where 

("#.$+##3$(*$?)C#$#C)3#+%#$)+$%*:&(>$

they need our full support and we 

need to work pro-actively and in 

partnership to achieve this.

!"#0#$2*%'2$/+3)+?0$'&#$#%"*#3$+'()*+'22.>$'0$)22:0(&'(#3$D.$("#$,*22*7)+?$d:*('()*+0[

6'&'$1'.+#$`4")23$1&*(#%()*+$4'-@')?+#&aR

“The criminal justice system must refocus so that it addresses the total impact 

a crime has had on a victim rather than the type of offence committed. Victim 

need and impact must be assessed on an individual basis and interventions for 

victims based on those assessed needs.”

J#2#+$W&'+($`E)%()-09$G)+)0(#&aR

“Witnesses are the unsung heroes of society, especially those who could be 

jeopardising their own safety. I cannot thank them enough for the vital role they 

play in bringing criminals to justice.”

Case study 1:
E)"'3+%F1'H-H'G'O'M()"+

;$I$U("#&$7'0$%"'&?#3$7)("$

j;00':2()+?$14$6-)("$'+3$

damaging a police vehicle”. He 

pleaded not guilty and a trial date 

7'0$0#($,*&$N_$I*C#-D#&$LMNL[$14$

Smith and another police witness 

attended court but the trial did not 

go ahead due to over-listing.

<'(#&$("'($3'.>$'$+#7$(&)'2$3'(#$

7'0$0#($D.$("#$4*:&($,*&$L$B'+:'&.$

LMNO>$'2("*:?"$("#$4&*7+$

1&*0#%:()*+$6#&C)%#$2'7.#&$"'3$

'%%#00$(*$c1*2)%#$Q'(#0$(*$;C*)39$

7")%"$%2#'&2.$0"*7#3$("'($14$

Smith was on holiday on this new 

date.

On 16 November 2012 this error 

7'0$@)%F#3$:@$D.$("#$1*2)%#$

5)(+#00$4'&#$m+)($7"*$'3C)0#3$("#$

4&*7+$1&*0#%:()*+$6#&C)%#$("'($

14$6-)("$7*:23$D#$:+'C')2'D2#$,*&$

("#$(&)'2$*+$("'($3'(#[$!"#$4&*7+$

1&*0#%:()*+$6#&C)%#$'@@2)#3$(*$

alter this date but the defence 

refused.

U+$L$B'+:'&.$LMNO$("#$4&*7+$

1&*0#%:()*+$6#&C)%#$'@@2)#3$(*$("#$

4*:&($(*$%"'+?#$("#$3'(#$*,$("#$

(&)'2[$!"#$3#,#+%#$'?')+$*DA#%(#3$

and the court agreed with the 

3#,#+%#[$;22$("#$%"'&?#0$'?')+0($;$

N Other were dismissed.

The victims and witnesses 

understandably felt very let down 

by the system.

26

GiGiGiGiGiGiGiGiGiGivivivivingngngngng e evidence e e ininin c c c c c c c c cououououououououourtrtrtrtrtrtrtrt i i i i i i i is s s s s s a a a a a a a dadadadadadadadadadadaununununununununununtitititititititititingngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngngng p p p p p p p p p p p p p p p p p p p prorororororospspspspececececececececect t t fofofor mamamamamamamanynynynynyny w w w witititnenenenesssssssseseseses

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

6'&'$1'.+#$`4")23$1&*(#%()*+$4'-@')?+#&aR

“The criminal justice 

a crime has had on a victim rather than the type of offence committed. Victim 

!"#0#$2*%'2$/+3)+?0$'&#$#%"*#3$+'()*+'22.>$'0$)22:0(&'(#3$D.$("#$,*22*7)+?$d:*('()*+0[

6'&'$1'.+#$`4")23$1&*(#%()*+$4'-@')?+#&aR

xii. Witnesses are courageous in 

the services that will deliver the most 

0)?+)/%'+($@*0)()C#$)-@'%(

K)[$!"#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$('F#0$

too long

strategy with victims and witnesses 

and the organisations that support 

them so that they can help shape 

the services that will deliver the most 

0)?+)/%'+($@*0)()C#$)-@'%(

emotional support

x. There needs to be a meaningful 

engagement and consultation 

strategy with victims and witnesses 

ix. There needs to be greater 

emphasis upon practical and 

x. There needs to be a meaningful 

'+3$67)+3*+[$;$%*+0)0(#+($0('+3'&3$

ix. There needs to be greater 

viii. Support for children and young 

crime is inconsistent across Wiltshire 

full support.

Sadly cases like the one described 

in case study 1 are all too common 

giving evidence and need society’s 

full support.

fofofofofofofofor r r r r r r r  wititnene

Page 34



I?'%<="$(/-",'/1'()/,'0+"0'

are:

1. To give victims a clearer picture of 

"*7$(*$'%%#00$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

system and the types of support 

available at different stages

2. To involve victims much more 

in designing the services put in 

place to support them and make 

sure that these services are 

available to all those who need 

them

3. To keep victims and witnesses 

much better informed throughout 

the whole process from initial 

)+%)3#+($*&$%&)-#$(*$/+'2$

resolution or sentence

4. !*$-'F#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

@&*%#00#0$0"*&(#&>$("#&#D.$

reducing the amount of time 

victims’ and witnesses’ lives are 

put on hold

5. To place a much greater focus 

:@*+$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0>$

with victims seeing reparation 

for the offences committed and 

preferably resolution of the 

underlying issues

6. To make the process of giving 

evidence in court much more 

victim and witness-focused.

;($("#$#+3$*,$(")0$%"'@(#&$\$0#($*:($'$

number of initiatives designed to help 

3#2)C#&$#'%"$*,$("#$'D*C#$*DA#%()C#0[$

J*7#C#&>$D#,*&#$\$3*$(")0>$\$7*:23$2)F#$

to draw attention to and express my 

commitment to a number of existing 

schemes that are already making a 

difference and together with ones 

that are in the pipeline and which I 

D#2)#C#$7)22$D&)+?$0)?+)/%'+($D#+#/(0$

to victims and witnesses.

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"L

 ] The introduction of Domestic 

E)*2#+%#$1&*(#%()*+$I*()%#0$'+3$

U&3#&0>$7")%"$'22*7$*,,#+3#&0$(*$

be barred from going near their 

victims for a period of up to 28 

3'.0>$("#&#D.$?)C)+?$("#$C)%()-$

time to make choices about 

their future in relative safety

 ] The introduction of the 

Domestic Violence Disclosure 

6%"#-#$`42'&#90$<'7a>$7")%"$

allows the police to advise 

people about the domestic 

abuse history of their new 

partners

 ] E)%()-H,*%:0#3$G:2()H;?#+%.$

Y)0F$;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0$

'+3$;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$Y)0F$

;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0

 ] The services provided by 

Independent Domestic Violence 

;3C)0#&0$(*$0:@@*&($C)%()-0$`0##$

4'0#$0(:3.$La

 ] The growing importance of 

Victim Support Statements in 

("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-

 ] ;$?&#'(#&$:0#$*,$&#0(*&'()C#$

A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0>$7"#&#$

offenders make direct 

reparation to the victims and 

communities they have harmed

 ] The Neighbourhood Justice 

1'+#2$0%"#-#$+*7$*@#&'()+?$

in Swindon and scheduled 

to extend to Wiltshire. This 

sees offenders and victims 

come together in a facilitated 

%*+,#&#+%#>$0:@@*&(#3$D.$

trained volunteers from the 

%*--:+)(.>$)+$*&3#&$(*$'?&##$'+$

c;%%#@('D2#$=#"'C)*:&$4*+(&'%(9$

7")%"$0'()0/#0$("#$C)%()-

 ] !"#$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$c!"#'(&#$

in Education’ initiative that takes 

the issue of domestic abuse into 

school in a thought-provoking 

and educational way 

 ] !"#$7*&F$*,$("#$=*DD.$E'+$

!&:0(>$7")%"$?)C#0$0#%:&)(.$

'3C)%#$'+3$*,(#+$/(0$'33)()*+'2$

security measures at the homes 

of the most vulnerable in our 

communities

 ] The work of Victim Support 

and many other charitable 

organisations including 

women’s refuges and outreach 

services

 ] On Trak - Swindon’s Restorative 

Youth Services’ counselling 

service for young people (see 

%'0#$0(:3.$Oa$

 ] The service provided by the 

6#K:'2$;00':2($Y#,#&&'2$4#+(&#$

in Swindon

 ] The introduction of an ‘Early 

W:)2(.$12#'$6%"#-#9$)+$4&*7+$

4*:&(0$(*$#+%*:&'?#$*,,#+3#&0$

to plead guilty early rather than 

later on in the proceedings in 

order to maximise the discount 

applied to their sentence and  

save victims and witnesses 

additional anxiety due to 

unnecessary delays

 ] The appointment of a new 

E)%()-09$4*--)00)*+#&$

`='&*+#00$I#72*C#a

 ] The extension and increase 

*,$("#$E)%()-$6:&%"'&?#>$'+$

additional amount levied on 

%*+3)()*+'2$3)0%"'&?#0>$/+#0$'+3$

custodial sentences and used 

to fund practical and emotional 

support services for victims.

27

GrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGrGreaeaeateteteteteteteter r r r r fofofofofofocucucucucus s s s onononononon r r r resesesesestotototototorarararararatitiveve j j j jusususususususususususususususustititititititititititicecececececececececece o o o o o oututututcocococomememememess

2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

E)%()-H,*%:0#3$G:2()H;?#+%.$

Y)0F$;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0$

'+3$;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$Y)0F$

;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0

allows the police to advise 

people about the domestic 

abuse history of their new 

to extend to Wiltshire. This 

sees offenders and victims 

come together in a facilitated 

%*+,#&#+%#>$0:@@*&(#3$D.$

trained volunteers from the 

The Neighbourhood Justice 

1'+#2$0%"#-#$+*7$*@#&'()+?$

in Swindon and scheduled 

to extend to Wiltshire. This 

sees offenders and victims 

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"L

reparation to the victims and 

communities they have harmed

The Neighbourhood Justice 

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"L

reparation to the victims and 

%*--:+)(.>$)+$*&3#&$(*$'?&##$'+$

titiveveve j j titicececece o o outututututcococomememe

Page 35



Case study 2:
@%&",(/$'-/%#"1$"

Shauna had left her abusive 

husband and moved to a safe 

location in Wiltshire. The incidents 

of abuse had occurred in another 

@'&($*,$("#$mS$'+3$0"#$"'3$(&*:D2#$

getting the two different police 

forces to speak with one another.

;$&#,#&&'2$("&*:?"$(*$("#$

Independent Domestic Violence 

;3C)0#&$`\QE;a$'22*7#3$"#&$(*$

get a great understanding of her 

choices and to allow someone 

to co-ordinate the response of 

the police to make sure she was 

0:@@*&(#3[$5*&F)+?$7)("$("#$\QE;$

in Wiltshire allowed her to access 

("#$1"*#+)K$W&*:@$'+3$-##($*("#&$

women who had experienced 

domestic abuse.

Case study 3:
M1'E+0K'?%71:'9"%9#"P,'$%71,"##/1:',"+-/$"

4'&2'$%'-#$(*$U+$!&'F$D#%':0#$0"#$7'0$)+C*2C#3$)+$'$%*:&($%'0#$)+$

which an 18 year old man was being prosecuted for a series of sexual 

'00':2(0$'?')+0($.*:+?#&$7*-#+[$!"#$/&0($4'&2'$F+#7$'D*:($("#$%'0#$

was when a policeman turned up at her school and asked her about 

"#&$&#2'()*+0")@$7)("$'+$#KHD*.,&)#+3[$4'&2'$"'3+9($(*23$'+.D*3.$("'($

this boyfriend had tried to rape her when she was 14.

4'&2'$'?&##3$(*$?)C#$C)3#*$#C)3#+%#$'?')+0($(")0$-'+[$6"#$7'0$

understandably nervous about the court proceedings and the possible 

consequences for her and her family. In counselling she also wanted to 

talk about her relationship with her parents and about being bullied at 

school.

4'&2'$'((#+3#3$U+$!&'F$,*&$0)K$-*+("0[$!")0$()-#$0@'+$%*C#&#3$@&#H

%*:&(>$("#$(&)'2$)(0#2,$'+3$("#$',(#&-'("[$4'&2'$7'0$3#(#&-)+#3$(*$(#0(),.$

despite being scared about seeing her ex again. She was proud 

of herself for going through with it and grateful to her parents who 

supported her throughout the trial.

!"#$-'+$7'0$,*:+3$?:)2(.$'+3$)-@&)0*+#3[$4'&2'$0')3$0"#$?')+#3$

%*+/3#+%#$,&*-$%*:+0#22)+?$D#%':0#$0"#$7'0$'D2#$(*$(&:0($"#&$

%*:+0#22*&$'+3$0"#$C'2:#3$("#$%*+/3#+()'2)(.$*,$("#$%*:+0#22)+?$

%*+(&'%([$;+$#+3)+?$7'0$'?&##3$'$,#7$-*+("0$',(#&$("#$%*:&($%'0#$

"'3$/+)0"#3[$4'&2'$,#2($-*&#$'D2#$(*$('2F$(*$"#&$@'&#+(0$'+3$,#2($-*&#$

equipped to focus on her schoolwork.

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'

pipeline include:

 ] ;$0)?+)/%'+($*C#&"':2$*,$("#$

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$`c67),($

'+3$6:&#$B:0()%#9$5")(#$1'@#&a>$

7")%"$@&*-)0#0$0)?+)/%'+($

reductions in the time taken to 

complete court cases and will 

3#2)C#&$0)?+)/%'+($D#+#/(0$,*&$

victims and witnesses. This will 

be achieved through a number 

of initiatives including:

 8 The removal from 

G'?)0(&'(#09$4*:&(0$*,$

approximately 50 per cent 

of their current caseload by 

allowing summary motoring 

offences and TV licence and 

Vehicle Excise Duty offences 

to be prosecuted directly by 

the police and determined by 

a single lay magistrate 

 8 ;$?&#'(#&$#K@#%('()*+$,*&$

‘lower harm’ cases to be 

(&)#3$)+$G'?)0(&'(#09$4*:&(0$

&'("#&$("'+$)+$("#$4&*7+$

4*:&(>$7"#&#$3#2'.0$(#+3$(*$

be much longer

 8 ;$0(&#'-2)+#3$,*&#+0)%$

reporting process whereby 

early on in the process the 

3#,#+%#$"'0$(*$D#$0@#%)/%$

about which part of the 

,*&#+0)%$#C)3#+%#$)0$0:DA#%($

to dispute rather than waste 

time and resources putting a 

case together over evidence 

that is not disputed

 8 Much more robust 

-'+'?#-#+($*,$D*("$4&*7+$

'+3$G'?)0(&'(#09$4*:&($

28
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

be achieved through a number 

7")%"$@&*-)0#0$0)?+)/%'+($

reductions in the time taken to 

complete court cases and will 

3#2)C#&$0)?+)/%'+($D#+#/(0$,*&$

victims and witnesses. This will 

be achieved through a number 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$`c67),($

'+3$6:&#$B:0()%#9$5")(#$1'@#&a>$

7")%"$@&*-)0#0$0)?+)/%'+($

reductions in the time taken to 

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'

pipeline include:

;$0)?+)/%'+($*C#&"':2$*,$("#$

equipped to focus on her schoolwork.

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'

%*:+0#22*&$'+3$0"#$C'2:#3$("#$%*+/3#+()'2)(.$*,$("#$%*:+0#22)+?$

%*+(&'%([$;+$#+3)+?$7'0$'?&##3$'$,#7$-*+("0$',(#&$("#$%*:&($%'0#$

"'3$/+)0"#3[$4'&2'$,#2($-*&#$'D2#$(*$('2F$(*$"#&$@'&#+(0$'+3$,#2($-*&#$

equipped to focus on her schoolwork.

!"#$-'+$7'0$,*:+3$?:)2(.$'+3$)-@&)0*+#3[$4'&2'$0')3$0"#$?')+#3$

%*+/3#+%#$,&*-$%*:+0#22)+?$D#%':0#$0"#$7'0$'D2#$(*$(&:0($"#&$

%*:+0#22*&$'+3$0"#$C'2:#3$("#$%*+/3#+()'2)(.$*,$("#$%*:+0#22)+?$

%*+(&'%([$;+$#+3)+?$7'0$'?&##3$'$,#7$-*+("0$',(#&$("#$%*:&($%'0#$

of herself for going through with it and grateful to her parents who 

!"#$-'+$7'0$,*:+3$?:)2(.$'+3$)-@&)0*+#3[$4'&2'$0')3$0"#$?')+#3$

%*+/3#+%#$,&*-$%*:+0#22)+?$D#%':0#$0"#$7'0$'D2#$(*$(&:0($"#&$

%*:&(>$("#$(&)'2$)(0#2,$'+3$("#$',(#&-'("[$4'&2'$7'0$3#(#&-)+#3$(*$(#0(),.$

despite being scared about seeing her ex again. She was proud 

of herself for going through with it and grateful to her parents who 

talk about her relationship with her parents and about being bullied at 

4'&2'$'((#+3#3$U+$!&'F$,*&$0)K$-*+("0[$!")0$()-#$0@'+$%*C#&#3$@&#H

%*:&(>$("#$(&)'2$)(0#2,$'+3$("#$',(#&-'("[$4'&2'$7'0$3#(#&-)+#3$(*$(#0(),.$

despite being scared about seeing her ex again. She was proud 

of initiatives including:

Page 36



%'0#0>$0*$("'($("#.$'&#$-*&#$

,*%:0#3$'+3$3*$+*($*C#&H&:+>$

thereby causing relisting of 

other cases further down 

the schedule. In other words 

cases will become more 

focused upon the victims 

and witnesses’ needs rather 

than those of the defendant

 8 Extended court opening 

times to provide additional 

h#K)D)2)(.$,*&$C)%()-0$'+3$

witnesses

 8 W&#'(#&$:0#$*,$C)3#*$

technology in courts allowing 

witnesses to provide 

evidence closer to home and 

in less hostile surroundings  

 ] W&#'(2.$#+"'+%#3$

communication with victims and 

witnesses about the progress 

of their case through the 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-[$;0$@'&($

of the government’s ‘Digital by 

Default’ strategy the Ministry 

of Justice will be redesigning 

all its transactional and 

information exchange services 

to take advantage of modern 

(#%"+*2*?.[$;0$@'&($*,$(")0$

process it intends to improve 

)(0$%*--:+)%'()*+$7)("$C)%()-0>$

both in terms of quality and 

frequency.  

 ] Enhanced protection for 

witnesses in high risk trial 

situations through the creation 

*,$'$+'()*+'2$5)(+#00$1&*(#%()*+$

6#&C)%#$`(*$D#$%'22#3$("#$mS$

1&*(#%(#3$1#&0*+0$6#&C)%#a$

:+3#&$("#$+#7$I'()*+'2$4&)-#$

;?#+%.

 ] ;$-*C#$(*7'&30$2*%'2$

commissioning of Victim 

Support services and more 

targeted use of the Victim 

Surcharge (10.65 million 

+'()*+'22.a[

In addition to the initiatives set out 

)+$("#$@&#C)*:0$%"'@(#&$c1&*(#%()+?$

("#$-*0($C:2+#&'D2#$)+$0*%)#(.9>$

'22$*,$7")%"$7)22$D&)+?$0)?+)/%'+($

D#+#/(0$(*$C)%()-0$'+3$@*(#+()'2$

C)%()-0>$\$7)22$%*--)00)*+$'+3$

implement the following during my 

(#&-$)+$*,/%#[$$

1. I will place even greater 

emphasis upon restorative 

A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$7"#&#C#&$

possible and suitable for 

C)%()-0>$#+0:&)+?$("'($C)%()-0$

are involved in local resolution 

and have a say in the punitive 

element of sentences and 

%*--:+)(.$*&3#&0[$='0#3$:@*+$

my initial analysis of police 

3#(#%()*+0$'+3$3)0@*0'20>$\$7)22$

be commissioning a service 

,&*-$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$("'($

delivers at least 70 per cent 

of all detections as ‘out of 

court’ disposals and at least 

75 per cent of these ‘out of 

court’ disposals incorporating 

'$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#$

agreed with the local 

community and or the victim  

2. I will set up a quarterly Victim 

T*&:->$(*$D#$%*H*&3)+'(#3$

by Victim Support. This will 

D#$)+$@2'%#$D.$;@&)2$LMNO$

and will bring statutory and 

community and voluntary 

sector organisations together to 

discuss issues that have most 

impact upon them and help 

shape future service delivery. 

Through this mechanism I 

also intend to create Victim 

1'+#20>$7")%"$7)22$D#$:0#3$

to test check service designs 

and feedback on the quality 

of services. The latter is 

covered in more detail in the 

chapter ‘Driving up standards 

of customer service’ and will 

contribute to the creation of 

'$2*%'2$E)%()-09$4"'&(#&$,*&$

67)+3*+$'+3$5)2(0")&#>$7")%"$

will complement the national 

E)%()-09$4"'&(#&$'2&#'3.$)+$

place

3. I will commission the creation of 

'$cE)%()-$1'("7'.9$(**2>$7")%"$

will help victims and witnesses 

chart their way through the 

various stages of the criminal 

A:0()%#$@&*%#00$'+3$#K@2')+$

what support is available at 

each stage. This will be web-

>"?'1"F'#%$0#'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

29

SuSuSuSupppppppporororortititititingngngngngng v v v v v v v v v vicicicicicicicictitititititititimsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsms o o o o of f f f crcrcrcrimimimeee

EnEnEnEnEnsususuriringng v vicictitimsms h havave e e e e e e ththththeieieieieieieieieieieieieieir r r r r r r r r r r sasasasasasasay y y y y y y ininininininininininin t t t t t thehehehehehehehehe   

pupunininititiveve e elelelememementnt of sesesesesentntntntenenenenenencececececececececessss

From left) Victim SuSupppporort t Chair ofof T Trusteeeeeeees s s s EnEnEnEnEnEnidid Rowlandndndndndndndndndnd, , , , , PoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPoPolililililililililicececececececece a a a a andndndnd C C C C Cririmeme 

Commissionerer f for W Wiltstshihirere a and Swiwiwiwindndndndndndonononononononon A A A A A A A A A A A A Angngngngngngngngngngngngngngngusususususususususususususus M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M Macacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacphphphphphphphphphpherererererererererersososososososososososon n n n n n n n n n ananananananananand d d d d d d ChChChChChieieieieief f f ExExExecutive of 

Victimimim Suppopoportrtrtrtrtrt J J J J Javavavavavavavedededed Khahan n atat a a a V V V Vicicictitim m m SuSuSuSuSuSuSuSupppport Trusususususususustee e e e e e e e e evevevevevevevevevevevevenenenenenenenenenenenent t t t t t ininininininininin L L L L L L Lononondododododonnn

2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

both in terms of quality and 

Enhanced protection for 

witnesses in high risk trial 

situations through the creation 

(#%"+*2*?.[$;0$@'&($*,$(")0$

process it intends to improve 

)(0$%*--:+)%'()*+$7)("$C)%()-0>$

both in terms of quality and 

community and voluntary 

impact upon them and help 

T*&:->$(*$D#$%*H*&3)+'(#3$

by Victim Support. This will 

D#$)+$@2'%#$D.$;@&)2$LMNO$

and will bring statutory and 

community and voluntary 

'$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#$

agreed with the local 

community and or the victim  

I will set up a quarterly Victim 

T*&:->$(*$D#$%*H*&3)+'(#3$

court’ disposals and at least 

75 per cent of these ‘out of 

court’ disposals incorporating 

'$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#$

agreed with the local 

community and or the victim  

delivers at least 70 per cent 

of all detections as ‘out of 

court’ disposals and at least 

75 per cent of these ‘out of 

court’ disposals incorporating 

3#(#%()*+0$'+3$3)0@*0'20>$\$7)22$

be commissioning a service 
1'+#20>$7")%"$7)22$D#$:0#3$

to test check service designs 

Through this mechanism I 

also intend to create Victim 

EnEnsuring victims

punitive element o

Page 37



based and will provide links to 

agencies and organisations able 

to offer support. It will therefore 

also provide a gazetteer of 

the different service offerings 

available across Swindon 

and Wiltshire. This will be in 

place by autumn 2013 and will 

feature in ongoing staff training. 

Once this information is in 

@2'%#>$\$7)22$'20*$%*--)00)*+$

'$6.0(#-0$!")+F)+?$Y#C)#7>$

again involving customers of 

("#0#$0#&C)%#0>$(*$0##$7"#("#&$

the current offering works well 

from a customer perspective and 

whether it can be made more 

#,/%)#+($'+3$A*)+#3H:@$'%&*00$

the various delivery partners. It 

will also focus on the feedback 

from the recent Victim Support 

report about the need for the 

4*--)00)*+#&$(*$,*%:0$:@*+$

independent practical advice 

'+3$#-*()*+'2$0:@@*&(>$0:%"$'0$

support after abused women 

leave their refuges or 

hostels. This will then form 

the basis of my future 

commissioning strategy

4. \$7)22$3#/+#$-)+)-:-$

standards of information 

`3#(')2$'+3$,&#d:#+%.a$(*$

be provided to victims and 

witnesses from the point of 

the crime or incident right 

up to three months after 

the case has either been 

resolved or has completed its 

%.%2#$("&*:?"$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

system. This piece of work will 

be informed through consultation 

7)("$("#$E)%()-$T*&:->$0#($*:($)+$

@*)+($(7*>$'+3$7)22$D#$%*-@2#(#$

by December 2013. I will also be 

investing in a suitable technology 

platform to provide as much of 

this information electronically 

'0$@*00)D2#>$)+$2)+#$7)("$("#$

W*C#&+-#+(90$cQ)?)('2$D.$Q#,':2(9$

strategy. This links into chapter 

nine ‘Driving up standards of 

customer service’ and my plans 

for reinvigorating Neighbourhood 

5'(%">$7")%"$'&#$%*C#&#3$

)+$%"'@(#&$/C#$c5*&F)+?$7)("$

communities to reduce crime and 

anti-social behaviour’

5. I will work with my partners in 

local government and health to 

invest in additional independent 

victim-focused services through 

leverage of the Victim Surcharge 

and other appropriate funding 

0(&#'-0[$;($("#$0'-#$()-#$

however I will be encouraging 

delivery partners to make 

greater use of volunteering 

capacity themselves. This can 

.)#23$C#&.$)-@&#00)C#$&#0:2(0>$

as demonstrated by Swindon’s 

Y#0(*&'()C#$q*:("$6#&C)%#0>$7"*$

in their ‘On Trak’ counselling 

service are managing to 

3#2)C#&$L>MMM$0#00)*+0$("&*:?"$

a combination of 2.6 whole 

time equivalent staff and 15 

volunteers

6. I will commission a multi-agency 

Systems Thinking Review into 

anti-social behaviour and the 

best ways for communities to 

prevent and combat it. Further 

detail on this initiative is provided 

)+$%"'@(#&$/C#

7. I will work with Wiltshire 

1*2)%#>$("#$A:3)%)'&.>$E)%()-$

6:@@*&($'+3$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$e$<*%'2)()#0$(*$

ensure that Victim Impact 

Statements are embedded in 

all police investigations and 

trial preparation and encourage 

("#$:0#$*,$4*--:+)(.$\-@'%($

;00#00-#+(0$7"#&#C#&$

appropriate

8. I will work with my fellow 

4*--)00)*+#&0$(*$"'C#$3)&#%($

input into the work of the 

6#+(#+%)+?$4*:+%)2$,*&$V+?2'+3$

and Wales

9. \$7)22$#0('D2)0"$'$gN$-)22)*+$

‘innovation’ fund to pump-prime 

initiatives that help me advance 

("#$*DA#%()C#0$0#($*:($)+$(")0$@2'+[$

30

EnEnEnEnsuringngng v v vicictitim m m m m m m imimimimimpapapapapapactctctctctctctctctctctctct s s s s s s statatatatatatatatatatatatetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetetemememememememememememememememememememememememememementntntntntntntntntntntntnts s s s s arararararararararareeeeeeee

ememememembebebeddddddedededed i i i in n n n alalalalalalalalalalalalall l l l l l popopopopopopopopolilililicecece i i invnvnvnvnvnvesesesesesesestitititititititititititititititititigagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagagatititititititititititititititititionononononononononononononononsssssssssssssss

anand d d d trtrtrtrtrtrtriaiaiaial l l l prprprepepepepeparararararatatioionnn

WiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiltltltltshshshiririre e e BoBobby Van Trust

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

will also focus on the feedback 

from the recent Victim Support 

report about the need for the 

4*--)00)*+#&$(*$,*%:0$:@*+$

independent practical advice 

'+3$#-*()*+'2$0:@@*&(>$0:%"$'0$

support after abused women 

leave their refuges or 

resolved or has completed its 

%.%2#$("&*:?"$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

system. This piece of work will 

be informed through consultation 

7)("$("#$E)%()-$T*&:->$0#($*:($)+$

@*)+($(7*>$'+3$7)22$D#$%*-@2#(#$

by December 2013. I will also be 

investing in a suitable technology 

platform to provide as much of 

this information electronically 

'0$@*00)D2#>$)+$2)+#$7)("$("#$

W*C#&+-#+(90$cQ)?)('2$D.$Q#,':2(9$

strategy. This links into chapter 

nine ‘Driving up standards of 

customer service’ and my plans 

for reinvigorating Neighbourhood 

5'(%">$7")%"$'&#$%*C#&#3$

)+$%"'@(#&$/C#$c5*&F)+?$7)("$

communities to reduce crime and 

5.

I will commission a multi-agency 

Systems Thinking Review into 

anti-social behaviour and the 

best ways for communities to 

prevent and combat it. Further 

detail on this initiative is provided 

)+$%"'@(#&$/C#

7. I will work with Wiltshire 

1*2)%#>$("#$A:3)%)'&.>$E)%()-$

6:@@*&($'+3$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$e$<*%'2)()#0$(*$

Page 38



My approach to 

offending and re-

offending

What is clear to me from the 

facts in the table left and some 

of the examples of effective 

interventions cited below is 

that the secret to reducing 

offending is a combination of 

‘carrot and stick’. There are 

inevitably some offenders for 

whom the only realistic option 

)0$)-@&)0*+-#+(>$0*-#()-#0$,*&$

life. However these are by far 

("#$-)+*&)(.[$T*&$("#$-'A*&)(.>$'$

much more effective approach 

is to tackle the underlying 

social factors that contribute to 

("#)&$*,,#+3)+?>$0:%"$'0$3&:?$

'+3$'2%*"*2$-)0:0#>$'+3$(*$

offer them a real alternative. 

Establishing a far clearer link 

between victim and offender 

'+3>$7"#&#C#&$@*00)D2#>$

including a strong restorative 

A:0()%#$#2#-#+($'&#$'20*$%*&#$(*$

my philosophy.

Key facts:

 ] In 2011 across England 

and Wales over 75% of proven 

offences were committed by 

offenders with a previous 

&#@&)-'+3>$7'&+)+?>$%':()*+$*&$

conviction

 ] =#(7##+$*+#$(")&3$'+3$*+#$

"'2,$*,$'22$'%d:)0)()C#$%&)-#>$

0:%"$'0$("#,($'+3$D:&?2'&.>$

is committed by cocaine and 

heroine users. 31% of all 

offenders sentenced had directly 

related drug misuse

 ] Nationally 40% of violent 

%&)-#>$Zbl$*,$'00':2(0$'+3$bbl$

of criminal damage offences are 

committed while the offender is 

:+3#&$("#$)+h:#+%#$*,$'2%*"*2

 ] ;2%*"*2H&#2'(#3$"'&-$%*0(0$

("#$m+)(#3$S)+?3*-$gLN$D)22)*+$

annually

 ] Wiltshire and Swindon have 

higher rates of alcohol-related 

hospital inpatient admissions than 

%*-@'&'D2#$'&#'0$*,$("#$%*:+(&.>$

'C#&'?)+?$N_>MMM$@#&$.#'&

 ] !"#$'C#&'?#$'?#$*,$'$/&0($()-#$

offender entering the criminal 

A:0()%#$0.0(#-$)0$Ni$,*&$D*.0$'+3$

15 for girls

 ] 47% of adult offenders and 

i^l$*,$A:C#+)2#$*,,#+3#&0$&#H

offend within a year of leaving 

custody

 ] 4:0(*3)'2$0#+(#+%#0$*,$2#00$

than 12 months are less effective 

than both community orders 

and suspended sentences. 

Indeed 57.6% of offenders given 

custodial sentences of less than 

12 months reoffend within 12 

months of release

 ] 28% of all reported violent 

crime is domestic.

Reducing o#ending 

and re-o#ending

There were 36,046 crimes recorded in Wiltshire and 

Swindon between 1 April 2011 and 31 March 2012, 

0##'F/()'0'-/$(/&'012'099+%Q/&0("#?'RB'9"+'$"1('F/()'

01'/2"1(/*"2'%88"12"+D'6'0&'2"#/:)("2'(%',0?'()0('

()","'$+/&"'*:7+",'0+"'+"27$/1:'"0$)'?"0+'012'

that this county remains one of the safest in the 

$%71(+?D'S%F"-"+'&?'0/&'012'()0('%8'&?'90+(1"+,'/,'

(%'+"27$"'()","'*:7+",'87+()"+D

31

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'

making a difference include:

 ] Some of the excellent work 

:+3#&('F#+$D.$("#$<)%#+0)+?$

!'0F)+?$W&*:@>$'$-:2()H'?#+%.$

approach to addressing 

problem licensed premises 

)+C*2C)+?$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$("#$

Fire and Rescue Service and 

the appropriate local authority 

 ] !"#$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$c!"#'(&#$

)+$V3:%'()*+9$)+)()'()C#>$7")%"$

teaches school children about 

the impact of domestic violence 

and what options there are for 

the victims

2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

47% of adult offenders and 

i^l$*,$A:C#+)2#$*,,#+3#&0$&#H

offend within a year of leaving 

!"#$'C#&'?#$'?#$*,$'$/&0($()-#$

offender entering the criminal 

A:0()%#$0.0(#-$)0$Ni$,*&$D*.0$'+3$

offending is a combination of 

‘carrot and stick’. There are 

%*-@'&'D2#$'&#'0$*,$("#$%*:+(&.>$

facts in the table left and some 

of the examples of effective 

interventions cited below is 

that the secret to reducing 

offending is a combination of 

offending

What is clear to me from the 

facts in the table left and some 

of the examples of effective 

My approach to 

offending and re-

$%71(+?D'S%F"-"+'&?'0/&'012'()0('%8'&?'90+(1"+,'/,'

(%'+"27$"'()","'*:7+",'87+()"+D

()","'$+/&"'*:7+",'0+"'+"27$/1:'"0$)'?"0+'012'

that this county remains one of the safest in the 

$%71(+?D'S%F"-"+'&?'0/&'012'()0('%8'&?'90+(1"+,'/,'

(%'+"27$"'()","'*:7+",'87+()"+D

0##'F/()'0'-/$(/&'012'099+%Q/&0("#?'RB'9"+'$"1('F/()'

01'/2"1(/*"2'%88"12"+D'6'0&'2"#/:)("2'(%',0?'()0('

()","'$+/&"'*:7+",'0+"'+"27$/1:'"0$)'?"0+'012'

that this county remains one of the safest in the 

Swindon between 1 April 2011 and 31 March 2012, 

0##'F/()'0'-/$(/&'012'099+%Q/&0("#?'RB'9"+'$"1('F/()'

01'/2"1(/*"2'%88"12"+D'6'0&'2"#/:)("2'(%',0?'()0('

There were 36,046 crimes recorded in Wiltshire and 

Swindon between 1 April 2011 and 31 March 2012, 

Page 39



I?'%<="$(/-",'/1'()/,'0+"0'

of business are:

1. To place a much greater 

emphasis upon appropriate 

victim-focused restorative 

A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$7)("$*,,#+3#&0$

making reparation to the 

communities and individuals 

harmed in at least half of 

detected crimes

2. To see the harm caused by 

organised crime groups and 

dangerous drugs networks 

operating in the county 

reduce by at least 25 per cent 

compared to its 2012 level

3. To work with our local 

authorities to encourage 

responsible licensed premises 

'+3$('F#$'$/&-$'@@&*'%"$

to licensed premises that 

abuse their position of social 

responsibility

4. To reduce our current 

54% re-offending rate by 

commissioning rehabilitative 

support and opportunities to 

break their cycle of offending 

and offer them real alternatives

5. =:)23)+?$:@*+$("#$7*&F$

currently done by the local 

authorities with troubled 

families.

 ] The introduction of Domestic 

E)*2#+%#$1&*(#%()*+$I*()%#0$'+3$

U&3#&0>$7")%"$'22*7$*,,#+3#&0$(*$

be barred from going near their 

victims for a period of up to 28 

3'.0>$("#&#D.$?)C)+?$("#$C)%()-$

time to make choices about 

their future in relative safety

 ] The introduction of the 

Domestic Violence Disclosure 

6%"#-#$`42'&#90$<'7a>$7")%"$

allows the police to advise 

people about the domestic 

abuse history of their new 

partners

 ] E)%()-H,*%:0#3$G:2()H;?#+%.$

Y)0F$;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0$

`G;Y;40a$'+3$;+()H6*%)'2$

=#"'C)*:&$Y)0F$;00#00-#+($

4*+,#&#+%#0$`;6=Y;40a

 ] The Swindon and Wiltshire 

\+(#?&'(#3$!'&?#(0$,*&$4"'+?#$

`65\!4Ja$@&*?&'--#$("'($

)0$7*&F)+?$7)("$LiO$)3#+()/#3$

high-end harm causers to try to 

break their cycles of offending

 ] IDIOM – a Ministry of 

B:0()%#$'+3$I'()*+'2$1*2)%#$

\-@&*C#-#+($;?#+%.$)+)()'()C#$

to help partners monitor the 

offending of individuals under 

#)("#&$c1&*2)/%$'+3$1#&0)0(#+($

Offenders’ or ‘Integrated 

Offender Management’ 

`65\!4Ja$@&*?&'--#0

 ] The work of Wiltshire and 

Swindon’s Youth Offending 

6#&C)%#0>$7")%"$'&#$D*("$

producing reoffending rates 

that are well below the national 

average and are proving the 

D#+#/(0$*,$#'&2.$)+(#&C#+()*+[$$

For example Swindon’s Early 

Intervention Team has worked 

successfully with 87 per cent of 

the young people referred to it 

(*$@&#C#+($0%"**2$#K%2:0)*+0>$

offending and anti-social 

behaviour

 ] !"#$<\TV$

@&*A#%($)+$

67)+3*+>$

which 

has been 

successful 

in helping 

some of the 

borough’s 

more 

troubled 

families in 

bringing 

more order and hope to their 

lives

 ] !"#$4*-@2#K$T'-)2)#0$1&*A#%(>$

which is Wiltshire’s response 

to the government’s Troubled 

T'-)2)#0$1&*A#%(

 ] 1&*A#%($\+0@)&#$n$'$q*:("$;%()*+$

5)2(0")&#$'+3$4*--:+)(.$

First initiative that has been 

extended to provide a further 

iL$#3:%'()*+>$#-@2*.-#+($'+3$

training opportunities for 13-17 

year olds at risk of offending

 ] U-Turn – a Swindon restorative 

service initiative - that helped 

85 young people break their 

alcohol and drug misuse habits 

last year

32

DoDoDoDoDoDoDoDomemestststststicicicic V V V Vioioioiolelelelencncnce e e e e PrPrPrototototototototototecececececececececececececectititititititititititiononononononononon N N N N N N N N N Notototototototiciciciciciciciceseseseseses allllllllllowowowowow v vicictitititimsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsmsms t t t t t t t t t t t thehehehe s spapacecece t t t to o o o mamamamamamakekekekekekeke c c c c c chohohohoiciciciceseseseses a a a a a aboboboutututututut t t t t theheheiririririririr  

fufufufufufufufutututututurere i i in n n n n n rererererelalalalatitititiveveveve s s s s s safafafafetetetetetetetetyyyyyyyy

The LILILILILILILILILILILIFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFE p p p p prororororojejejejejejectctctctct i i i i i i isss

helpinining g trtrtrouououououblblbleded famamamamilililieieieies

Wiltshire and Swindon draft$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

4*+,#&#+%#0$`;6=Y;40a

] E)%()-H,*%:0#3$G:2()H;?#+%.$

Y)0F$;00#00-#+($4*+,#&#+%#0$

`G;Y;40a$'+3$;+()H6*%)'2$

=#"'C)*:&$Y)0F$;00#00-#+($

4*+,#&#+%#0$`;6=Y;40a

people about the domestic 

abuse history of their new 

partners

E)%()-H,*%:0#3$G:2()H;?#+%.$

The introduction of the 

Domestic Violence Disclosure 

6%"#-#$`42'&#90$<'7a>$7")%"$

allows the police to advise 

people about the domestic 

3'.0>$("#&#D.$?)C)+?$("#$C)%()-$

time to make choices about 

their future in relative safety

The introduction of the 

Domestic Violence Disclosure 

6%"#-#$`42'&#90$<'7a>$7")%"$

be barred from going near their 

victims for a period of up to 28 

3'.0>$("#&#D.$?)C)+?$("#$C)%()-$

time to make choices about 

E)*2#+%#$1&*(#%()*+$I*()%#0$'+3$

U&3#&0>$7")%"$'22*7$*,,#+3#&0$(*$

D#+#/(0$*,$#'&2.$)+(#&C#+()*+[$$

average and are proving the 

D#+#/(0$*,$#'&2.$)+(#&C#+()*+[$$

For example Swindon’s Early 

msmsmsmsmsms he spapacece t

Page 40



 ] I#)?"D*:&"**3$B:0()%#$1'+#20>$

which are bringing offenders 

into facilitated conference 

0#00)*+0$7)("$("#)&$C)%()-0>$

making them face up to the 

human consequences of their 

*,,#+%#0$'+3$'?&##$;+()H6*%)'2$

=#"'C)*:&$4*+(&'%(0$'0$@'&($*,$

the reparation process

 ] V&2#0(*F#$1&)0*+90$J#'2(".$

!&')+#&$0%"#-#>$7")%"$"'0$

trained four cohorts of prisoners 

(*$<#C#2$O$4)(.$'+3$W:)230$

J#'2("$!&')+#&$4#&()/%'(#$

standard and will enhance 

("#)&$%"'+%#0$*,$/+3)+?$?')+,:2$

employment upon release

 ] 1&)0*+$W'(#$;3C*%'%.$'+3$

Resettlement Services such 

as those provided by Doorway 

)+$4")@@#+"'-$'+3$!"&#0"*23$

<)+F$)+$67)+3*+

 ] Drug and alcohol treatment 

services.

 ] The government’s forthcoming 

legislation that will introduce 

'$-:%"$0)-@2)/#3$2#?)02'()C#$

2'+30%'@#$,*&$4&)-)+'2$

=#"'C)*:&$U&3#&0>$7")%"$

'@@2.$',(#&$%*+C)%()*+r$4&)-#$

1&#C#+()*+$\+A:+%()*+0>$7")%"$

are civil rather than criminal 

sanctions and therefore have 

a lower burden of proof; 

4*--:+)(.$1&*(#%()*+$U&3#&0$

and new police ‘direction’ 

powers. These will make 

it easier for the police and 

other agencies to prevent and 

sanction anti-social behaviour 

without having to go down a 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$&*:(#$$

 ] The introduction of a punitive 

requirement in all community 

orders

 ] ;2%*"*2$'D0()+#+%#$0%"#-#0>$

monitored by regular breath 

tests

 ] Extended 

use of 

curfews 

and 

electronic 

monitoring

 ] 1*7#&0$(*$

speed up the eviction of anti-

social tenants

 ] \+(&*3:%()*+$*,$'$c4*--:+)(.$

!&)??#&9>$7")%"$7)22$'22*7$'$

?&*:@$*,$'($2#'0($/C#$@#*@2#$

,&*-$/C#$3),,#&#+($"*:0#"*230$

to force public sector agencies 

to act if they have failed to act 

after three previous separate 

reports about the same issue.

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'9/9"#/1"'/1$#72"L

I am very supportive both of all the 

local initiatives that are already 

happening and the government’s 

general direction. In general 

terms however I wish to shift 

the balance further in favour of 

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0>$2*%'2$

resolution and re-education and 

rehabilitation. I will therefore be 

looking to commission more of 

these types of services. There 

'&#$"*7#C#&$'$+:-D#&$*,$0@#%)/%$

areas where I wish to focus during 

("#$#'&2.$@'&($*,$-.$(#&-$)+$*,/%#[$$

1. I will work with our two local 

':("*&)()#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$

("#$A:3)%)'&.$'+3$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$e$<*%'2)()#0$

to ensure that restorative 

A:0()%#$0'+%()*+0$D#%*-#$("#$

default for offences suited 

(*$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$'+3$

that both victims and their 

communities are involved in 

(")0$@&*%#00$("&*:?"$)+)()'()C#0>$

0:%"$'0$q*:("$U,,#+3#&$1'+#20$

and Neighbourhood Justice 

1'+#20[$6:%"$'+$'@@&*'%"$

brings home to offenders the 

human consequences of their 

*,,#+3)+?$'+3$)0>$)+$-.$*@)+)*+>$

a key contributor to breaking 

cycles of offending. My aim is 

to have this approach in place 

across Wiltshire and Swindon 

by the end of December 2013

2. I will continue to invest in Youth 

Offending Services but will 

look for the best practice from 

5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$(*$D#$'3*@(#3$

D.$67)+3*+$'+3$C)%#HC#&0'>$0*$

that young people in both part 

*,$("#$%*:+(.$%'+$D#+#/($,&*-$

the innovative practice that 

already exists

3. ;2%*"*2$)0$'$,'%(*&$)+$,'&$

too many crimes and anti-

social behaviour incidents. 

In addition to treatment 

services I will commission a 

/&-#&$%&'%F3*7+$*+$2)%#+0#3$

premises that abuse their 

position of social responsibility

4. 1#*@2#$2#'C)+?$@&)0*+$

0*-#()-#0$/+3$("'($("#$*+2.$

support networks available to 

("#-$'&#$("#$*23$*+#0>$7")%"$

contributed to putting them in 

@&)0*+$)+$("#$/&0($@2'%#[$\$7)22$

therefore commission more 

1&)0*+$W'(#$;3C*%'%.$0%"#-#0$

from the local community and 

voluntary sector to help give all 

those leaving prison a viable 

alternative to reverting to a life 

of crime

5. !"#&#$)0$%:&&#+(2.$)+0:,/%)#+($

focus upon rehabilitation and 

re-education of offenders in 

domestic violence cases. 

J'-@0")&#$4*+0('D:2'&.$)0$

%:&&#+(2.$(&)'22)+?$'$@&*?&'--#>$

which offers offenders in 

lower level domestic violence 

incidents the opportunity 

to take part in educational 

workshops that make 

them realise the harm that 

domestic violence causes. 

If the Hampshire trial proves 

(*$D#$0:%%#00,:2>$\$@2'+$(*$

commission a similar type of 

programme for Wiltshire

6. \$7)22$#0('D2)0"$'$gN$-)22)*+$

innovation fund to pump-prime 

community initiatives that help 

-#$'3C'+%#$("#$*DA#%()C#0$0#($

out in this plan.

>"?'1"F'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

33
2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

to ensure that restorative 

A:0()%#$0'+%()*+0$D#%*-#$("#$

default for offences suited 

(*$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$'+3$

that both victims and their 

I will work with our two local 

':("*&)()#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$

("#$A:3)%)'&.$'+3$4*--:+)(.$

;&#'$=*'&30$e$<*%'2)()#0$

to ensure that restorative 

areas where I wish to focus during 

("#$#'&2.$@'&($*,$-.$(#&-$)+$*,/%#[$$

the innovative practice that 

already exists

5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$(*$D#$'3*@(#3$

D.$67)+3*+$'+3$C)%#HC#&0'>$0*$

that young people in both part 

*,$("#$%*:+(.$%'+$D#+#/($,&*-$

by the end of December 2013

I will continue to invest in Youth 

Offending Services but will Offending Services but will 

look for the best practice from 

to have this approach in place 

across Wiltshire and Swindon 

by the end of December 2013

I will continue to invest in Youth 

to have this approach in place 

across Wiltshire and Swindon 

>"?'1"F'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

requirement in all community 
after three previous separate 

reports about the same issue.

?&*:@$*,$'($2#'0($/C#$@#*@2#$

,&*-$/C#$3),,#&#+($"*:0#"*230$

to force public sector agencies 

to act if they have failed to act 

after three previous separate 

speed up the eviction of anti-

social tenants

\+(&*3:%()*+$*,$'$c4*--:+)(.$

!&)??#&9>$7")%"$7)22$'22*7$'$

?&*:@$*,$'($2#'0($/C#$@#*@2#$

,&*-$/C#$3),,#&#+($"*:0#"*230$

Page 41



If communities are to feel engaged 

'+3$F##+$(*$0:@@*&($@*2)%)+?>$("#.$

+##3$(*$/+3$#C#&.$)+(#&'%()*+$("#.$

have with the police or one of 

*:&$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@'&(+#&0$D*("$

professional and customer-focused. 

Many commercial organisations 

pride themselves on going beyond 

expectations and achieving almost 

h'72#00$2#C#20$*,$%:0(*-#&$0#&C)%#[$

\+$-.$*@)+)*+>$("#$@*2)%#$'+3$*("#&$

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@'&(+#&0$0"*:23$D#$+*$

3),,#&#+([$;+3$7"#+$7#$?#($)($7&*+?>$

we should be quick to apologise and 

put things right.

Case study:
Knowing when to say 

“sorry”

In the summer of 2011 Wiltshire 

1*2)%#$7#&#$2**F)+?$(*$d:#0()*+$

a ‘John Smith’ in connection 

with the theft and handling of 

some motor parts. 

Unfortunately the Force 

arrested the wrong ‘John 

Smith’. When the mistake was 

&#'2)0#3$'$,#7$"*:&0$2'(#&>$

‘John Smith’ was released 

from custody. John was 

understandably very unhappy 

with being arrested and 

%*-@2')+#3>$0'.)+?$("'($)($7'0$

'+$:+2'7,:2$'&&#0([$!"#$T*&%#>$

%*&&#%(2.$)+$2'7>$'&?:#3$("'($("#$

arrest had not been unlawful 

because it had legitimate 

reasons to be looking for a 

‘John Smith’ and these two 

‘John Smiths’ happened to live 

in the same area and drive 

similar cars.

;2("*:?"$(")0$-'.$"'C#$D##+$

("#$%'0#>$("#$T*&%#$"'3$0()22$

arrested the wrong man 

and should have apologised 

immediately. In this case an 

apology was not forthcoming 

for many months and the 

incorrectly arrested John Smith 

became increasingly angry with 

the organisation’s response. 

Driving up standards of 

customer service

As I emphasise in the opening chapters of this 

9#015'9%#/$/1:'012'$+/&"'9+"-"1(/%1'$01'%1#?'<"'

successful with the co-operation and support of 

()"'97<#/$D'O%('%1#?'2%'6'F01('()"'$%H%9"+0(/%1'012'

,799%+('%8'()"'97<#/$')%F"-"+D'6'F01('$%&&71/(/",P'

0$(/-"'"1:0:"&"1('0,'F"##D

So what do the public currently think of policing and 

$+/&"',"+-/$",T

 ] 95% of people say that the 

police in Wiltshire and Swindon 

“would treat you with respect 

if you came into contact 

with them” (December 2012 

Y#0)3#+(09$6:&C#.a

 ] 88% of people in Wiltshire 

and Swindon have overall 

%*+/3#+%#$)+$("#$@*2)%#$'+3$

87% believe that the police 

understand and deal with 

the issues that matter to the 

community (December 2012 

Y#0)3#+(09$6:&C#.a

 ] 43% of the public nationally 

'&#$%*+/3#+($("'($("#$%&)-)+'2$

A:0()%#$0.0(#-$)0$#,,#%()C#[$$$

iMl$,##2$)($)0$,')&$`W*C#&+-#+($

c67),($'+3$6:&#9$5")(#$1'@#&$

LMNLa

 ] 34% of victims and witnesses 

nationally do not feel they are 

F#@($0:,/%)#+(2.$7#22$)+,*&-#3[

34
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

immediately. In this case an 

apology was not forthcoming 

for many months and the 

incorrectly arrested John Smith 

became increasingly angry with 

;2("*:?"$(")0$-'.$"'C#$D##+$

("#$%'0#>$("#$T*&%#$"'3$0()22$

arrested the wrong man 

and should have apologised 

immediately. In this case an 

we should be quick to apologise and 

put things right.

h'72#00$2#C#20$*,$%:0(*-#&$0#&C)%#[$

\+$-.$*@)+)*+>$("#$@*2)%#$'+3$*("#&$

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@'&(+#&0$0"*:23$D#$+*$

3),,#&#+([$;+3$7"#+$7#$?#($)($7&*+?>$

we should be quick to apologise and 

Many commercial organisations 

pride themselves on going beyond 

expectations and achieving almost 

h'72#00$2#C#20$*,$%:0(*-#&$0#&C)%#[$

\+$-.$*@)+)*+>$("#$@*2)%#$'+3$*("#&$

+##3$(*$/+3$#C#&.$)+(#&'%()*+$("#.$

have with the police or one of 

*:&$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@'&(+#&0$D*("$

professional and customer-focused. 

Many commercial organisations 

If communities are to feel engaged 

'+3$F##+$(*$0:@@*&($@*2)%)+?>$("#.$

+##3$(*$/+3$#C#&.$)+(#&'%()*+$("#.$

have with the police or one of 

*:&$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@'&(+#&0$D*("$

If communities are to feel engaged 

'+3$F##+$(*$0:@@*&($@*2)%)+?>$("#.$

successful with the co-operation and support of 

()"'97<#/$D'O%('%1#?'2%'6'F01('()"'$%H%9"+0(/%1'012'

,799%+('%8'()"'97<#/$')%F"-"+D'6'F01('$%&&71/(/",P',799%+('%8'()"'97<#/$')%F"-"+D'6'F01('$%&&71/(/",P'

9#015'9%#/$/1:'012'$+/&"'9+"-"1(/%1'$01'%1#?'<"'

successful with the co-operation and support of 

()"'97<#/$D'O%('%1#?'2%'6'F01('()"'$%H%9"+0(/%1'012'

As I emphasise in the opening chapters of this 

9#015'9%#/$/1:'012'$+/&"'9+"-"1(/%1'$01'%1#?'<"'

Driving up standards of 

0$(/-"'"1:0:"&"1('0,'F"##D

Page 42



G12')%F'0+"'()"',"+-/$",'

performing?

 ] 93.3% of police immediate 

response calls were attended 

7)(")+$N_$-)+:(#0$`:&D'+a$

'+3$LM$-)+:(#0$`&:&'2a$n$

compared to a target of 87%

 ] 85.8% of police priority 

response calls were 

attended within 60 minutes – 

compared to a target of 85%

 ] 90.4% of police emergency 

`^^^a$%'220$7#&#$'+07#&#3$

within 10 seconds – 

compared to a target of 90%

 ] 93.4% of police non-

#-#&?#+%.$`NMNa$%'220$7#&#$

answered within 30 seconds 

– compared to a target of 

95%

 ] __[Pl$*,$@*2)%#$4&)-#$

Recording and Incident 

=:&#':$%'220$7#&#$'+07#&#3$

within 30 seconds – 

compared to a target of 75%

 ] 8% of crime and incident 

data entries had to be 

corrected

 ] ^_l$*,$4&)-)+'2$Y#%*&30$

=:&#':$%"#%F0$7#&#$

%*-@2#(#3$D.$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

within national service level 

agreement target times

 ] It took on average six weeks 

(*$?&'+($*&$&#+#7$'$/&#'&-0$

licence

 ] 80% of police information 

requests were answered 

within target response 

timescales

 ] 5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$&#%#)C#3$PN^$$

complaints from members 

*,$("#$@:D2)%$D#(7##+$N$;@&)2$

2011 and 31 March 2012

 ] The average time between 

offence and sentence in 

Wiltshire courts is 17.5 

weeks

 ] 34% of victims feel that 

("#.$'&#$F#@($)+0:,/%)#+(2.$

informed during the progress 

*,$'$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$%'0#[$

Source: Wiltshire Police Performance 

Statistics April to November 2012

35

Conclusions

What is evident to me from the 

)+,*&-'()*+$`2#,(a$("#$,*22*7)+?R

)[$UC#&'22$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$)+0@)&#0$

")?"$2#C#20$*,$%*+/3#+%#$,&*-$("#$

-'A*&)(.$*,$("#$@*@:2'()*+[$!")0$)0$'$

/&-$,*:+3'()*+$:@*+$7")%"$(*$D:)23

ii. When it comes to responding 

(*$#-#&?#+%)#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

consistently performs well

iii. For initial contact in respect of 

+*+H#-#&?#+%)#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

'20*$@#&,*&-0$7#22[$J*7#C#&>$

7"#+$("#$%'22$-*C#0$(*$("#$4&)-#$

Y#%*&3)+?$'+3$\+%)3#+($=:&#':>$

where members of the public go 

through the details of their non-

#-#&?#+%.$%&)-#0$'+3$)+%)3#+(0>$

@#&,*&-'+%#$3&*@0$%*+0)3#&'D2.>$

with callers sometimes experiencing 

0)?+)/%'+($3#2'.0

iv. In some of the more transactional 

'&#'0$#[?[$:+3#&('F)+?$4&)-)+'2$

Y#%*&30$=:&#':$%"#%F0>$&#0@*+3)+?$

to information requests and granting 

/&#'&-0$2)%#+%#0>$@#&,*&-'+%#$)0$

inconsistent and in many cases 

current processes can take too long

C[$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$&#%#)C#0$-*&#$

than average complaints for a police 

,*&%#$*,$5)2(0")&#90$0)s#>$@'&()%:2'&2.$

for cases of incivility and is currently 

missing its targets in terms of 

response and resolution times

vi. Occasionally procedural 

correctness gets in the way of 

common sense customer service

vii. Data quality is still not good 

#+*:?"[$;+$#)?"($@#&$%#+($#&&*&$&'(#$

is too high at initial input and requires 

0)?+)/%'+($&#0*:&%#0$(*$%*&&#%(

C)))[$!"#$D&*'3#&$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$

service often takes far too long 

between offence and sentence 

'+3$2#'C#0$'$0)?+)/%'+($@&*@*&()*+$

*,$7)(+#00#0$,##2)+?$)+0:,/%)#+(2.$

informed.

2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

#-#&?#+%.$`NMNa$%'220$7#&#$

answered within 30 seconds 

– compared to a target of 

compared to a target of 90%
informed during the progress 

Source: Wiltshire Police Performance 

offence and sentence in 

weeks

] 34% of victims feel that 

("#.$'&#$F#@($)+0:,/%)#+(2.$

informed during the progress 

*,$("#$@:D2)%$D#(7##+$N$;@&)2$

2011 and 31 March 2012

The average time between 

offence and sentence in 

Wiltshire courts is 17.5 

within target response 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$&#%#)C#3$PN^$$

complaints from members 

*,$("#$@:D2)%$D#(7##+$N$;@&)2$

80% of police information 

requests were answered 

within target response 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$&#%#)C#3$PN^$$

It took on average six weeks 

(*$?&'+($*&$&#+#7$'$/&#'&-0$

80% of police information 

iii. For initial contact in respect of 

+*+H#-#&?#+%)#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

(*$#-#&?#+%)#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

consistently performs well

iii. For initial contact in respect of 

-'A*&)(.$*,$("#$@*@:2'()*+[$!")0$)0$'$

/&-$,*:+3'()*+$:@*+$7")%"$(*$D:)23

ii. When it comes to responding 

(*$#-#&?#+%)#0>$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

)+,*&-'()*+$`2#,(a$("#$,*22*7)+?R

)[$UC#&'22$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$)+0@)&#0$

")?"$2#C#20$*,$%*+/3#+%#$,&*-$("#$

-'A*&)(.$*,$("#$@*@:2'()*+[$!")0$)0$'$

/&-$,*:+3'()*+$:@*+$7")%"$(*$D:)23

'20*$@#&,*&-0$7#22[$J*7#C#&>$

Page 43



I?'%<="$(/-",L

G.$*DA#%()C#0$,*&$3&)C)+?$:@$

customer service standards are as 

follows:

1. T*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$(*$

consistently achieve its call 

performance targets for 

non-emergency as well as 

#-#&?#+%.$%'220>$7)("$@'&()%:2'&$

#-@"'0)0$:@*+$("#$4&)-#$

Y#%*&3)+?$'+3$\+%)3#+($=:&#':$

'&#+'>$7"#&#$3#2'.0$'&#$

currently most common

2. T*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$(*$&#%#)C#$

,#7#&$%*-@2')+(0>$#0@#%)'22.$

for incivility; for the Force’s 

performance in this respect 

to be in the top quartile for 

the country and for mediation 

and local resolution to be the 

default remedy within the police 

complaints system

3. For customer satisfaction 

levels to increase to 95 per 

cent saying that they rated the 

0#&C)%#$("#.$&#%#)C#3$'0$c?**39>$

‘very good’ or ‘excellent’

4. For common sense to over-

ride procedural correctness 

in cases where the Force has 

clearly made a mistake and 

needs to apologise at the 

outset

5. For transactional processes 

(*$D#$)-@&*C#3$'+3>$7"#&#C#&$

@*00)D2#>$':(*-'(#3$0*$("'($

delays and processing times 

%'+$D#$?&#'(2.$&#3:%#3>$

thereby allowing target service 

levels to be achieved in 99 per 

cent of cases

6. T*&$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@&*%#00$

(*$D#$0(&#'-2)+#3>$0*$("'($("#$

average length of time between 

offence and sentence or 

0'+%()*+$)0$"'2C#3>$%*-@'&#3$

to current levels

7. For initial data quality to be 

%*&&#%($/&0($()-#$)+$'($2#'0($^^$

per cent of cases.

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"'/1$#72"L

 ] 6)?+)/%'+($)-@&*C#-#+(0$(*$

("#$4&)-)+'2$B:0()%#$6.0(#->$

as set out in chapter 

0#C#+$`1:(()+?$C)%()-0$'+3$

7)(+#00#0$/&0(a

 ] ;$c6.0(#-0$!")+F)+?9$Y#C)#7$

of the whole crime and 

incident recording process 

in order to minimise the 

information that members 

of the public are asked to 

provide and ensure that the 

information is only requested 

once. This is 

hugely important 

work and I 

wish to see this 

'%%#2#&'(#3>$0*$

that it reports its 

recommendations 

by the end of 

September 2013 

at the very latest

 ] Investment in 

'+$#4*--#&%#$

@2'(,*&->$)+)()'(#3$D.$

Wiltshire on behalf of the 

I'()*+'2$1*2)%#$\-@&*C#-#+($

;?#+%.$'+3$'$%*+0*&():-$

*,$L_$@*2)%#$,*&%#0>$("'($

will allow members of the 

public to transact online for 

0#&C)%#0>$0:%"$'0$/&#'&-0$

licensing and information 

&#d:#0(0>$'+3$3#2)C#&$

0)?+)/%'+($@&*%#00$'+3$()-#$

improvements.

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'9/9"#/1"'/1$#72"L

There are already a number 

of initiatives that are making a 

difference in this area and I am keen 

to see these continue: 

 ] The introduction within 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$*,$'$E'2:#0$'+3$

=#"'C)*:&0$T&'-#7*&F>$'?')+0($

7")%"$*,/%#&0$'+3$0(',,$7)22$D#$

'00#00#3>$'+3$7")%"$@&*-*(#0$

high levels of customer service

 ] ;$-*C#$(*7'&30$-*&#$

&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$

involving offenders making 

suitable reparation to victims 

and their communities

 ] The creation of a refreshed data 

quality action plan.

36

WiWiWiWiltltltltshshirire e e BoBoBoBobbbby Van operatativivives helelelelp vivivictctims ofof c cririme feeeeeeeel l l sesesesecucucucurererere a a a agagagagain

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

thereby allowing target service 

levels to be achieved in 99 per 

T*&$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@&*%#00$

(*$D#$0(&#'-2)+#3>$0*$("'($("#$

average length of time between 

offence and sentence or 

0'+%()*+$)0$"'2C#3>$%*-@'&#3$

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"'/1$#72"L

] 6)?+)/%'+($)-@&*C#-#+(0$(*$

("#$4&)-)+'2$B:0()%#$6.0(#->$

as set out in chapter 

7)(+#00#0$/&0(a

]

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'9/9"#/1"'/1$#72"L

of initiatives that are making a 

difference in this area and I am keen 

The introduction within 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$*,$'$E'2:#0$'+3$

=#"'C)*:&0$T&'-#7*&F>$'?')+0($

7")%"$*,/%#&0$'+3$0(',,$7)22$D#$

'00#00#3>$'+3$7")%"$@&*-*(#0$

high levels of customer service

rime f l sesecucu

Page 44



>"?'1"F'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'

2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

I have set out below a number of 

0@#%)/%$+#7$)+)()'()C#0>$7")%"$\$7)22$

commission and implement during 

-.$(#&-$)+$*,/%#$)+$*&3#&$(*$3&)C#$

up standards of customer service.  

Owing to the cross-cutting priorities 

,#'(:&)+?$)+$(")0$@2'+>$0*-#$*,$("#0#$

initiatives will also feature in other 

chapters. This is cross-referenced 

where this is the case.

1. I will commission a series of 

service reviews centred around 

the needs of our customers.  

6@#%)/%$&#C)#70$'2&#'3.$%*C#&#3$

in this plan include Systems 

Thinking Reviews into anti-social 

D#"'C)*:&>$@:D2)%$@&*(#%()*+>$

victims’ pathways and the police 

force’s customer contact / crime 

recording and incident bureau 

processes. Each will involve 

members of the public as the 

customer voice and I will look to 

enlist the help of existing citizen 

panels in both local authority 

areas to do this

2. I will commission the introduction 

*,$'$4:0(*-#&$Y#2'()*+0")@$

Management system and 

'@@&*'%"$,*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#[$$

This features prominently in 

%"'@(#&$0)K$c1&*(#%()+?$("#$-*0($

vulnerable in society’ due to 

its importance in helping to 

identify both patterns of calls 

for assistance and those who 

are most vulnerable. However 

it is also a key tool in improving 

general levels of customer 

0#&C)%#$D#%':0#>$D.$2#C#&'?)+?$

such a system from either or 

preferably both of our local 

authority partners and being 

able to create one consolidated 

picture of what our customers are 

contacting us about (as set out 

)+$%"'@(#&$0)Ka>$7#$7)22$D#$'D2#$(*$

provide a much more informed 

and tailored service. This will 

be a complicated piece of work 

but I would like to see this 

implemented by the end of March 

2015 at the latest

3. \$7)22$2**F$(*$)+(&*3:%#$'$A*)+#3$:@$

999 and 101 service covering our 

(7*$2*%'2$':("*&)()#0>$5)2(0")&#$

1*2)%#$'+3$("#$T)&#$'+3$Y#0%:#$

Service. This also features 

prominently in chapter six from 

a vulnerability perspective but 

is equally important in terms of 

?)C)+?$-#-D#&0$*,$("#$@:D2)%$A:0($

two numbers to remember and 

being able to access a number 

of different services through it.  

;?')+$(")0$)0$'$%*-@2)%'(#3$@)#%#$

of work but I think that we have 

a realistic chance of seeing this 

come to fruition by the end of 

March 2016

4. \$7)22$3#/+#$-)+)-:-$0('+3'&30$

of information (detail and 

,&#d:#+%.a$(*$D#$@&*C)3#3$(*$

victims and witnesses from the 

point of the crime or incident right 

up to three months after the case 

has either been resolved or has 

completed its cycle through the 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$`,:&("#&$

3#(')2$)+$%"'@(#&$0#C#+a

5. \$7)22$%&#'(#$D*("$'$4:0(*-#&$

'+3$'$E)%()-$4"'&(#&>$)+$7")%"$

I will clearly set out the levels 

of service that members of 

the public can expect from the 

services I commission on their 

behalf. This is an important piece 

of work and I plan to have the 

/&0($C#&0)*+$*,$(")0$)+$@2'%#$D.$

September 2013

6. \$7)22$2**F$,*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

to make much more use of 

online and digital channels. I am 

delighted to see that the national 

#4*--#&%#$)+)()'()C#>$7")%"$7'0$

0('&(#3$D.$5)2(0")&#>$)0$+*7$)+$

the pipeline. However I wish to 

see this expanded as quickly as 

possible to as many transactional 

@&*%#00#0$'0$@*00)D2#>$)+%2:3)+?$

/&#'&-0$2)%#+0)+?>$*+2)+#$

&#%&:)(-#+(>$C#(()+?>$)+,*&-'()*+$

requests and potentially areas of 

business such as Neighbourhood 

Watch and crime reporting.  

!"#$4'D)+#($U,/%#90$cQ)?)('2$D.$

Default’ strategy is clearly the 

direction of travel for the Ministry 

of Justice and it equally needs 

to be a cornerstone in policing. I 

will therefore be commissioning a 

roadmap for this development to 

be completed by the end of 2013

7. I will commission the inclusion of 

0@#%)/%$%:0(*-#&$%'&#$'+3$3'('$

d:'2)(.$-*3:2#0$)+$'22$*,/%#&$'+3$

staff training  

8. \$7)22$'0F$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$(*$

collect customer email addresses 

and mobile telephone numbers 

when they contact us and 

implement a system where the 

Force routinely and electronically 

solicits feedback about the 

quality of service customers 

receive

9. I will scrutinise the police 

complaints system so that I can 

see whether the customer care 

elements of training are having 

an impact and whether those 

providing services on my behalf 

are dealing with customers in a 

common sense and customer-

focused way. I am appointing 

'+$)+3#@#+3#+($'3A:3)%'(*&$(*$

perform this function

10. \$7)22$7*&F$7)("$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$

("#$A:3)%)'&.$'+3$E)%()-$6:@@*&($

to ensure that the reforms set out 

)+$("#$?*C#&+-#+(90$5")(#$1'@#&$

with regards to ‘Swift and Sure 

B:0()%#9$'%")#C#$("#$*DA#%()C#0$\$

have set with regards to halving 

average process times.

37

UsUsUsUsUsUsUsUsing email tototo s s s s s s s s s s s solololololololololololololololicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicicitititititititititititititit f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f feeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeedbdbdbdbdbdbdbdbdbdbdbdbdbdbdbacacacacacacacacacacacacacack k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k abababababababababababababababababababouououououououououououououout t t t t t t t t t t thththththththththththththththththe e e e e e e e e e e e 

ququququququalalalality of servivivivicececececececececececececececece c c c c c c c c c c c c c cusususususususususususustotototototototototototototomememememememememememememememememememersrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrsrs r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r rececececececececececececececececeieieieieieieieieieieieieieiveveveveveveveveveveveveve

2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

able to create one consolidated 

picture of what our customers are 

contacting us about (as set out 

)+$%"'@(#&$0)Ka>$7#$7)22$D#$'D2#$(*$

0#&C)%#$D#%':0#>$D.$2#C#&'?)+?$

such a system from either or 

preferably both of our local 

authority partners and being 

able to create one consolidated 

picture of what our customers are 

it is also a key tool in improving 
/&0($C#&0)*+$*,$(")0$)+$@2'%#$D.$

September 2013

services I commission on their 

behalf. This is an important piece 

of work and I plan to have the 

/&0($C#&0)*+$*,$(")0$)+$@2'%#$D.$

'+3$'$E)%()-$4"'&(#&>$)+$7")%"$

I will clearly set out the levels 

of service that members of 

the public can expect from the 

completed its cycle through the 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$`,:&("#&$

3#(')2$)+$%"'@(#&$0#C#+a

\$7)22$%&#'(#$D*("$'$4:0(*-#&$

'+3$'$E)%()-$4"'&(#&>$)+$7")%"$

point of the crime or incident right 

up to three months after the case 

has either been resolved or has 

completed its cycle through the 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$0.0(#-$`,:&("#&$

3#(')2$)+$%"'@(#&$0#C#+a

,&#d:#+%.a$(*$D#$@&*C)3#3$(*$

victims and witnesses from the 

point of the crime or incident right 

up to three months after the case 

has either been resolved or has 

\$7)22$3#/+#$-)+)-:-$0('+3'&30$

Page 45



In my manifesto I made a 

commitment to maintain front line 

*,/%#&$0(&#+?("[$!"#$@:D2)%$%'+$

therefore rest assured that Wiltshire 

1*2)%#$7)22$&#%#)C#$("#$&#0*:&%#0$)($

needs to maintain this consistently 

high level of performance.

;($("#$0'-#$()-#$7#$%'++*($*C#&2**F$

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#90$&#0@*+0)D)2)()#0$'0$

@'&($*,$7)3#&$mS$@*2)%)+?$'+3$'0$@'&($

of the government’s national and 

strategic policing requirements. Most 

members of the public will probably 

know that Wiltshire was required to 

provide resources for policing the 

U2.-@)%0>$D*("$)+$<*+3*+$'+3$)+$

Q*&0#([$6)-)2'&2.>$7"#+$("#&#$'&#$

large-scale murder investigations 

*&$-)00)+?$@#&0*+$#+d:)&)#0>$("#$

police force in whose area the 

#+d:)&.$)0$('F)+?$@2'%#>$7)22$*,(#+$

call for additional resources from its 

neighbours. What is probably less 

well known is that all police forces 

are required to maintain a certain 

+:-D#&$*,$1:D2)%$6:@@*&($m+)(0$(*$

help police large demonstrations or 

#C#+(0$0:%"$'0$Wb$0:--)(0[$;+3$

all police forces take it in turns to 

D#$*+$%'22$(*$@&*C)3#$'$c4'0:'2(.$

=:&#':9$0#&C)%#$,*&$("#$T*&#)?+$

'+3$4*--*+7#'2("$U,/%#[$!"#0#$

are used when there are disasters 

*C#&0#'0>$#[?[$@2'+#$%&'0"#0$*&$

(0:+'-)0>$'+3$-#-D#&0$*,$("#$

@:D2)%$+##3$(*$/+3$*:($)+,*&-'()*+$

'D*:($,'-)2.>$,&)#+30$*&$&#2'()C#0$)+$

("#$',,#%(#3$'&#'0[$;?')+$\$?)C#$-.$

total commitment that there will be 

0:,/%)#+($&#0*:&%#0$(*$,:2/2$'22$("#0#$

obligations.

In some cases however the best way 

(*$,:2/2$("#0#$*D2)?'()*+0$)0$("&*:?"$

shared or collaborative ventures with 

other police forces. I am delighted 

to say that Wiltshire has been at the 

forefront of policing collaboration 

in the South West region and is 

'2&#'3.$3#&)C)+?$0)?+)/%'+($D#+#/(0$

,&*-$)([$VK'-@2#0$)+%2:3#$o#@".&>$

'20*$%*C#&#3$)+$%"'@(#&$0)K>$

which is the South West region’s 

Key facts:

 ] 5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$&#%#)C#0$

'@@&*K)-'(#2.$bP>MMM$

#-#&?#+%.$`^^^a$%'220$'$

.#'&>$iZ>_MM$*,$7")%"$&#d:)&#$

resources to be dispatched to 

them

 ] Over 90% of these calls are 

consistently answered within 

the target time of 10 seconds

 ] Resources arrive on scene 

within target times (15 minutes 

:&D'+$e$LM$-)+:(#0$&:&'2a$*C#&$

93% of the time.

Ensuring unfailing and timely 

response to calls for assistance

This is probably the area that members of the 

public most associate with policing: the fast and 

assured response to a call for assistance; one 

()0('1%+&0##?'0++/-",'F/()'U0,)/1:'<#7"'#/:)(,'012'

quickly takes control of the situation. It is also one 

F)/$)'$%1,/,("1(#?'2"#/-"+,')/:)'9"+8%+&01$"D'

Whether it is in initial response, resource dispatch 

or attendance, Wiltshire Police consistently 

exceeds its performance targets, answering a 999 

$0##'/1'#",,'()01'CB',"$%12,'012'0++/-/1:'0('()"'

scene within 15 minutes in urban areas and 20 

minutes within more rural ones. 

38

PuPuPuPublblblblicicicicic Support Units can be

cacacacacallllededededed on to helelp p p p popopopopolice large

dededededemomomomomonstrationsns o o o or evevents acrososs s s ththththththe e e e e e 

cococococounununtry

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

In my manifesto I made a 

commitment to maintain front line 

*,/%#&$0(&#+?("[$!"#$@:D2)%$%'+$

therefore rest assured that Wiltshire 

1*2)%#$7)22$&#%#)C#$("#$&#0*:&%#0$)($

needs to maintain this consistently 

high level of performance.

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#90$&#0@*+0)D)2)()#0$'0$

Ensuring unfailing and timely 

response to calls for assistance

This is probably the area that members of the 

public most associate with policing: the fast and 

assured response to a call for assistance; one 

()0('1%+&0##?'0++/-",'F/()'U0,)/1:'<#7"'#/:)(,'012'

quickly takes control of the situation. It is also one 

F)/$)'$%1,/,("1(#?'2"#/-"+,')/:)'9"+8%+&01$"D'

Whether it is in initial response, resource dispatch 

or attendance, Wiltshire Police consistently 

exceeds its performance targets, answering a 999 

$0##'/1'#",,'()01'CB',"$%12,'012'0++/-/1:'0('()"'

scene within 15 minutes in urban areas and 20 

minutes within more rural ones. 

Page 46



dedicated serious 

and organised 

crime capability 

which has been 

successful in 

dismantling 

a number of 

organised crime 

?&*:@0>$'0$7#22$

'0$&#%*C#&)+?$0)?+)/%'+($'-*:+(0$

of money and other assets through 

("#$1&*%##30$*,$4&)-#$;%($LMML[$

<)F#7)0#$("#&#$)0$=&:+#2>$7")%"$)0$

'+$;C*+$'+3$6*-#&0#($e$5)2(0")&#$

%*22'D*&'()*+$,*&$-'A*&$%&)-#$0:%"$

as murders and stranger rapes. 

m+3#&$(")0$'&&'+?#-#+($-'A*&$

crimes in either police force area are 

investigated through a combined 

G'A*&$\+C#0()?'()*+$!#'-$%'@'D)2)(.[$

!")0$"'0$@&*C)3#3$0)?+)/%'+($

'33)()*+'2$&#0)2)#+%#>$'22*7)+?$

Wiltshire to cope much better with 

'$+:-D#&$*,$-'A*&$)+%)3#+(0$'($("#$

0'-#$()-#>$'0$7#22$'0$@&*C)3)+?$

additional capacity for ‘cold case’ 

reviews. 

Victim Support’s corporate strategy is 

based upon ‘providing services that 

will meet local need but draw upon 

national strength.’ This will also be 

my approach in Wiltshire. Service 

3#2)C#&.$7)22$'27'.0$D#$2*%'2$D:(>$

7"#&#$)($)0$#)("#&$-*&#$#,/%)#+($*&$

resilient to organise it on shared or 

%*22'D*&'()C#$2)+#0>$(")0$)0$7"'($\$7)22$

commission. 

39

1. To ensure that Wiltshire 

1*2)%#$%*+0)0(#+(2.$-##(0$)(0$

target response times

2. To ensure that Wiltshire 

can meet its national and 

strategic policing requirement 

commitments

3. To ensure that Wiltshire has 

("#$%'@'%)(.$'+3$%'@'D)2)(.>$

either on an individual or 

0"'&#3$D'0)0>$(*$3#'2$7)("$

D*("$-'A*&$%&)-#$)+%)3#+(0$

and the threats posed by 

serious and organised crime. 

I?'%<="$(/-",'8%+'()/,'0+"0'%8'0$(/-/(?'0+"'-"+?',/&9#"D'

They are:

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'

already making a 

difference include: 

 ] Zephyr – the South West 

region’s serious and 

organised crime capability

 ] =&:+#2$n$;C*+$'+3$

Somerset / Wiltshire’s 

combined capability for 

-'A*&$%&)-#$)+C#0()?'()*+0$

and counter-terrorism.

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'

pipeline include:

 ] 12'+0$(*$@2'%#$-*&#$

specialist crime 

capabilities and assets into 

regional consortia

 ] The creation of a tri-

,*&%#$`;C*+$f$6*-#&0#(>$

W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$'+3$

5)2(0")&#a$/&#'&-0$(&')+)+?$

service and supporting 

range

 ] The creation of a tri-

,*&%#$`;C*+$f$6*-#&0#(>$

W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$'+3$

5)2(0")&#a$0@#%)'2)0($

operations unit covering 

0@#%)'2)0-0>$0:%"$'0$

'&-#3$&#0@*+0#>$3*?$

handling units and roads 

policing.

>"?'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'

&?'%<="$(/-",L

Many of the initiatives that I will be 

@&*?&#00)+?$(*$'%")#C#$-.$*DA#%()C#0$

in this area are already in progress. 

However I have replicated those about 

which I feel most strongly below.

1. I will press for an expansion 

of regional protective services 

%'@'D)2)(.>$)+$*&3#&$(*$-'K)-)0#$

the synergies between forces 

'+3$&#3:%#$3:@2)%'()*+>$D:($7)("$

clear and consistent governance 

arrangements and accountability 

(*$2*%'2$4*--)00)*+#&0>$7"#&#$

#'%"$@'&()%)@'()+?$4*--)00)*+#&$

has an equal voice

2. I will press for the creation of at 

2#'0($'$(&)H,*&%#$`;C*+$f$6*-#&0#(>$

W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$'+3$5)2(0")&#a$

specialist operations unit covering 

'&-#3$&#0@*+0#>$3*?$"'+32)+?$

and road policing with appropriate 

operating bases in each 

participating police force area

3. I will invest in the next generation 

of mobile information solutions 

,*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$'+3$#K@#%($

(*$0##$0)?+)/%'+($'33)()*+'2$

@:D2)%$D#+#/(0$'0$'$&#0:2([$$\$

@'.$(&)D:(#$(*$("#$0)?+)/%'+($

C)0)D)2)(.$'+3$@&*3:%()C)(.$D#+#/(0$

achieved with the current 

mobile information solution but 

("#&#$'&#$,:&("#&$D#+#/(0$(*$

be obtained and I want to see 

-*D)2#$)+,*&-'()*+>$?#*?&'@")%'2$

mapping and intelligent tasking 

optimised so that police patrols 

are consistently in the right place 

at the right time.

2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

%*22'D*&'()C#$2)+#0>$(")0$)0$7"'($\$7)22$

3#2)C#&.$7)22$'27'.0$D#$2*%'2$D:(>$

7"#&#$)($)0$#)("#&$-*&#$#,/%)#+($*&$

resilient to organise it on shared or 

%*22'D*&'()C#$2)+#0>$(")0$)0$7"'($\$7)22$

national strength.’ This will also be 
operations unit covering 

The creation of a tri-

,*&%#$`;C*+$f$6*-#&0#(>$

5)2(0")&#a$0@#%)'2)0($

W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$'+3$

5)2(0")&#a$/&#'&-0$(&')+)+?$

service and supporting 

range

The creation of a tri-

capabilities and assets into 

regional consortia

The creation of a tri-

,*&%#$`;C*+$f$6*-#&0#(>$

W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$'+3$

12'+0$(*$@2'%#$-*&#$

specialist crime 

capabilities and assets into 

regional consortia

The creation of a tri-

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'

'+3$&#3:%#$3:@2)%'()*+>$D:($7)("$

clear and consistent governance 

%'@'D)2)(.>$)+$*&3#&$(*$-'K)-)0#$

the synergies between forces 

'+3$&#3:%#$3:@2)%'()*+>$D:($7)("$

which I feel most strongly below.

I will press for an expansion 

of regional protective services 

%'@'D)2)(.>$)+$*&3#&$(*$-'K)-)0#$

Many of the initiatives that I will be 

@&*?&#00)+?$(*$'%")#C#$-.$*DA#%()C#0$

in this area are already in progress. 

However I have replicated those about 

which I feel most strongly below.

Page 47



5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$,*&$#K'-@2#>$"'0$

had to make budget reductions of 

gb$-)22)*+$3:&)+?$("#$2'0($(7*$.#'&0$

and will need to make further budget 

&#3:%()*+0$*,$'@@&*K)-'(#2.$gNO$

million between now and 31 March 

LMNi[$U+$'$D'0#$D:3?#($*,$A:0($

*C#&$gNMM$-)22)*+$@#&$.#'&>$("#0#$

'&#$0)?+)/%'+($&#3:%()*+0$'+3$7)22$

amount to a 21 per cent real terms 

&#3:%()*+$)+$,:+3)+?$*C#&$/C#$.#'&0[$

The Fire and Rescue Service has 

been affected similarly and our two 

local authority partners have faced 

#C#+$2'&?#&$,:+3)+?$&#3:%()*+0>$

translating to real terms reductions 

of over 30 per cent over the same 

@#&)*3[$4"'&)()#0$"'C#$0##+$("#)&$

donations reduce by 20 per cent in 

A:0($*+#$.#'&$`LMNNHNL$%*-@'&#3$(*$

LMNMHNNa[

Even with these savings the country 

remains in debt and further funding 

reductions are inevitably on their 

7'.[$;($("#$0'-#$()-#$("#$'C#&'?#$

age of the population is increasing 

and demand for services continues 

to rise.

Q#0@)(#$'22$*,$(")0>$*:&$(7*$2*%'2$

authorities are still performing 

strongly and really energising their 

communities to meet the challenges 

("'($2)#$'"#'3[$4&)-#$"'0$&#3:%#3$

and people are feeling safer. The 

Fire and Rescue Service has been 

successful in reducing demand even 

,:&("#&>$2'&?#2.$("&*:?"$('&?#(#3$

community engagement and 

#3:%'()*+[$;+3>$'0$0#($*:($#'&2)#&$

)+$(")0$@2'+>$C*2:+(##&)+?$&#-')+0$

particularly strong in Wiltshire 

and Swindon. Rather than feeling 

despondent about the funding 

&#3:%()*+0$'"#'3$("#&#,*&#>$\$&#2)0"$

the challenge and have no doubt 

that we can continue to deliver better 

outcomes with fewer resources. 

J*7#C#&>$\$+##3$("#$'%()C#$0:@@*&($

'+3$#+?'?#-#+($*,$.*:>$*:&$

%*--:+)()#0>$(*$"#2@$-#$3*$(")0[

\$'-$%*+/3#+($("'($\$7)22$&#%#)C#$(")0$

0:@@*&($'+3>$)+$2)+#$7)("$-.$#2#%()*+$

@2#3?#>$%*+/&-$("'($("#&#$7)22$D#$+*$

police council tax increase in 2013-

14. This means that the policing 

#2#-#+($*,$%*:+%)2$('K$,*&$'$='+3$Q$

property in Wiltshire and Swindon will 

&#-')+$'($gN_Z[ZZ$,*&$("#$/+'+%)'2$

.#'&$0('&()+?$*+$N$;@&)2$LMNO[$!"'(90$

A:0($PO$@#+%#$'$3'.$@#&$='+3$Q$

property or 15 pence a day for each 

-'+>$7*-'+$*&$%")23$)+$("#$%*:+(.[$

With this being the lowest police 

%*:+%)2$('K$)+$("#$6*:("$5#0($&#?)*+>$

I hope that you will agree that this 

represents fantastic value for money.

Key facts:

 ] ;0$4*--)00)*+#&>$\$7)22$

&#%#)C#$'@@&*K)-'(#2.$gNMi[Z$

million in grant funding and 

council tax in 2013-14 to 

commission police and crime-

related services

 ] Wiltshire in 2012-13 had 

the 17th lowest police council 

tax precept in the country and 

the lowest in the South West 

&#?)*+[$;$D'+3$Q$%*:+%)2$('K$

@&*@#&(.$`-)332#$D'+3a$7'0$

%"'&?#3$gN_Z[ZZ$@#&$.#'&$

for policing services and the 

charge will remain at this level 

for 2013-14. This is about 

gPM$2#00$("'+$+#)?"D*:&)+?$

W2*:%#0(#&0")&#>$7")%"$)+$LMNOH

14 set its band D precept at 

gN^^[i^[

As readers will know, the precarious state of the 

:#%<0#'"$%1%&?'012'<7+:"%1/1:'#"-"#,'%8'2"<('/1'

!",("+1'"$%1%&/",')0-"'8%+$"2'()"':%-"+1&"1('

(%'/1(+%27$"',/:1/*$01('07,("+/(?'&"0,7+",5'<%()'

8%+'/12/-/270#,'012'97<#/$',"$(%+'0:"1$/",D'E)/,'

)0,'#"2'(%',/:1/*$01('9+",,7+",'0$+%,,'()"'+01:"'

%8',"+-/$",'6'F/##'<"'$%&&/,,/%1/1:5',7$)'0,'

()+%7:)'+"27$"2'#"-"#,'%8'2%10(/%1,'(%'$)0+/(0<#"'

organisations or grant reductions for public 

agencies.

Unlocking the resources to deliver

40
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

local authority partners have faced 

#C#+$2'&?#&$,:+3)+?$&#3:%()*+0>$

of over 30 per cent over the same 

'&#$0)?+)/%'+($&#3:%()*+0$'+3$7)22$

amount to a 21 per cent real terms 

&#3:%()*+$)+$,:+3)+?$*C#&$/C#$.#'&0[$

The Fire and Rescue Service has 

been affected similarly and our two 

local authority partners have faced 

LMNi[$U+$'$D'0#$D:3?#($*,$A:0($

*C#&$gNMM$-)22)*+$@#&$.#'&>$("#0#$

'&#$0)?+)/%'+($&#3:%()*+0$'+3$7)22$

amount to a 21 per cent real terms 

had to make budget reductions of 

gb$-)22)*+$3:&)+?$("#$2'0($(7*$.#'&0$

and will need to make further budget 

&#3:%()*+0$*,$'@@&*K)-'(#2.$gNO$

million between now and 31 March 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$,*&$#K'-@2#>$"'0$

had to make budget reductions of 

gb$-)22)*+$3:&)+?$("#$2'0($(7*$.#'&0$

and will need to make further budget 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$,*&$#K'-@2#>$"'0$

organisations or grant reductions for public 

%8',"+-/$",'6'F/##'<"'$%&&/,,/%1/1:5',7$)'0,'

()+%7:)'+"27$"2'#"-"#,'%8'2%10(/%1,'(%'$)0+/(0<#"'

organisations or grant reductions for public 

8%+'/12/-/270#,'012'97<#/$',"$(%+'0:"1$/",D'E)/,'

)0,'#"2'(%',/:1/*$01('9+",,7+",'0$+%,,'()"'+01:"'

%8',"+-/$",'6'F/##'<"'$%&&/,,/%1/1:5',7$)'0,'

!",("+1'"$%1%&/",')0-"'8%+$"2'()"':%-"+1&"1('

(%'/1(+%27$"',/:1/*$01('07,("+/(?'&"0,7+",5'<%()'

8%+'/12/-/270#,'012'97<#/$',"$(%+'0:"1$/",D'E)/,'

)0,'#"2'(%',/:1/*$01('9+",,7+",'0$+%,,'()"'+01:"'

As readers will know, the precarious state of the 

:#%<0#'"$%1%&?'012'<7+:"%1/1:'#"-"#,'%8'2"<('/1'

!",("+1'"$%1%&/",')0-"'8%+$"2'()"':%-"+1&"1('

(%'/1(+%27$"',/:1/*$01('07,("+/(?'&"0,7+",5'<%()'

Page 48



On the previous page I point to the 

,'%($("'($5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$'+3$)(0$

partner agencies have continued to 

perform strongly. This is no accident.  

!#0()+?$/+'+%)'2$()-#0$&#d:)&#$:0$'22$

(*$(")+F$3),,#&#+(2.>$0"'&#$0#&C)%#0$

where we might not otherwise have 

done so and be much more focused 

in where we put our resources. This 

not only provides better value for 

money but also allows agencies to 

rethink and improve their services. 

It is very easy for organisations to 

carry on doing things in the same 

way. In a world moving as quickly as 

*:&0$3*#0$"*7#C#&>$(")0$)0$:+2)F#2.$(*$

be a sustainable or desirable option.

Fundamentally the state of the 

%*:+(&.90$/+'+%#0$2#'C#0$@:D2)%$

agencies with two choices: 

'a$ %*+()+:#$(*$3*$("#$0'-#$(")+?0$

they have done for many years 

but spread more thinly or

Da$ 0##F$0-'&(#&$7'.0$*,$0:@@*&()+?$

communities’ needs.  

I am delighted to say that our public 

agencies have recognised that the 

only sustainable choice is the latter. 

To deliver this plan I need to ensure 

that every penny entrusted to me 

is used to deliver positive and 

sustainable outcomes. With this 

)+$-)+3>$\$"'C#$0#($("#$,*22*7)+?$

*DA#%()C#0$,*&$-.$(#&-$)+$*,/%#[

I?'%<="$(/-",L

1. To ensure that all services are 

redesigned around customer 

+##30>$0(&)@@)+?$*:($'%()C)()#0$("'($

add no value to the customer and 

concentrating upon those that do 

– this is the ‘Systems Thinking’ 

approach

2. To invest in services and 

interventions that can be shown 

to work in the longer term rather 

than those that merely act as 

sticking plasters

3. To invest more in preventative 

services rather than those that 

pick up the pieces at greater cost 

further down the line

4. To do things once in partnership 

rather than multiple times in 

isolation  

5. To emulate the commercial 

sector much more by providing 

greater and more cost-effective 

'%%#00$(*$0#&C)%#0>$*,(#+$*+2)+#$

6. To stimulate our communities to 

help themselves more by giving 

("#-$("#$0:@@*&($'+3$%*+/3#+%#$

to trial initiatives that add most 

value to them.

41

Workrkrkining g inininin p p parararartntntntnererershshipipipip w witith h h pupublblblblblblicicicicicicicicicic a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a agegegegegegegegegencncncncncncncncncncncieieieieieieieieieiesssssssss

WiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiWiltltltltltltltshire hahahahahas s s thththththththe e e e lolololololoweweweweweweweststststst p p p policicee

councicicicil l l tatatatax x x inin t t t thehehehehe S S S S S S Sououououththththththth W W W W W Wesest t reregigiononon

WiWiWiWiltltltltltshshshshshire e e CoCoCounununcicicil l l wewewewewewebsbsbsbsbsititititeeeee

Swindododododon n n n BoBoBoBororororougugugugugh h Counununcicicicicil l l l l wewewewewewewebsbsbsititee

2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

Da 0##F$0-'&(#&$7'.0$*,$0:@@*&()+?$

agencies with two choices: 

'a %*+()+:#$(*$3*$("#$0'-#$(")+?0$

they have done for many years 

but spread more thinly or

Fundamentally the state of the 

%*:+(&.90$/+'+%#0$2#'C#0$@:D2)%$

agencies with two choices: 

carry on doing things in the same 

way. In a world moving as quickly as 

*:&0$3*#0$"*7#C#&>$(")0$)0$:+2)F#2.$(*$

be a sustainable or desirable option.

It is very easy for organisations to 

carry on doing things in the same 

way. In a world moving as quickly as 

*:&0$3*#0$"*7#C#&>$(")0$)0$:+2)F#2.$(*$

It is very easy for organisations to 

rather than multiple times in 

isolation  

To do things once in partnership 

rather than multiple times in 

sticking plasters

To invest more in preventative 

services rather than those that 

pick up the pieces at greater cost 

further down the line

interventions that can be shown 

to work in the longer term rather 

than those that merely act as 

sticking plasters

To invest more in preventative 

Page 49



!"!"!"!"!"#$#$#$#$#$%#%#%#%#%&%&%&%&$'$'$'$'$'("("("(")%)%)%)%)%)%)%%$%$%$%$%$*+&*,&#-)&)&+)+)+)+).&.&.&.&/(/(/(/(/(/(/("$"$"$"$"$+0+0+0+0+01)1)1)1)1)2323232323&4&4&4&4&45'5'5'5'5'5'(6(6(6(6(6%&5#5#5#5#&4&4&4&4&4&4&4&4*"*"*"%-%-%-5'5'5'5'5'5'5'5'5'

Case study:
Streamlining court 

processes and a systems 

thinking approach

;$&#%#+($I*&(":-D&)'$4&)-)+'2$

B:0()%#$=*'&3$&#C)#7$3)0%*C#&#3$

that there were 53 separate steps 

'%&*00$("#$@*2)%#>$("#$@&*0#%:()*+$

and the courts in prosecuting 

cases of common assault through 

("#$G'?)0(&'(#09$4*:&(0$'+3$("'($

on average the process took 15 

7##F0$'+3$0)K$3'.0>$*,$7")%"$*+2.$

six hours and four minutes was 

actual work in progress.

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"'/1$#72"L

 ] Zephyr – the South West 

region’s serious and organised 

crime capability

 ] =&:+#2$n$;C*+$'+3$6*-#&0#($e$

Wiltshire’s combined capability 

,*&$-'A*&$%&)-#$)+C#0()?'()*+0$

and counter-terrorism

 ] !"#$6*:("$5#0($1&*%:&#-#+($

Q#@'&(-#+(>$7")%">$7*&F)+?$

alongside a private sector 

%*-@'+.>$)0$3#2)C#&)+?$-)22)*+0$

of pounds of savings through 

0-'&(#&$@&*%:&#-#+(>$3#-'+3$

management and contract 

management   

 ] The recent redesign of Wiltshire 

1*2)%#$0"),($@'((#&+0>$7")%"$

"'0$@&*3:%#3$'$-:%"$%2*0#&$/($

between service demand and 

resource availability

 ] The rollout of a comprehensive 

mobile information solution 

7)(")+$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$#+'D2)+?$

*,/%#&0$(*$0@#+3$*C#&$^M$@#&$

cent of their time out and visible 

7)(")+$%*--:+)()#0>$&'("#&$("'+$

tied to a computer in the police 

station   

 ] The creation of Joint Strategic 

;00#00-#+(0$,*&$D*("$5)2(0")&#$

and Swindon

 ] The introduction of 

Neighbourhood Justice 

1'+#20$)+$67)+3*+>$7")%"$

are producing much more 

0:0(')+'D2#$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$

*:(%*-#0$,*&$*,,#+3#&0>$C)%()-0$

and communities

 ] The extension of Wiltshire 

4*:+%)290$c6.0(#-0$!")+F)+?9$

)+)()'()C#$(*$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$

which is being used to review 

areas of business such as 

%:0(*-#&$'%%#00>$%*--:+)(.$

0',#(.$'+3$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&>$

as well as people services and 

%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#

 ] The co-location of 

4")@@#+"'-90$+#)?"D*:&"**3$

policing team with local 

authority services in Monkton 

1'&F>$'$-*C#$("'($)0$'2&#'3.$

3#2)C#&)+?$0)?+)/%'+($*@#&'()*+'2$

D#+#/(0$'+3$7")%">$7"#+$

augmented with response 

&#0*:&%#0$)+$T#D&:'&.$LMNO>$7)22$

allow future vacation and sale of 

("#$%:&&#+($4")@@#+"'-$@*2)%#$

station site. This will free up 

0)?+)/%'+($%'@)('2$'+3$&#C#+:#$

resources for reinvestment in 

more preventative and proactive 

services

 ] The co-location of some of 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#90$'+3$5)2(0")&#$

4*:+%)290$6',#?:'&3)+?$e$1:D2)%$

1&*(#%()*+$&#0*:&%#0$(*$)-@&*C#$

A*)+($3#%)0)*+$-'F)+?$)+$&#0@#%($

of vulnerable people

 ] The interchange between 

5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$'+3$5)2(0")&#$

1*2)%#$*,$@&*A#%($-'+'?#-#+($

'+3$\4!$0(',,$)+$*&3#&$(*$0"'&#$

best practice and identify 

synergies between the two 

organisations.

42
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

resource availability

management   

] The recent redesign of Wiltshire 

1*2)%#$0"),($@'((#&+0>$7")%"$

"'0$@&*3:%#3$'$-:%"$%2*0#&$/($

between service demand and 

of pounds of savings through 

0-'&(#&$@&*%:&#-#+(>$3#-'+3$

management and contract 

management   

The recent redesign of Wiltshire 

!"#$6*:("$5#0($1&*%:&#-#+($

Q#@'&(-#+(>$7")%">$7*&F)+?$

alongside a private sector 

%*-@'+.>$)0$3#2)C#&)+?$-)22)*+0$

of pounds of savings through 

Wiltshire’s combined capability 

,*&$-'A*&$%&)-#$)+C#0()?'()*+0$

and counter-terrorism

!"#$6*:("$5#0($1&*%:&#-#+($

Q#@'&(-#+(>$7")%">$7*&F)+?$

alongside a private sector 

=&:+#2$n$;C*+$'+3$6*-#&0#($e$

Wiltshire’s combined capability 

,*&$-'A*&$%&)-#$)+C#0()?'()*+0$

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"'/1$#72"L

region’s serious and organised 

)+)()'()C#$(*$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$

which is being used to review 

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"'/1$#72"L

)+)()'()C#$(*$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#>$

(6%&5#5# %-5'5'

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'0#+"02?'&0K/1:'0'2/88"+"1$"'/1$#72"L

Page 50



 ] 12'+0$(*$@2'%#$-*&#$0@#%)'2)0($

crime capabilities and assets 

)+(*$&#?)*+'2$%*+0*&()'>$

thereby reducing duplication 

and freeing up resources for 

other initiatives

 ] !"#$4&#'()*+$*,$'$(&)H

,*&%#$`;C*+$f$6*-#&0#(>$

W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$'+3$

5)2(0")&#a$/&#'&-0$(&')+)+?$

service and supporting 

/&#'&-0$&'+?#[

 ] The creation of a tri-

,*&%#$`;C*+$f$6*-#&0#(>$

W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$'+3$

5)2(0")&#a$0@#%)'2)0($

operations unit covering 

specialisms such as armed 

&#0@*+0#>$3*?$"'+32)+?$:+)(0$

and roads policing

 ] The development of 

community campuses 

across Wiltshire starting with 

4*&0"'-$

 ] The creation of an integrated 

reception / front desk 

0#&C)%#$'($G*+F(*+$1'&F$)+$

4")@@#+"'-

 ] The production of a 

0)+?2#$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$e$

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$#0('(#$'+3$

\4!$D2:#@&)+(>$3#0)?+#3$

to produce a much more 

customer-focused and 

#,/%)#+($0:@@*&()+?$

infrastructure 

 ] The introduction of the 

government’s ‘Swift and Sure’ 

4&)-)+'2$B:0()%#$&#,*&-0>$

which include an expansion in 

the ability to give evidence by 

C)3#*$2)+F>$("#&#D.$,&##)+?$:@$

0)?+)/%'+($'-*:+(0$*,$@*2)%#$

*,/%#&$()-#$

 ] \+C#0(-#+($)+$'+$#4*--#&%#$

@2'(,*&->$)+)()'(#3$D.$5)2(0")&#$

on behalf of the National 

1*2)%#$\-@&*C#-#+($;?#+%.$

and a consortium of 25 

@*2)%#$,*&%#0>$("'($7)22$'22*7$

members of the public to 

transact online for services 

0:%"$'0$/&#'&-0$2)%#+0)+?$

and information requests and 

3#2)C#&$0)?+)/%'+($@&*%#00$

and time improvements.

These are very important 

,*:+3'()*+0$D:($)+$-'+.$7'.0>$

#0@#%)'22.$'($("#$2*%'2$2#C#2>$("#.$

*+2.$A:0($0%&'(%"$("#$0:&,'%#$*,$

what will need to be achieved in 

the longer term.  

The future needs to be integration 

of services rather than co-location 

*,$("#->$)+,*&-#3$D.$-:%"$-*&#$

sophisticated measures of demand 

and much more imaginative ways 

*,$,:2/22)+?$)([$!")0$-#'+0$7*&F)+?$

,&*-$("#$%:0(*-#&$D'%F7'&30>$

asking what the customer really 

+##30>$"*7$D#0($("*0#$+##30$

%'+$D#$,:2/22#3$'+3$("#+$#+0:&)+?$

("'($("#$(#'-0$3*)+?$("#$A*D$"'C#$

access to the information and tools 

+#%#00'&.$(*$3*$)($#,,#%()C#2.$'+3>$

7"#&#C#&$@*00)D2#>$7)("*:($("#$

need for repeat treatment.

This is why the new initiatives I 

have set out below are some of 

the boldest in this plan. I make no 

apology for this. Tough challenges 

need bold solutions. 

61/(/0(/-",'()0('0+"'/1'()"'9/9"#/1"'/1$#72"L

1. I will place a much greater 

#-@"'0)0$*+$C*2:+(##&)+?>$'0$0#($

*:($)+$)+)()'()C#0$/C#$(*$#)?"($*,$

%"'@(#&$/C#[

2. \$7)22$2**F$,*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

to make much more use of 

online and digital channels. I am 

delighted to see that the national 

#4*--#&%#$)+)()'()C#>$7")%"$7'0$

0('&(#3$D.$5)2(0")&#>$)0$+*7$)+$

the pipeline. However I wish to 

see this expanded as quickly as 

possible to as many transactional 

@&*%#00#0$'0$@*00)D2#>$)+%2:3)+?$

/&#'&-0$2)%#+0)+?>$*+2)+#$

&#%&:)(-#+(>$C#(()+?>$)+,*&-'()*+$

requests and potentially areas of 

business such as Neighbourhood 

Watch and crime reporting.    

!"#$4'D)+#($U,/%#90$cQ)?)('2$D.$

Default’ strategy is clearly the 

direction of travel for the Ministry 

of Justice and it equally needs 

to be a cornerstone in policing.  I 

will therefore be commissioning a 

roadmap for this development to 

be completed by the end of 2013.

3. I wish to reiterate my 

commitment to the current 

5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$%'-@:0$

programme and my expectation 

that we will see an integrated 

6',#&$4*--:+)(.$!#'-$'+3$

reception / front desk service 

operating from each one.  

4. I will commission ‘Systems 

Thinking’ reviews of the entire 

@*2)%#$'+3$%&)-#$C'2:#$%"')+>$

working with customers to 

redesign services that really add 

value. I want to see this as the 

default approach and will only 

be investing in organisations that 

can demonstrate this to be the 

bedrock of their service offerings. 

>"?'1"F'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

43

MoMonknktoton n PaPaPark in Chippenham

2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

\$7)22$2**F$,*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

to make much more use of 

online and digital channels. I am 

delighted to see that the national 

#4*--#&%#$)+)()'()C#>$7")%"$7'0$

0('&(#3$D.$5)2(0")&#>$)0$+*7$)+$

#-@"'0)0$*+$C*2:+(##&)+?>$'0$0#($

*:($)+$)+)()'()C#0$/C#$(*$#)?"($*,$

\$7)22$2**F$,*&$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

#-@"'0)0$*+$C*2:+(##&)+?>$'0$0#($

direction of travel for the Ministry 

>"?'1"F'/1/(/0(/-",'(%')"#9'2"#/-"+'&?'%<="$(/-",L

The future needs to be integration 

of services rather than co-location 

*,$("#->$)+,*&-#3$D.$-:%"$-*&#$

*+2.$A:0($0%&'(%"$("#$0:&,'%#$*,$

what will need to be achieved in 

the longer term.  

The future needs to be integration 

These are very important 

,*:+3'()*+0$D:($)+$-'+.$7'.0>$

#0@#%)'22.$'($("#$2*%'2$2#C#2>$("#.$

*+2.$A:0($0%&'(%"$("#$0:&,'%#$*,$

what will need to be achieved in 

3#2)C#&$0)?+)/%'+($@&*%#00$

and time improvements.

,*:+3'()*+0$D:($)+$-'+.$7'.0>$

#0@#%)'22.$'($("#$2*%'2$2#C#2>$("#.$

and information requests and 

7"#&#C#&$@*00)D2#>$7)("*:($("#$

need for repeat treatment.

Page 51



5. I want to see ‘evidence-based’ 

policing become the norm across 

Wiltshire and Swindon. There 

needs to be far more analysis 

of the effectiveness of different 

policing interventions and I will 

expect to see this as a core 

competency of all Wiltshire 

1*2)%#90$0#+)*&$-'+'?#-#+($D.$

March 2015. I also expect to see 

interventions endorsed by the 

4*22#?#$*,$1*2)%)+?$#[?[$('&?#(#3$

hotspots policing trialled and 

introduced in this county

6. \$7'+($(*$0##$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$

outcomes become much more 

common. Wiltshire is ahead 

of current national targets. 

However these targets are 

%:&&#+(2.$(**$2*7[$='0#3$:@*+$

my initial analysis of police 

3#(#%()*+0$'+3$3)0@*0'20>$\$7)22$

be commissioning a service from 

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$("'($3#2)C#&0$'($

least 70 per cent of all detections 

as ‘out of court’ disposals and 

at least two-thirds of these ‘out 

of court’ disposals incorporating 

'$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#$

agreed with the local community 

and victim. I expect to see 

0)?+)/%'+($'3-)+)0(&'()C#$'+3$c/2#$

building’ resources to be freed 

:@$'0$'$%*+0#d:#+%#>$7")%"$

can then be re-invested in more 

preventative services 

7. !"#&#$)0$+*$@2'%#$,*&$3)0A*)+(#3$

change programmes between 

key delivery partners in the 

policing and community safety 

0#%(*&0[$;0$\$"'C#$0#($*:($)+$

my chapter on reducing crime 

'+3$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&>$\$

see a future of integrated Safer 

4*--:+)(.$!#'-0[$!*$3#2)C#&$

("#0#>$#'%"$*@#&'()+?$,&*-$

#)("#&$'$%'-@:0$*&$2*%'2)(.>$7#$

need one combined change 

@&*?&'--#>$7")%"$0@'+0$

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$'+3$5)2(0")&#$

and Swindon local authorities. I 

will therefore be proposing that it 

is time to combine the ‘business 

improvement and change’ 

&#0*:&%#0$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

7)("$("*0#$*,$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$

and preferably also those of 

67)+3*+$=*&*:?"$4*:+%)2[$T&*-$

N$;@&)2$LMNO$("#&#,*&#$\$7)22$D#$

commissioning police and crime 

@&*A#%($-'+'?#-#+($%'@'D)2)(.$

,&*-$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$'+3$7)22$D#$

transferring all current Wiltshire 

1*2)%#$@&*A#%($-'+'?#-#+($

&#0*:&%#0$(*$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2

8. \$0##$0)?+)/%'+($

potential from the 

consolidation of ‘back 

*,/%#9$0:@@*&($,:+%()*+0$

between Wiltshire 

1*2)%#>$5)2(0")&#$

4*:+%)2$'+3$67)+3*+$

=*&*:?"$4*:+%)2[$$

Whilst recognising that 

this is not something to 

D#$:+3#&('F#+$2)?"(2.>$

I will commission 

the production of 

a business case to 

determine whether a 

&'+?#$*,$cD'%F$*,/%#9$

and support functions 

could be delivered 

more cost effectively 

across a consortium 

of these agencies and 

maybe others

9. \$7'+($(*$0##$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

3#&)C#$0)?+)/%'+($'33)()*+'2$

D#+#/(0$,&*-$("#$+#K($?#+#&'()*+$

of mobile information solutions.  

\$@'.$(&)D:(#$(*$("#$0)?+)/%'+($

C)0)D)2)(.$'+3$@&*3:%()C)(.$D#+#/(0$

achieved with the current mobile 

information solution but there are 

,:&("#&$D#+#/(0$(*$D#$*D(')+#3>$

especially where completing 

'$@&*%#00$*:($)+$("#$/#23$%'+$

#2)-)+'(#$D'%F$*,/%#$@&*%#00#0$

altogether

10. I also want to see more single 

crewing of police patrols where it 

)0$0',#$(*$3*$0*$'+3$,*&$*,/%#&0$(*$

spend more time on foot in order 

to maximise engagement with 

members of the public

11. I believe that there are also 

0)?+)/%'+($0.+#&?)#0$(*$D#$

gained from further consolidation 

of specialist policing support 

services. Forensics is one 

example and I will be pressing for 

a much more ambitious approach 

than before to forensics 

collaboration across the South 

West region

12. To stimulate community 

engagement and prevention 

'%()C)()#0>$\$7)22$D#$%&#'()+?$'$*+#H

*,,$)+C#0(-#+($,:+3$*,$gN$-)22)*+>$

3&'7+$,&*-$#K)0()+?$&#0#&C#0>$

which I will use to commission 

and pump-prime innovative new 

prevention-orientated services.  

This will then help to inform the 

commissioning strategy of both 

myself and my local authority 

partners.

44

JoJoJoinininining g upupup p p p p prorojectct m m m m m m manananagagememenent t reresosososososourururururceces

AnAnalalysysining g ththththe e e efefeffefefectctctivivivenenenesesesess s s s s ofofofof d d d dififfererentntnt p p p pololololololicicicicicicinininininining g g g g g g g inininininininintetetetetetervrvrvrvrvenenenenenenenentitititititiononononononsss

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

of court’ disposals incorporating 

'$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#$

agreed with the local community 

and victim. I expect to see 

0)?+)/%'+($'3-)+)0(&'()C#$'+3$c/2#$

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$("'($3#2)C#&0$'($

least 70 per cent of all detections 

as ‘out of court’ disposals and 

at least two-thirds of these ‘out 

of court’ disposals incorporating 

3#(#%()*+0$'+3$3)0@*0'20>$\$7)22$

be commissioning a service from 8. \$0##$0)?+)/%'+($

transferring all current Wiltshire 

1*2)%#$@&*A#%($-'+'?#-#+($

&#0*:&%#0$(*$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2

\$0##$0)?+)/%'+($

67)+3*+$=*&*:?"$4*:+%)2[$T&*-$

N$;@&)2$LMNO$("#&#,*&#$\$7)22$D#$

commissioning police and crime 

@&*A#%($-'+'?#-#+($%'@'D)2)(.$

,&*-$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$'+3$7)22$D#$

improvement and change’ 

&#0*:&%#0$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

7)("$("*0#$*,$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$

and preferably also those of 

67)+3*+$=*&*:?"$4*:+%)2[$T&*-$

will therefore be proposing that it 

is time to combine the ‘business 

improvement and change’ 

&#0*:&%#0$*,$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$

7)("$("*0#$*,$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2$

@&*?&'--#>$7")%"$0@'+0$

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$'+3$5)2(0")&#$

and Swindon local authorities. I 

will therefore be proposing that it 

is time to combine the ‘business 

#)("#&$'$%'-@:0$*&$2*%'2)(.>$7#$
of specialist policing support 

services. Forensics is one 

11.

0)?+)/%'+($0.+#&?)#0$(*$D#$

gained from further consolidation 

spend more time on foot in order 

to maximise engagement with 

members of the public

I believe that there are also 

0)?+)/%'+($0.+#&?)#0$(*$D#$

altogether

I also want to see more single 

crewing of police patrols where it 

)0$0',#$(*$3*$0*$'+3$,*&$*,/%#&0$(*$

spend more time on foot in order 

to maximise engagement with 

Page 52



Wiltshire Police service level 

commitments for 2013-14

45

N[$ 4'22$@#&,*&-'+%#$('&?#(0$,*&$+*+H#-#&?#+%.$'0$

well as emergency calls are being developed. 

!"#&#$7)22$D#$@'&()%:2'&$#-@"'0)0$:@*+$("#$4&)-#$

Y#%*&3)+?$'+3$\+%)3#+($=:&#':$'&#+'>$7"#&#$

delays have occurred in the past.

L[$ \$7'+($5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$(*$&#%#)C#$,#7#&$

%*-@2')+(0>$#0@#%)'22.$,*&$)+%)C)2)(.[$!"#&#$)0$+*$

&#'0*+$7".$("#$4*+0('D:2'&.$0"*:23$+*($D#$)+$

("#$(*@$L_l$)+$("#$%*:+(&.[$5#$'&#>$',(#&$'22>$'$

particularly civil society. I want mediation and 

local resolution to be the default remedy within 

the police complaints system.

O[$ 4*--*+$0#+0#$-:0($@&#C')2[$5"#&#$("#$

4*+0('D:2'&.$"'0$%2#'&2.$-'3#$'$-)0('F#$'+3$

+##30$(*$'@*2*?)0#>$)($-:0($3*$(")0$'($("#$*:(0#(

P[$ 4:0(*-#&$0'()0,'%()*+$2#C#20$-:0($)+%&#'0#$0*$

that 95% say that they rated the service they 

received as good or better.

G.$UDA#%()C#$(*$3&)C#$:@$0('+3'&30$*,$%:0(*-#&$0#&C)%#$7)22$D#$&#h#%(#3$)+$'$+#7$@#&,*&-'+%#$0%*&#%'&3[

N"+-/$"'#"-"#'&"0,7+",

Group Measure
Actual 

(estimated)

Standard I 

will set

Visibility 1&*@*&()*+$*,$("#$@:D2)%$("'($'&#$0'()0/#3$7)("$@*2)%#$C)0)D)2)(. 62%
To be added 

after consultation

4*+('%()+?$

us

999 calls answered within 10 seconds 92%
To be added 

after consultation

101 to report crime - calls answered within 30 seconds 64%
To be added 

after consultation

Dealing 

with an 

incident

Immediate response to emergencies 93%
To be added 

after consultation

Satisfaction with being kept informed after reporting an incident 84%
To be added 

after consultation

Satisfaction of victims with how an incident is investigated 80%
To be added 

after consultation

Making a 

complaint

I:-D#&$*,$%*-@2')+(0$*,$)+%)C)2)(.>$)-@*2)(#+#00$'+3$)+(*2#&'+%# 128
To be added 

after consultation

I:-D#&$*,$3'.0$(*$/+'2)0#$'$%*-@2')+($-'3#$'?')+0($5)2(0")&#$

1*2)%#
54 days

To be added 

after consultation

Outcomes

Failed prosecutions due to quality of police action
New 

measure
To be added 

after consultation

1#&%#+('?#$*,$C)%()-0$&#,#&&#3$(*$E)%()-$6:@@*&(
New 

measure
To be added 

after consultation

1#&%#+('?#$*,$C)%()-0$*,$D:&?2'&.$&#%#)C)+?$,*22*7$:@$C)0)(
New 

measure
To be added 

after consultation

Satisfaction of victims with the whole experience after reporting 

'+$)+%)3#+($(*$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#
85%

To be added 

after consultation

3
V
N
E
M
I
W
X
'Y
M
V
X
O
W
Z

2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

complaint

I:-D#&$*,$%*-@2')+(0$*,$)+%)C)2)(.>$)-@*2)(#+#00$'+3$)+(*2#&'+%#

Satisfaction of victims with how an incident is investigated

I:-D#&$*,$%*-@2')+(0$*,$)+%)C)2)(.>$)-@*2)(#+#00$'+3$)+(*2#&'+%#

Satisfaction with being kept informed after reporting an incident

Satisfaction of victims with how an incident is investigated

Immediate response to emergencies

Satisfaction with being kept informed after reporting an incident

101 to report crime - calls answered within 30 seconds

1&*@*&()*+$*,$("#$@:D2)%$("'($'&#$0'()0/#3$7)("$@*2)%#$C)0)D)2)(.

999 calls answered within 10 seconds

ure

1&*@*&()*+$*,$("#$@:D2)%$("'($'&#$0'()0/#3$7)("$@*2)%#$C)0)D)2)(.

received as good or better.

N"+-/$"'#"-"#'&"0,7+",

4:0(*-#&$0'()0,'%()*+$2#C#20$-:0($)+%&#'0#$0*$

that 95% say that they rated the service they 

received as good or better.

4*+0('D:2'&.$"'0$%2#'&2.$-'3#$'$-)0('F#$'+3$

+##30$(*$'@*2*?)0#>$)($-:0($3*$(")0$'($("#$*:(0#(

4:0(*-#&$0'()0,'%()*+$2#C#20$-:0($)+%&#'0#$0*$

that 95% say that they rated the service they 

the police complaints system.

4*--*+$0#+0#$-:0($@&#C')2[$5"#&#$("#$

4*+0('D:2'&.$"'0$%2#'&2.$-'3#$'$-)0('F#$'+3$

+##30$(*$'@*2*?)0#>$)($-:0($3*$(")0$'($("#$*:(0#(

particularly civil society. I want mediation and 

local resolution to be the default remedy within 

the police complaints system.

4*--*+$0#+0#$-:0($@&#C')2[$5"#&#$("#$

G.$UDA#%()C#$(*$3&)C#$:@$0('+3'&30$*,$%:0(*-#&$0#&C)%#$7)22$D#$&#h#%(#3$)+$'$+#7$@#&,*&-'+%#$0%*&#%'&3[

I:-D#&$*,$3'.0$(*$/+'2)0#$'$%*-@2')+($-'3#$'?')+0($5)2(0")&#$

1*2)%#

Page 53



Delivering performance - holding the

Chief Constable and other delivery

agents to account

46

61'()"'9+"-/%7,'$)09("+'6')0-"',"('%7('

,%&"'%8'()"'&0=%+',"+-/$"',(0120+2,'

that members of the public can expect 

8+%&'9%#/$/1:'012'$+/&"',"+-/$",'

27+/1:'&?'*+,('?"0+'/1'%8*$"D';"8%+"'

the election of Commissioners, police 

authorities had the task of monitoring 

,"+-/$"',(0120+2,'012'9+%-/2/1:'

%-"+0##',$+7(/1?'012':%-"+101$"'%-"+'

the performance of police forces. The 

police authority therefore held the 

police force and the Chief Constable 

(%'0$$%71(D'O%F'()/,'+%#"'80##,'(%'&"D''

!"#$&*2#$*,$'$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&$

however is broader than that of my predecessor 

@*2)%#$':("*&)(.[$!"#$/&0($&#'0*+$)0$("'(>$)+$@*2)%#$

'+3$%&)-#>$("#$0%*@#$)0$D&*'3#&[$T&*-$;@&)2$LMNO>$

,*&$#K'-@2#>$\$7)22$D#$%*--)00)*+)+?$0#&C)%#0$,&*-$

Wiltshire and Swindon’s Youth Offending Services.  

;0$@'&($*,$("#$?*C#&+-#+(90$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$&#,*&-0>$

I will soon be responsible for the commissioning 

of local Victim Support Services. There is talk of 

commissioning probation services in the future and 

I will be establishing an ‘innovation fund’. I will also 

soon be commissioning services from community 

and voluntary groups.  

The second reason is that it is a commissioning 

&*2#[$;2("*:?"$)($7)22$('F#$NL$-*+("0$(*$-*C#$(*$

'$(&:#$%*--)00)*+)+?$,&'-#7*&F>$-.$A*D$)0$(*$

specify a clear set of outputs and outcomes for 

each service I commission and agree a price for it. 

\,$("#$0@#%)/%'()*+$)0$+*($-#(>$("#$@&)%#$)0$'3A:0(#3$

'%%*&3)+?2.[$\,>$,*&$#K'-@2#>$\$%*--)00)*+$'$%#&(')+$

+:-D#&$*,$6',#&$4*--:+)(.$!#'-$c@*2)%)+?9$

hours for a community and the Force is unable to 

3#2)C#&$("#0#>$("#$@&)%#$\$@'.$,*&$("#$0#&C)%#$7)22$D#$

3)0%*:+(#3$(*$&#h#%($("#$:+3#&H3#2)C#&.$'+3$\$%'+$

("#+$2**F$(*$%*--)00)*+$'+$'2(#&+'()C#$0#&C)%#>$

@#&"'@0$,&*-$("#$%*--:+)(.$)(0#2,>$(*$-'F#$:@$

for the shortfall. I believe that this commissioning 

approach will help to give communities more say 

over local policing and crime priorities and make the 

service delivery more accountable to them.

There is of course a danger that commissioning 

brings with it an administrative overhead that 

can detract from frontline service delivery. I am 

determined that this should not be the case. I 

will therefore be working with my local authority 

and health partners to dovetail with their existing 

commissioning and monitoring arrangements. This 

means I will be able to minimise cost whilst ensuring 

that communities are able to see the level of service 

("#.$0"*:23$D#$&#%#)C)+?>$"'C#$'+$*@@*&(:+)(.$(*$

shape those services and receive proper recourse if 

those services are not forthcoming.  

\>$*&$'$-#-D#&$*,$-.$(#'->$7)22$D#$'$&#?:2'&$

attendee at community area boards and I will be 

encouraging communities to play an active role in 

my commissioning and monitoring activities. 

Holding the Commissioner to account

I must also mention the important function of the 

1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$1'+#2[$!")0$)0$'$@'+#2$*,$#2#%(#3$

councillors from Wiltshire and Swindon and two 

%*H*@(#3$)+3#@#+3#+($-#-D#&0>$7"*0#$A*D$)($)0$(*$

scrutinise my decisions and hold me to account. If 

therefore any member of the public or a community 

;&#'$=*'&3$*&$<*%'2)(.$)0$:+"'@@.$7)("$'+.$*,$-.$

3#%)0)*+0>$("#&#$)0$'$0%&:()+.$'C#+:#$'C')2'D2#$

("&*:?"$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$1'+#2[

Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

and voluntary groups.  

The second reason is that it is a commissioning 

&*2#[$;2("*:?"$)($7)22$('F#$NL$-*+("0$(*$-*C#$(*$

'$(&:#$%*--)00)*+)+?$,&'-#7*&F>$-.$A*D$)0$(*$

commissioning probation services in the future and 

I will be establishing an ‘innovation fund’. I will also 

soon be commissioning services from community 

The second reason is that it is a commissioning 

I will soon be responsible for the commissioning 

of local Victim Support Services. There is talk of 

commissioning probation services in the future and 

I will be establishing an ‘innovation fund’. I will also 

soon be commissioning services from community 

,*&$#K'-@2#>$\$7)22$D#$%*--)00)*+)+?$0#&C)%#0$,&*-$

Wiltshire and Swindon’s Youth Offending Services.  

;0$@'&($*,$("#$?*C#&+-#+(90$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$&#,*&-0>$

I will soon be responsible for the commissioning 

of local Victim Support Services. There is talk of 

however is broader than that of my predecessor 

@*2)%#$':("*&)(.[$!"#$/&0($&#'0*+$)0$("'(>$)+$@*2)%#$

'+3$%&)-#>$("#$0%*@#$)0$D&*'3#&[$T&*-$;@&)2$LMNO>$

,*&$#K'-@2#>$\$7)22$D#$%*--)00)*+)+?$0#&C)%#0$,&*-$

those services are not forthcoming.  

\>$*&$'$-#-D#&$*,$-.$(#'->$7)22$D#$'$&#?:2'&$

means I will be able to minimise cost whilst ensuring 

that communities are able to see the level of service 

("#.$0"*:23$D#$&#%#)C)+?>$"'C#$'+$*@@*&(:+)(.$(*$

shape those services and receive proper recourse if 

those services are not forthcoming.  

and health partners to dovetail with their existing 

commissioning and monitoring arrangements. This 

means I will be able to minimise cost whilst ensuring 

that communities are able to see the level of service 

("#.$0"*:23$D#$&#%#)C)+?>$"'C#$'+$*@@*&(:+)(.$(*$

can detract from frontline service delivery. I am 

determined that this should not be the case. I 

will therefore be working with my local authority 

and health partners to dovetail with their existing 

commissioning and monitoring arrangements. This 

brings with it an administrative overhead that 

can detract from frontline service delivery. I am 

determined that this should not be the case. I 

service delivery more accountable to them.

There is of course a danger that commissioning 

brings with it an administrative overhead that 

can detract from frontline service delivery. I am 

for the shortfall. I believe that this commissioning 

approach will help to give communities more say 

over local policing and crime priorities and make the 

service delivery more accountable to them.

attendee at community area boards and I will be 

Page 54



47

Our future in our hands

– come and get involved

I cannot 

emphasise 

enough how 

important 

communities and 

()"'/12/-/270#,'

within them are 

to the success 

of policing and 

$+/&"'9+"-"1(/%1D'S%9"87##?'()/,'

&",,0:"'=7&9,'%7('%8'"-"+?'$)09("+'

%8'()/,'9#01D''[.0+(1"+,)/95'9+%H0$(/-/(?'

012'9+"-"1(/%1P'\'()","'F/##'<"'()"'

watchwords of my tenure as Police 

and Crime Commissioner and I want 

as many of you as possible to get 

/1-%#-"2D

I and my team have already received a very warm 

7#2%*-#$,&*-$'22$*,$("#$%*:+(.90$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$

=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)()#0[$;0$\$"'C#$,&*-$("#$

many other groups and associations I have met 

)+$-.$/&0($,#7$-*+("0$'0$4*--)00)*+#&[$\$7*:23$

also like to thank the hundred or so people who 

gave up their time recently to attend one of my 

%*--:+)(.$'+3$C*2:+('&.$0#%(*&$7*&F0"*@0>$7"#&#$

we discussed various themes within this plan and 

helped shape many of the initiatives within it. My 

ongoing dialogue with all of you will be crucial to 

-'F)+?$%*--:+)()#0$,##2$0',#&$'+3$D#$0',#&>$'0$

well as improving the police and crime services you 

&#%#)C#[$=:($)($7)22$+*($A:0($D#$7*&30[$;0$0#($*:($)+$

-.$%"'@(#&$*+$cm+2*%F)+?$&#0*:&%#09>$\$'-$0#&)*:0$

'D*:($@:(()+?$0)?+)/%'+($'-*:+(0$*,$-.$&#0*:&%#0$

into community budgets and giving communities 

a much greater say in how police and crime funds 

are spent.  I am also serious about doing things 

differently and am looking for community groups 

and voluntary sector agencies to come forward with 

new ideas and schemes that will make a lasting 

difference to community safety. This is why I am 

setting aside a one-off Innovation Fund and will be 

inviting bids over the coming months.  

;($("#$0'-#$()-#$\$7)22$D#$:&?)+?$%*--:+)()#0$(*$

keep on doing the things that are already making a 

3),,#&#+%#>$0:%"$'0$6(&##($5'(%">$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$

5'(%">$'$&#)+C)?*&'(#3$I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%"$'+3$

*("#&$)+)()'()C#0$0:%"$'0$("#$c6',#$12'%#9$'+3$cW**3$

I#)?"D*:&9$0%"#-#0>$7"#&#$%*--:+)()#0$('F#$

greater responsibility for the vulnerable within their 

communities. My message is simple: “I need you 

to continue giving your time and enthusiasm but in 

return I will make available pump-priming grants 

and only commission services that help rather than 

hinder your community efforts.”

E)%()-0$+##3$'$0@#%)'2$C*)%#$'0$7#22[$!")0$)0$7".>$

'0$0#($*:($)+$-.$%"'@(#&$*+$c1:(()+?$C)%()-0$'+3$

7)(+#00#0$/&0(9>$\$7)22$D#$#0('D2)0")+?$'$E)%()-09$

T*&:->$%*H*&3)+'(#3$D.$E)%()-$6:@@*&([$!")0$7)22$

@&*C)3#$-#$7)("$&#?:2'&$,##3D'%F>$"#2@$-#$3#0)?+$

and test new services and provide independent 

assessment of service delivery on the ground.

\$'20*$"'C#$&#0@*+0)D)2)(.$,*&$4:0(*3.$E)0)()+?$'+3$

\$'-$'27'.0$2**F)+?$,*&$-*&#$4:0(*3.$E)0)(*&0$

who undertake regular inspections of the custody 

environment.

!"#0#$'&#$A:0($0*-#$*,$("#$7'.0$\$'-$2**F)+?$(*$

engage communities. I know that I will have left 

gaps. This is why I want you to engage me in the 

conversations that mean most to you and in the 

ways most convenient to you.   

6*>$),$.*:$"'C#$0*-#(")+?$(*$%*+(&)D:(#>$\$7'+($(*$

"#'&$,&*-$.*:[$q*:$%'+$/+3$*:($2*(0$*,$3),,#&#+($

7'.0$(*$%*+('%($-#$)+$("#$/+'2$'@@#+3)K$(*$(")0$@2'+[$$

4*-#$'+3$/+3$-#$'($'$%*--:+)(.$-##()+?>$-'F#$

%*+('%($("&*:?"$-.$*,/%#$*&$-.$7#D0)(#$*&>$D#((#&$

0()22>$)+C)(#$-#$,*&$'$%:@$*,$(#'>$0*$("'($\$%'+$0##$.*:&$

group’s work in action.

\(90$*:&$,:(:&#$'+3$*:&$%*--:+)()#0[$\$/&-2.$D#2)#C#$

that our glass is half full rather than half empty.  

Together we can make a real difference. Together 

we can build strong communities with less crime 

and anti-social behaviour.

Angus Macpherson

1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&

for Wiltshire and Swindon

2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

ongoing dialogue with all of you will be crucial to 

-'F)+?$%*--:+)()#0$,##2$0',#&$'+3$D#$0',#&>$'0$

well as improving the police and crime services you 

&#%#)C#[$=:($)($7)22$+*($A:0($D#$7*&30[$;0$0#($*:($)+$

-.$%"'@(#&$*+$cm+2*%F)+?$&#0*:&%#09>$\$'-$0#&)*:0$

%*--:+)(.$'+3$C*2:+('&.$0#%(*&$7*&F0"*@0>$7"#&#$

we discussed various themes within this plan and 

helped shape many of the initiatives within it. My 

ongoing dialogue with all of you will be crucial to 

-'F)+?$%*--:+)()#0$,##2$0',#&$'+3$D#$0',#&>$'0$

also like to thank the hundred or so people who 

gave up their time recently to attend one of my 

%*--:+)(.$'+3$C*2:+('&.$0#%(*&$7*&F0"*@0>$7"#&#$

we discussed various themes within this plan and 

helped shape many of the initiatives within it. My 

=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)()#0[$;0$\$"'C#$,&*-$("#$

many other groups and associations I have met 

)+$-.$/&0($,#7$-*+("0$'0$4*--)00)*+#&[$\$7*:23$

also like to thank the hundred or so people who 

gave up their time recently to attend one of my 

I and my team have already received a very warm 

7#2%*-#$,&*-$'22$*,$("#$%*:+(.90$4*--:+)(.$;&#'$

=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)()#0[$;0$\$"'C#$,&*-$("#$

assessment of service delivery on the ground.

\$'20*$"'C#$&#0@*+0)D)2)(.$,*&$4:0(*3.$E)0)()+?$'+3$

\$'-$'27'.0$2**F)+?$,*&$-*&#$4:0(*3.$E)0)(*&0$

7)(+#00#0$/&0(9>$\$7)22$D#$#0('D2)0")+?$'$E)%()-09$

T*&:->$%*H*&3)+'(#3$D.$E)%()-$6:@@*&([$!")0$7)22$

@&*C)3#$-#$7)("$&#?:2'&$,##3D'%F>$"#2@$-#$3#0)?+$

and test new services and provide independent 

assessment of service delivery on the ground.

E)%()-0$+##3$'$0@#%)'2$C*)%#$'0$7#22[$!")0$)0$7".>$

'0$0#($*:($)+$-.$%"'@(#&$*+$c1:(()+?$C)%()-0$'+3$

7)(+#00#0$/&0(9>$\$7)22$D#$#0('D2)0")+?$'$E)%()-09$

T*&:->$%*H*&3)+'(#3$D.$E)%()-$6:@@*&([$!")0$7)22$

@&*C)3#$-#$7)("$&#?:2'&$,##3D'%F>$"#2@$-#$3#0)?+$

and only commission services that help rather than 

hinder your community efforts.”

E)%()-0$+##3$'$0@#%)'2$C*)%#$'0$7#22[$!")0$)0$7".>$

'0$0#($*:($)+$-.$%"'@(#&$*+$c1:(()+?$C)%()-0$'+3$

return I will make available pump-priming grants 

and only commission services that help rather than 

hinder your community efforts.”

greater responsibility for the vulnerable within their 

communities. My message is simple: “I need you 

to continue giving your time and enthusiasm but in 

return I will make available pump-priming grants 

3),,#&#+%#>$0:%"$'0$6(&##($5'(%">$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$

5'(%">$'$&#)+C)?*&'(#3$I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%"$'+3$

*("#&$)+)()'()C#0$0:%"$'0$("#$c6',#$12'%#9$'+3$cW**3$

I#)?"D*:&9$0%"#-#0>$7"#&#$%*--:+)()#0$('F#$

greater responsibility for the vulnerable within their 

communities. My message is simple: “I need you 

Page 55



Appendix A

Key statistics - population, performance and workforce

Key Population Statistics:

Total 

numbers

0-14 yrs

numbers

0-14 yrs 

percentage

15-64 yrs

numbers

15-64 yrs 

percentage

65+ yrs

numbers

65+ yrs 

percentage

Wiltshire PZM>^bN bP>bPb 18.0 OMM>iP_ 63.8 b_>Pbb 18.2

Swindon LM^>N_i Ob>Zb^ 18.5 NPN>_NO 67.7 Lb>b_P 13.8

Total 680,137 123,637 18.2 442,158 65.0 114,432 16.8

7+*2$.8'9."(*(':;<<,'=-!$.'-+2'>#)%+"#&'7)#)%()%$(

Recorded crime - release July 2012:

Total

Violence 

against 

the

person

Sexual 

offences
Robbery Burglary

Burglary 

in a

dwelling

Of-

fences 

against 

-")/$#",

Criminal 

damage

Wiltshire total 

12 months to 

April 2012

Oi>MPi i>iLP 568 246 P>i_b N>OPL O>bbP i>b^N

Wiltshire total 

12 months to 

April 2011

OZ>P^i i>^bO 610 308 _>N^N N>iOi O>ZZL Z>Ni_

% change from

12 months to 

April 2011

-3.9% -5.1% -6.9% -20.1% -10.3% -18.0% 3.0% -3.8%

Change in 

-/$(/&'17&<"+,
-1,450 -359 -42 -62 -533 -294 112 -274

O0(/%10#'$)01:" -2.6% -7.0% -0.02% 3.0% -1.3% -2.5% -6.3% -8.6%

N(08*1:'17&<"+,L

ABCAHCR'0-"+0:"'17&<"+,

J87##H(/&"'"]7/-0#"1(,4

2013-14 estimated numbers

J87##H(/&"'"]7/-0#"1(,4

.%#/$"'%8*$"+, N>M_Z N>M_Z

.%#/$"'3%&&71/(?'N799%+('M8*$"+, 146 141

Police staff 848 848

Total 2,051 2,046

48
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

<"+,
-1,450

-2.6%

-3.9% -5.1%

i>^bO

-5.1%

i>iLP

offences

568

Sexual 
Robbery

NPN>_NO

442,158

63.8

67.7

15-64 yrs 

percentage

15-64 yrs 

percentage

65+ yrs

numbers

Key statistics - population, performance and workforce

Page 56



Appendix B

Finance in the new structure

49
2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

1. $='%F?&*:+3

2. Income

3.  Reserves

4. 4*--)00)*+#3$0#&C)%#0

5. 4'@)('2$#K@#+3)(:&#

Background

The changes in the system from police authorities 

(*$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&0$`144a$D&*:?"($

'D*:($'$-'A*&$&#2'()*+0")@$%"'+?#[$=*("$("#$144$

'+3$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$'&#$7"'($)0$F+*7+$'0$

c4*&@*&'()*+0$6*2#9[$\+$0)-@2#$(#&-0$7#$#'%"$*@#&'(#$

D*("$'0$)+3)C)3:'20$'+3$'0$("#$*,/%#$7#$"*23[$;0$@'&($

*,$("#$7'.$("#$(&'+0)()*+$7'0$0#($:@>$'22$("#$'00#(0$

'+3$0(',,$7#&#$(&'+0,#&&#3$(*$("#$U,/%#$*,$("#$144$

`U144a[$;22$0(',,$'&#$%:&&#+(2.$#-@2*.#3$D.$("#$

U144$D:($-'+.$'&#$:+3#&$("#$3)&#%()*+$'+3$%*+(&*2$

*,$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#[$\($)0$#+C)0'?#3$("'($("#&#$7)22$

be a second stage transfer of staff at some point in 

("#$,:(:&#>$'+3$\$7*:23$7'+($(")0$(*$"'@@#+$)+$("#$

.#'&$LMNOeNP[$;2*+?$7)("$("'($(&'+0,#&$("#&#$-'.$'20*$

D#$'$(&'+0,#&$*,$'00#(0$'+3$&#0#&C#0$,&*-$("#$U144$

(*$("#$4*+0('D:2'&.[

61$%&"'8%+'ABCR'\'C^'012'<"?%12

If there is one thing that differentiates the old system 

'+3$("'($*,$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&0$)($)0$

("#$/+'+%)'2$&#2'()*+0")@$D#(7##+$("#$*,/%#$*,$("#$

4*--)00)*+#&$'+3$("'($*,$("*0#$7"*$'&#$@&*C)3)+?$

the service. 

\$'-$&#d:)&#3$(*$@&#@'&#$'$@2'+$,*&$,*:&$.#'&0>$'+3$

annually to set a local precept. That is the money 

that I will collect locally through the council tax. 

\+$'33)()*+>$\$&#%#)C#$C'&)*:0$?&'+(0$,&*-$%#+(&'2$

?*C#&+-#+(>$("#$(*('2$D#)+?$("#$(*('2$)+%*-#$("'($\$

"'C#$,*&$("#$.#'&[$\+$'33)()*+$(*$(")0$\$"'C#$&#0#&C#0>$

as explained below.

I gave an undertaking in the election that I would not 

)+%&#'0#$("#$@&#%#@($(")0$.#'&>$'+3$0*$)($&#-')+0$'($

gN_Z[ZZ$,*&$'$D'+3$Q$@&*@#&(.[$\$(")+F$(")0$%*-@'&#0$

very well with the amount charged in neighbouring 

%*:+()#0$`Q*&0#($7'0$gNbM$7)("$N[^_l$)+%&#'0#$

t$gNbO[_N>$W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$7'0$gN^^[i^$7)("$Ll$

)+%&#'0#$t$gLMO[iba[$\$7)22$D#$&#C)#7)+?$("#$@&#%#@($

'($("#$D#?)++)+?$*,$#'%"$.#'&>$)+$%*+0:2('()*+$7)("$

the public and business communities.

Table 1: Council tax rates for 2013-14$`1*2)%)+?$

'+3$%&)-#$#2#-#+(a$

='+3$; gNM_[Nb ='+3$V gN^L[bO

='+3$= gNLL[ZN ='+3$T gLLZ[b^

='+3$4 gNPM[LP ='+3$W gLiL[^_

='+3$Q gN_Z[ZZ ='+3$J gON_[_P

Some of the grants that are made from central 

?*C#&+-#+($'&#$*+2.$(*$D#$:0#3$,*&$0@#%)/%$

@:&@*0#0>$'+3$)+$('D2#$L$`*C#&2#',a$\$"'C#$)+%2:3#3$

these.

!"#$4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$T:+3)+?$?&'+($&#@2'%#0$

central funding provided for the following initiatives:

 ] $Q&:?$\+(#&C#+()*+0$1&*?&'--#$`Q\1a

 ] $Q\1$Q&:?$!#0()+?$W&'+(

 ] $4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$1'&(+#&0")@$,:+3)+?

 ]  Youth crime and substance misuse prevention 

activities

 ] $1*0)()C#$T:(:&#0

 ] $4*--:+)()#0$'?')+0($?'+?0>$?:+0$'+3$F+)C#0

 ]  Ending gang and youth violence programme

 ] $4*--:+)(.$;%()*+$;?')+0($4&)-#R$\++*C'()*+$

Fund

 ] $6',#&$T:(:&#$4*--:+)()#0

!")0$)0$("#$(*('2$)+%*-#$%*-)+?$(*$("#$*,/%#$,&*-$

which I am required to commission services to help 

keep the people of Wiltshire and Swindon safe and 

to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour.

("#$/+'+%)'2$&#2'()*+0")@$D#(7##+$("#$*,/%#$*,$("#$

4*--)00)*+#&$'+3$("'($*,$("*0#$7"*$'&#$@&*C)3)+?$

\$'-$&#d:)&#3$(*$@&#@'&#$'$@2'+$,*&$,*:&$.#'&0>$'+3$

If there is one thing that differentiates the old system 

'+3$("'($*,$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&0$)($)0$

("#$/+'+%)'2$&#2'()*+0")@$D#(7##+$("#$*,/%#$*,$("#$

4*--)00)*+#&$'+3$("'($*,$("*0#$7"*$'&#$@&*C)3)+?$

61$%&"'8%+'ABCR'\'C^'012'<"?%12

If there is one thing that differentiates the old system 

'+3$("'($*,$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&0$)($)0$

.#'&$LMNOeNP[$;2*+?$7)("$("'($(&'+0,#&$("#&#$-'.$'20*$

D#$'$(&'+0,#&$*,$'00#(0$'+3$&#0#&C#0$,&*-$("#$U144$

*,$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#[$\($)0$#+C)0'?#3$("'($("#&#$7)22$

be a second stage transfer of staff at some point in 

("#$,:(:&#>$'+3$\$7*:23$7'+($(")0$(*$"'@@#+$)+$("#$

.#'&$LMNOeNP[$;2*+?$7)("$("'($(&'+0,#&$("#&#$-'.$'20*$

D#$'$(&'+0,#&$*,$'00#(0$'+3$&#0#&C#0$,&*-$("#$U144$

U144$D:($-'+.$'&#$:+3#&$("#$3)&#%()*+$'+3$%*+(&*2$

Some of the grants that are made from central 

?*C#&+-#+($'&#$*+2.$(*$D#$:0#3$,*&$0@#%)/%$

@:&@*0#0>$'+3$)+$('D2#$L$`*C#&2#',a$\$"'C#$)+%2:3#3$

='+3$Q

Some of the grants that are made from central 

?*C#&+-#+($'&#$*+2.$(*$D#$:0#3$,*&$0@#%)/%$

gNLL[ZN

='+3$4 gNPM[LP

gN_Z[ZZ

gNM_[Nb

gNLL[ZN

'+3$%&)-#$#2#-#+(a$

the public and business communities.

Table 1: Council tax rates for 2013-14

%*:+()#0$`Q*&0#($7'0$gNbM$7)("$N[^_l$)+%&#'0#$

t$gNbO[_N>$W2*:%#0(#&0")&#$7'0$gN^^[i^$7)("$Ll$

)+%&#'0#$t$gLMO[iba[$\$7)22$D#$&#C)#7)+?$("#$@&#%#@($

'($("#$D#?)++)+?$*,$#'%"$.#'&>$)+$%*+0:2('()*+$7)("$

the public and business communities.

these.

Page 57



50
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

Table 2: Police and Crime Commissioner budget for 2013-14 

gMMM90

Main central grants 1*2)%#$?&'+( PN>ZNP

Q#@'&(-#+($,*&$4*--:+)()#0$'+3$<*%'2$W*C#&+-#+( LL>_P_

4*:+%)2$('K$,&##s#$?&'+($NOeNP 363

4*:+%)2$('K$,&##s#$?&'+($NNeNL 991

4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$T:+3$?&'+( 477

<*%'2)0'()*+$?&'+( O>bOM

i^>^LM

Local income 4*22#%()*+$,:+3$0:&@2:0 488

4*:+%)2$('K$@&#%#@( Oi>LbZ

Oi>ZZ_

Other central grants J#2)%*@(#&$1&)C'(#$T)+'+%#$\+)()'()C#$`1T\a 303

Security grant N>NP_

67)+3*+$1T\$?&'+( L>MiZ

O>_N_

Other income Interest receivable 277

Joint service control room recharge 442

Operational income L>_iL

O>LbN

NNO>P^N

\+$("#$%*+0(&:%($*,$(")0$+#7$*,/%#$)($7'0$#+C)0'?#3$

that other streams of income would be transferred 

(*$("#$U144$*C#&$()-#$0*$("'($("#&#$7*:23$D#$*+#$

central and co-ordinated approach to commissioning 

services where funding comes from diverse parts of 

government.

4#+(&'2$,:+3)+?$)0$#K@#%(#3$(*$&#3:%#$)+$LMNPH

N_[$;+$'33)()*+'2$gNb_-$%:($,&*-$("#$J*-#$

U,/%#$D:3?#($7'0$'++*:+%#3$)+$("#$;:?:0($

2012 statement. This reduction is on top of the 

continuing cuts in funding announced in the 2010 

4*-@&#"#+0)C#$6@#+3)+?$Y#C)#7[$<'(#0($,*&#%'0(0$

0:??#0($("'($-.$%'0"$,:+3)+?$-'.$&#3:%#$D.$gO-$

)+$LMNPHN_[$5"#+$%*+0)3#&)+?$)+h'()*+$(")0$-#'+0$

("'(>$)+$&#'2$(#&-0>$\$7)22$"'C#$g_-$2#00$7)("$7")%"$

(*$%*--)00)*+$0#&C)%#0[$\$"'C#>$*,$%*:&0#>$-'3#$

("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$'+3$("#$*("#&$%*--)00)*+#3$

service providers aware of this position.

Appendix B continued

Security grant

J#2)%*@(#&$1&)C'(#$T)+'+%#$\+)()'()C#$`1T\a

Q#@'&(-#+($,*&$4*--:+)()#0$'+3$<*%'2$W*C#&+-#+(Q#@'&(-#+($,*&$4*--:+)()#0$'+3$<*%'2$W*C#&+-#+(

67)+3*+$1T\$?&'+(

Interest receivable

Joint service control room recharge

Operational income

Page 58



51
2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

X","+-",

Reserves may either be ear-marked for a particular 

purpose or held as a general sum as a matter 

of prudence to cover unforeseen expenditure. 

Y#0#&C#0$'&#$3#/+#3$D.$4\1T;$'0r

c;-*:+(0$0#($'0)3#$,*&$@:&@*0#0$,'22)+?$*:(0)3#$("#$

3#/+)()*+$*,$@&*C)0)*+0$0"*:23$D#$%*+0)3#&#3$'0$

&#0#&C#0>$'+3$(&'+0,#&0$(*$'+3$,&*-$("#-$0"*:23$D#$

distinguished from service expenditure disclosed in 

("#$6('(#-#+($*,$;%%*:+(0[$VK@#+3)(:&#$0"*:23$+*($

be charged direct to any reserve. For each reserve 

#0('D2)0"#3>$("#$@:&@*0#>$:0'?#$'+3$("#$D'0)0$*,$

(&'+0'%()*+0$0"*:23$D#$%2#'&2.$)3#+()/#3[$Y#0#&C#0$

)+%2:3#$#'&-'&F#3$&#0#&C#0$0#($'0)3#$,*&$0@#%)/%$

policy purposes and balances which represent 

resources set aside for purposes such as general 

%*+()+?#+%)#0$'+3$%'0"$h*7$-'+'?#-#+([9

;22$&#0#&C#0$"'C#$D##+$(&'+0,#&&#3$(*$("#$U,/%#$*,$

("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&>$D:($(")0$)0$*+2.$

an interim arrangement. Those reserves which are 

held against risk should be transferred to the body 

("'($"*230$("'($&)0F>$'+3$0*$\$7)22$&#C)#7$7)("$("#$

4")#,$4*+0('D2#$D*("$?#+#&'2$'+3$0@#%)/%$&#0#&C#0$

that are held and transfer to him those reserves 

which are linked to an operational risk he carries. 

;22$("#$*("#&$&#0#&C#0$7)22$D#$0:DA#%($(*$&#C)#7$

within the commissioning process. Where additional 

&#0#&C#0$'&#$("*:?"($(*$D#$&#d:)&#3>$0:-0$7)22$D#$

7)(""#23$(*$)+%&#'0#$("#$&#0#&C#[$J*7#C#&>$7"#&#$\$

identify reserves which are greater than prudently 

&#d:)&#3>$\$7)22$2**F$(*$:0#$("#-$,*&$c)+C#0($(*$0'C#9$

or ‘pump priming’ initiatives. What I will not do is use 

reserves to fund recurring expenditure. I am keenly 

'7'&#$*,$("#$@&*A#%(#3$)+%*-#$0"*&(,'22$#K@#%(#3$

)+$,:(:&#$.#'&0>$'+3$)($)0$,*&$(")0$&#'0*+$("'($\$"'C#$

maintained the precept at the current level.

3%&&/,,/%1"2'N"+-/$",

\($7)22$%*-#$'0$+*$0:&@&)0#$("'($("#$-'A*&)(.$*,$

0#&C)%#0$7)22$D#$%*--)00)*+#3$,&*-$("#$4")#,$

4*+0('D2#[

5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$"'0$"'3$(*$-'F#$0'C)+?0$*,$

gN_-$*C#&$("#$@'0($,#7$.#'&0$'+3$)($)0$2)F#2.$("'($

settlements that I have in future years will be 

0-'22#&[$\+$%*+0#d:#+%#>$("#&#$7)22$D#$2#00$,*&$-#$(*$

0@#+3$*+$%*--)00)*+)+?$0#&C)%#0[$T*&$("'($&#'0*+>$

E0<#"'RL'_%+"$0,('+","+-",

Area X","+-"'10&"
Forecast: 31 March 2013

£000’s

W#+#&'2$&#0#&C# 4'@)('2$,:+3$&#0#&C#$`O[_la$u+*(#$N O>ZOP

4'@)('2 4'@)('2$3#C#2*@-#+($&#0#&C#$u+*(#$L Z>bbO

4*+()+?#+%.$'+3$&)0F U@#&'()*+'2$&#0#&C#$`Nla$u+*(#$N N>MiZ

4*+()+?#+%.$'+3$&)0F \+0:&'+%#>$)22$"#'2(">$h##($'+3$'00#(0 911

Investment Regional developments and restructuring b>NPN

1'&(+#&0")@0 G;11;>$&*'3$0',#(.$'+3$2*%'2$@'&(+#&0")@0$u+*(#$O 88

£21,824

Notes:

1. $T:+3)+?$0#($'0)3#$(*$%*C#&$("#$-'A*&$&)0F0$,*22*7)+?$!&#'0:&#&$'+3$;:3)(*&$'3C)%#[

2.  Funding set aside to assist in the funding of the capital programme to make unnecessary the need to borrow for 

this purpose.

3. $T:+30$&#%#)C#3$,&*-$@'&(+#&0$)+$4&)-)+'2$B:0()%#$'+3$2*%'2$':("*&)()#0$,*&$0@#%)/%$0('(:(*&.$,:+%()*+0[

4'@)('2$3#C#2*@-#+($&#0#&C#$u+*(#$L

4*+()+?#+%.$'+3$&)0F U@#&'()*+'2$&#0#&C#$`Nla$u+*(#$N

4*+()+?#+%.$'+3$&)0F

X","+-"'10&"

4'@)('2$,:+3$&#0#&C#$`O[_la$u+*(#$N

4'@)('2$3#C#2*@-#+($&#0#&C#$u+*(#$L

X","+-"'10&"

4'@)('2$,:+3$&#0#&C#$`O[_la$u+*(#$N

("'($"*230$("'($&)0F>$'+3$0*$\$7)22$&#C)#7$7)("$("#$

4")#,$4*+0('D2#$D*("$?#+#&'2$'+3$0@#%)/%$&#0#&C#0$

an interim arrangement. Those reserves which are 

held against risk should be transferred to the body 

("'($"*230$("'($&)0F>$'+3$0*$\$7)22$&#C)#7$7)("$("#$

4")#,$4*+0('D2#$D*("$?#+#&'2$'+3$0@#%)/%$&#0#&C#0$

;22$&#0#&C#0$"'C#$D##+$(&'+0,#&&#3$(*$("#$U,/%#$*,$

("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&>$D:($(")0$)0$*+2.$
5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$"'0$"'3$(*$-'F#$0'C)+?0$*,$

gN_-$*C#&$("#$@'0($,#7$.#'&0$'+3$)($)0$2)F#2.$("'($

3%&&/,,/%1"2'N"+-/$",

\($7)22$%*-#$'0$+*$0:&@&)0#$("'($("#$-'A*&)(.$*,$

0#&C)%#0$7)22$D#$%*--)00)*+#3$,&*-$("#$4")#,$

4*+0('D2#[

maintained the precept at the current level.

3%&&/,,/%1"2'N"+-/$",

\($7)22$%*-#$'0$+*$0:&@&)0#$("'($("#$-'A*&)(.$*,$

reserves to fund recurring expenditure. I am keenly 

'7'&#$*,$("#$@&*A#%(#3$)+%*-#$0"*&(,'22$#K@#%(#3$

)+$,:(:&#$.#'&0>$'+3$)($)0$,*&$(")0$&#'0*+$("'($\$"'C#$

maintained the precept at the current level.

or ‘pump priming’ initiatives. What I will not do is use 

reserves to fund recurring expenditure. I am keenly 

'7'&#$*,$("#$@&*A#%(#3$)+%*-#$0"*&(,'22$#K@#%(#3$

7)(""#23$(*$)+%&#'0#$("#$&#0#&C#[$J*7#C#&>$7"#&#$\$

identify reserves which are greater than prudently 

&#d:)&#3>$\$7)22$2**F$(*$:0#$("#-$,*&$c)+C#0($(*$0'C#9$

or ‘pump priming’ initiatives. What I will not do is use 

reserves to fund recurring expenditure. I am keenly 

;22$("#$*("#&$&#0#&C#0$7)22$D#$0:DA#%($(*$&#C)#7$

within the commissioning process. Where additional 

&#0#&C#0$'&#$("*:?"($(*$D#$&#d:)&#3>$0:-0$7)22$D#$

7)(""#23$(*$)+%&#'0#$("#$&#0#&C#[$J*7#C#&>$7"#&#$\$

identify reserves which are greater than prudently 

\+0:&'+%#>$)22$"#'2(">$h##($'+3$'00#(0

Page 59



part of the overall plan is to reduce demand for the 

services of a police force that will be smaller over 

()-#[$J*7#C#&$\$'-$%*--)((#3$(*$@&*C)3)+?$0:,/%)#+($

/+'+%)'2$&#0*:&%#$(*$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$,*&$")-$(*$

-')+(')+$("#$,&*+($2)+#$#0('D2)0"-#+($*,$*,/%#&0$)+$

the current year.

!"#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$&#d:)&#0$0*-#$%#&(')+(.$*C#&$

the amount of money he will have in 2013/14 and 

has indicated that to provide the services I wish to 

%*--)00)*+>$"#$7)22$&#d:)&#$gNMP>ZZ^>MMM[$!"#$('D2#$

below shows a sub-division by percentage of the 

0#&C)%#0$(*$D#$@&*C)3#3$D.$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#R

Table 4: Budget for Element Expected to be Commissioned from Wiltshire Police

2012/13

(£m)

2013/14

(£m)

1*2)%#$*,/%#&0$'+3$@*2)%#$0(',, 88.160 86.712

Training/other employee expenses 1.565 1.500

1&#-)0#0$'+3$(&'+0@*&( 9.633 9.610

;22$*("#&$%*0(0 12.124 11.589

Total costs 111.482 109.410

<#00$)+%*-# -9.855 -4.631

Net costs 101.627 104.779

E0<#"'`L'.%#/$/1:'<72:"('<?'0$(/-/(?

<*%'2$@*2)%)+?$`)+%2:3)+?$3#'2)+?$7)("$("#$

@:D2)%a
34.16%

4&)-)+'2$A:0()%# 7.61%

6@#%)'2)0($@*2)%)+?$H$&*'30$@*2)%)+?>$

/&#'&-0$'+3$3*?0
7.88%

Intelligence 4.29%

Investigation 21.48%

National policing 0.68%

='%F$*,/%#$`)+%2:3)+?$0:@@*&($0#&C)%#0a 21.19%

4'@)('2$/+'+%#$'+3$@#+0)*+0 2.71%

Appendix B continued

52
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

Table 4: Budget for Element Expected to be Commissioned from Wiltshire Police

0#&C)%#0$(*$D#$@&*C)3#3$D.$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#R

Table 4: Budget for Element Expected to be Commissioned from Wiltshire Police

%*--)00)*+>$"#$7)22$&#d:)&#$gNMP>ZZ^>MMM[$!"#$('D2#$

below shows a sub-division by percentage of the 

0#&C)%#0$(*$D#$@&*C)3#3$D.$("#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#R

!"#$4")#,$4*+0('D2#$&#d:)&#0$0*-#$%#&(')+(.$*C#&$

the amount of money he will have in 2013/14 and 

has indicated that to provide the services I wish to 

%*--)00)*+>$"#$7)22$&#d:)&#$gNMP>ZZ^>MMM[$!"#$('D2#$

below shows a sub-division by percentage of the 

E0<#"'`L'.%#/$/1:'<72:"('<?'0$(/-/(?

Page 60



The other bodies which are funded through the 

U144$"'C#$)+3)%'(#3$("#)&$&#d:)&#-#+(0$(*$-')+(')+$

the levels of service they currently have. The 

'-*:+(0$\$"'C#$'C')2'D2#$"'C#$D##+$0#($+'()*+'22.>$

and are shown above in the section ‘Income for 

2013-14 and beyond’. The amount available for 

commissioned services in the coming year is 

therefore:

4")#,$4*+0('D2# gNMP>ZZ^>MMM$
(excluding 

0@#%)/%$?&'+(0a

qU!$'+3$4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$

1'&(+#&0")@

gPZZ>MMM

The funds available for additional commissioning 

and the commissioning costs represent the balance.

!"#0#$'22$+*7$+##3$(*$D#$0:DA#%($(*$("#$

commissioning process. It is not realistic to do 

all this commissioning at once and neither would 

one want all commissioned service agreements 

to be co-terminus. I will therefore be setting out a 

commissioning timetable with those whose funding 

0*:&%#$"'0$+*7$(&'+0,#&&#3$(*$("#$U144>$'+3$)+$

the interim will be providing funding with agreed 

*:(%*-#0$'0$7#$-*C#$)+$(*$("#$+#7$/+'+%)'2$.#'&[$

This will ensure that there is an orderly transition to 

the commissioning era. That means commissioning 

0#&C)%#0$(*$-##($("#$-'+3'(#$0#($D.$.*:>$("#$@:D2)%>$

*+$("#$#2#%()*+$*,$'$4*--)00)*+#&[

Capital

;0$7)22$"'C#$D##+$0##+$,&*-$("#$&#0#&C#0$0#%()*+$

`@'?#$_Na$("#$144$"*230$&#0#&C#0$0@#%)/%'22.$,*&$

capital expenditure. Each year we receive a grant 

from government which can only be used for capital 

#K@#+3)(:&#[$5#$"'C#$+*$%#&(')+2.$*C#&$(")0$/?:&#$

)+$("#$,:(:&#$D:($)($"'0$D##+$)+$("#$*&3#&$*,$gN-[$\+$

'33)()*+>$)+$@'0($.#'&0$'+$'-*:+($"'0$D##+$c0'C#39$

from the expenditure budget in this reserve and this 

is further augmented by receipts from when capital 

'00#(0$'&#$0*23>$)+$("#$-')+$3)0@*0'20$*,$@'&(0$*,$("#$

estate. 

The reserve can be used for new and replacement 

C#")%2#0>$%*-@:(#&0>$\!$0.0(#-0$'+3$D:)23)+?0[$$

You will see from the plan that my view of the estate 

requirements is developing with my partners in 

Wiltshire and Swindon. In addition I believe that 

substantial investment is needed in technology both 

for the interface with the public and that used by the 

4")#,$4*+0('D2#0$*,/%#&0$7")20($*:($'+3$'D*:([$B:0($

2)F#$*:&$*7+$-*D)2#$(#%"+*2*?.>$("'($*,$("#$,*&%#$

dates quickly and further substantial investment will 

be considered during the next four years.

53
2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

the commissioning era. That means commissioning 

0*:&%#$"'0$+*7$(&'+0,#&&#3$(*$("#$U144>$'+3$)+$

the interim will be providing funding with agreed 

*:(%*-#0$'0$7#$-*C#$)+$(*$("#$+#7$/+'+%)'2$.#'&[$

This will ensure that there is an orderly transition to 

the commissioning era. That means commissioning 

to be co-terminus. I will therefore be setting out a 

commissioning timetable with those whose funding 

0*:&%#$"'0$+*7$(&'+0,#&&#3$(*$("#$U144>$'+3$)+$

all this commissioning at once and neither would You will see from the plan that my view of the estate 

requirements is developing with my partners in 

Wiltshire and Swindon. In addition I believe that 

estate. 

The reserve can be used for new and replacement 

C#")%2#0>$%*-@:(#&0>$\!$0.0(#-0$'+3$D:)23)+?0[$$

You will see from the plan that my view of the estate 

is further augmented by receipts from when capital 

'00#(0$'&#$0*23>$)+$("#$-')+$3)0@*0'20$*,$@'&(0$*,$("#$

estate. 

The reserve can be used for new and replacement 

)+$("#$,:(:&#$D:($)($"'0$D##+$)+$("#$*&3#&$*,$gN-[$\+$

'33)()*+>$)+$@'0($.#'&0$'+$'-*:+($"'0$D##+$c0'C#39$

from the expenditure budget in this reserve and this 

is further augmented by receipts from when capital 

from government which can only be used for capital 

#K@#+3)(:&#[$5#$"'C#$+*$%#&(')+2.$*C#&$(")0$/?:&#$

)+$("#$,:(:&#$D:($)($"'0$D##+$)+$("#$*&3#&$*,$gN-[$\+$

'33)()*+>$)+$@'0($.#'&0$'+$'-*:+($"'0$D##+$c0'C#39$

`@'?#$_Na$("#$144$"*230$&#0#&C#0$0@#%)/%'22.$,*&$

capital expenditure. Each year we receive a grant 

from government which can only be used for capital 

#K@#+3)(:&#[$5#$"'C#$+*$%#&(')+2.$*C#&$(")0$/?:&#$

;0$7)22$"'C#$D##+$0##+$,&*-$("#$&#0#&C#0$0#%()*+$

`@'?#$_Na$("#$144$"*230$&#0#&C#0$0@#%)/%'22.$,*&$

capital expenditure. Each year we receive a grant 

Page 61



Manifesto commitments and my pledges to you

61'&?'&01/8",(%'6'&02"'*-"'K"?'$%&&/(&"1(,L

1. G')+(')+)+?$,&*+($2)+#$*,/%#&$0(&#+?("$(*$%*-D'($'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$`;6=a$'+3$2*%'2$%&)-#

2. 6(&#+?("#+)+?$+#)?"D*:&"**3$(#'-0$'+3$("#)&$*@#&'()*+'2$2)+F0$7)("$@'&(+#&$'?#+%)#0>$#-D#33)+?$("#-$

in the communities they serve

3. 1:(()+?$C)%()-0$'($("#$"#'&($*,$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@&*%#00$'+3$)-@&*C)+?$0#&C)%#0$(*$D*("$C)%()-0$'+3$

witnesses

4. Working with other agencies to protect the most vulnerable in our society

5. Y#?:2'&2.$%*+0:2()+?$("#$@:D2)%$'+3$#+0:&)+?$#,,#%()C#$%*--:+)%'()*+$7)("$("#$@:D2)%>$7")%"$D*("$\$'0$

4*--)00)*+#&$'+3$("#$@*2)%#$0#&C#[$

Further pledges to you:

1. \$7)22$@2'%#$?&#'($#-@"'0)0$:@*+$%*--:+)()#0$'+3$%*--:+)(.$2#'3#&0")@>$2)0(#+)+?$(*$.*:&$C)#70$*+$("#$

best ways to maintain law and order and commissioning services to help you achieve it

2. \$7)22$3*$#C#&.(")+?$\$%'+$(*$#+%*:&'?#$C*2:+(##&)+?>$#)("#&$("&*:?"$)+3)C)3:'20$A*)+)+?$("#$@*2)%#$,*&%#$

'0$6@#%)'2$4*+0('D2#0>$*&$%*--:+)()#0$0:0(')+)+?$C)('2$C*2:+('&.$0%"#-#0$0:%"$'0$6(&##($5'(%">$

I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%"$*&$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%"

3. \$7)22$@2'%#$?&#'($#-@"'0)0$:@*+$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$'+3>$7"#&#C#&$@*00)D2#>$?)C#$C)%()-0$'+3$

%*--:+)()#0$'$-:%"$?&#'(#&$0'.$)+$("#$0'+%()*+0$'+3$@:+)0"-#+(0$?)C#+$(*$*,,#+3#&0[$$;($("#$0'-#$()-#$

\$7)22$0##F$(*$%*--)00)*+$0#&C)%#0$("'($"#2@$%*--:+)()#0$&#3:%#$*,,#+3)+?$)+$("#$/&0($@2'%#

4. Offenders and particularly those who re-offend need alternatives. I will therefore commission services 

(*$"#2@$@#*@2#$0(*@$("#)&$*,,#+3)+?$D#"'C)*:&$'+3$D#%*-#$'00#(0$(*>$&'("#&$("'+$@&*D2#-0>$7)(")+$("#)&$

communities

5. I will prioritise action to improve the standards of customer service given to all those who receive 

policing and crime-related services

6. \$7)22$'27'.0$&#-')+$%*+0%)*:0$*,$("#$/+'+%)'2$%"'22#+?#0$@*0#3$D.$("#$%:&&#+($#%*+*-)%$%2)-'(#$'+3$

@2#3?#$("'($'+.$)+%&#'0#0$)+$("#$@*2)%)+?$#2#-#+($*,$%*:+%)2$('K$3:&)+?$-.$(#&-$)+$*,/%#$'&#$A:0()/#3$D.$

('+?)D2#$'33)()*+'2$D#+#/(0$(*$%*--:+)()#0[

Appendix C

54
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

Offenders and particularly those who re-offend need alternatives. I will therefore commission services 

(*$"#2@$@#*@2#$0(*@$("#)&$*,,#+3)+?$D#"'C)*:&$'+3$D#%*-#$'00#(0$(*>$&'("#&$("'+$@&*D2#-0>$7)(")+$("#)&$

I will prioritise action to improve the standards of customer service given to all those who receive 

\$7)22$@2'%#$?&#'($#-@"'0)0$:@*+$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$'+3>$7"#&#C#&$@*00)D2#>$?)C#$C)%()-0$'+3$

%*--:+)()#0$'$-:%"$?&#'(#&$0'.$)+$("#$0'+%()*+0$'+3$@:+)0"-#+(0$?)C#+$(*$*,

\$7)22$0##F$(*$%*--)00)*+$0#&C)%#0$("'($"#2@$%*--:+)()#0$&#3:%#$*,

Offenders and particularly those who re-offend need alternatives. I will therefore commission services 

'0$6@#%)'2$4*+0('D2#0>$*&$%*--:+)()#0$0:0(')+)+?$C)('2$C*2:+('&.$0%"#-#0$0:%"$'0$6(&##($5

I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%"$*&$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%"

\$7)22$@2'%#$?&#'($#-@"'0)0$:@*+$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$*:(%*-#0$'+3>$7"#&#C#&$@*00)D2#>$?)C#$C)%()-0$'+3$

%*--:+)()#0$'$-:%"$?&#'(#&$0'.$)+$("#$0'+%()*+0$'+3$@:+)0"-#+(0$?)C#+$(*$*,

best ways to maintain law and order and commissioning services to help you achieve it

\$7)22$3*$#C#&.(")+?$\$%'+$(*$#+%*:&'?#$C*2:+(##&)+?>$#)("#&$("&*:?"$)+3)C)3:'20$A*)+)+?$("#$@*2)%#$,*&%#$

'0$6@#%)'2$4*+0('D2#0>$*&$%*--:+)()#0$0:0(')+)+?$C)('2$C*2:+('&.$0%"#-#0$0:%"$'0$6(&##($5

I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%"$*&$4*--:+)(.$6@##3$5'(%"

\$7)22$@2'%#$?&#'($#-@"'0)0$:@*+$%*--:+)()#0$'+3$%*--:+)(.$2#'3#&0")@>$2)0(#+)+?$(*$.*:&$C)#70$*+$("#$

best ways to maintain law and order and commissioning services to help you achieve it

Y#?:2'&2.$%*+0:2()+?$("#$@:D2)%$'+3$#+0:&)+?$#,,#%()C#$%*--:+)%'()*+$7)("$("#$@:D2)%>$7")%"$D*("$\$'0$

Working with other agencies to protect the most vulnerable in our society

Y#?:2'&2.$%*+0:2()+?$("#$@:D2)%$'+3$#+0:&)+?$#,,#%()C#$%*--:+)%'()*+$7)("$("#$@:D2)%>$7")%"$D*("$\$'0$

1:(()+?$C)%()-0$'($("#$"#'&($*,$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@&*%#00$'+3$)-@&*C)+?$0#&C)%#0$(*$D*("$C)%()-0$'+3$

Working with other agencies to protect the most vulnerable in our society

6(&#+?("#+)+?$+#)?"D*:&"**3$(#'-0$'+3$("#)&$*@#&'()*+'2$2)+F0$7)("$@'&(+#&$'?#+%)#0>$#-D#33)+?$("#-$

1:(()+?$C)%()-0$'($("#$"#'&($*,$("#$%&)-)+'2$A:0()%#$@&*%#00$'+3$)-@&*C)+?$0#&C)%#0$(*$D*("$C)%()-0$'+3$

G')+(')+)+?$,&*+($2)+#$*,/%#&$0(&#+?("$(*$%*-D'($'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$`;6=a$'+3$2*%'2$%&)-#

6(&#+?("#+)+?$+#)?"D*:&"**3$(#'-0$'+3$("#)&$*@#&'()*+'2$2)+F0$7)("$@'&(+#&$'?#+%)#0>$#-D#33)+?$("#-$

G')+(')+)+?$,&*+($2)+#$*,/%#&$0(&#+?("$(*$%*-D'($'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$`;6=a$'+3$2*%'2$%&)-#

Page 62



Appendix D

E)"'/1/(/0#'9+%9%,"2',(+7$(7+"'8%+'()"'M8*$"'%8'()"'.%#/$"'012'

Crime Commissioner

55
2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

1*0( Salary

1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#& ZM>MMM

4")#,$VK#%:()C# ^O>_Pi

Treasurer Zi>bMb

1&)+%)@'2$6*2)%)(*&$`+*+H%*+(#+()*:0a _L>M^i

4*--)00)*+)+?$=*'&3$G'+'?#& O_>_Zi

1*2)%.>$Y#0#'&%"$'+3$4*+0:2('()*+$U,/%#& OP>_^O

;@@#'20$;3A:3)%'(*& b>iiM

1#&,*&-'+%#$;+'2.0( L_>ZPL

4*--:+)%'()*+0$U,/%#&0$`K$L$@*0(0a _N>PbP

1#&0*+'2$;00)0('+($(*$144$'+3$4")#,$VK#%:()C# LN>ONb

T&##3*-$*,$\+,*&-'()*+$'+3$4*-@2')+(0$U,/%#& LN>MMN

;3-)+$;00)0('+( NZ>^N_

Total 508,739

I=R$G#-D#&09$'22*7'+%#0$'+3$("#$0(',/+?$,*&$("#$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$;:("*&)(.$7'0$g_Ob>NLP

N0#0+?'$%,('%8'9+%9%,"2'.33'%8*$"

4")#,$VK#%:()C#

1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&

Treasurer

1&)+%)@'2$6*2)%)(*&$`+*+H%*+(#+()*:0a

4*--)00)*+)+?$=*'&3$G'+'?#&

N0#0+?'$%,('%8'9+%9%,"2'.33'%8*$"

Page 63



Appendix F

Glossary

G1(/HN%$/0#';")0-/%7+';/##'ABCR

Draft legislation published for consultation in December 2012. It is designed to make it easier for statutory 

'?#+%)#0$(*$'33&#00$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&>$'0$7#22$'0$?)C)+?$%*--:+)()#0$?&#'(#&$@*7#&$("&*:?"$("#$

)+(&*3:%()*+$*,$j4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&0k$'+3$C)%()-0$%"*)%#0$*C#&$("#$@#+'2()#0$?)C#+$(*$*,,#+3#&0$("&*:?"$

j4*--:+)(.$Y#-#3)#0k[$!"#$3&',($2#?)02'()*+$&'()*+'2)0#0$+)+#(##+$#K)0()+?$@*7#&0$3*7+$(*$#00#+()'22.$

/C#R$4&)-)+'2$=#"'C)*:&$U&3#&0>$4&)-#$1&#C#+()*+$\+A:+%()*+0>$4*--:+)(.$1&*(#%()*+$I*()%#0>$4*--:+)(.$

1&*(#%()*+$U&3#&0$'+3$Q)&#%()*+$e$Q)0@#&0'2$@*7#&0[$\($'20*$-'F#0$)($#'0)#&$,*&$"*:0)+?$'00*%)'()*+0$(*$#C)%($

tenants responsible for causing anti-social behaviour.

G,,"(';0,"2'3%&&71/(?'@"-"#%9&"1(

;$-#("*3*2*?.$("'($0##F0$(*$:+%*C#&$'+3$:()2)0#$("#$0(&#+?("0$7)(")+$%*--:+)()#0$'0$'$-#'+0$,*&$

0:0(')+'D2#$3#C#2*@-#+([$!"#$/&0($0(#@$)+$("#$@&*%#00$*,$%*--:+)(.$3#C#2*@-#+($)0$(*$'00#00$("#$

resources of a community through a capacity inventory or through another process of talking to residents 

to determine what types of skills and experience are available. The next step is to support communities to 

3)0%*C#&$7"'($("#.$%'&#$#+*:?"$'D*:($(*$'%([$!"#$/+'2$0(#@$)0$(*$3#(#&-)+#$"*7$%)()s#+0$%'+$'%($(*?#("#&$(*$

achieve those goals.

Bobby Van (Wiltshire Bobby Van Trust)

;$%"'&)('D2#$(&:0(>$7")%"$7*&F0$7)("$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$'+3$5)2(0")&#$T)&#$'+3$Y#0%:#$6#&C)%#$(*$)+0('22$0#%:&)(.$

'+3$:+3#&('F#$/&#$&)0F$'00#00-#+(0$'($("#$"*-#0$*,$C:2+#&'D2#>$#23#&2.$'+3$3)0'3C'+('?#3$@#*@2#>$7"*$

have either been or are considered at risk of becoming a victim of crime.  

3+/&/10#';")0-/%7+'M+2"+,

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$'$4&)-)+'2$=#"'C)*:&$U&3#&$)0$'C')2'D2#$,*22*7)+?$'$

conviction for any criminal offence and can either prohibit the offender from causing further anti-social 

behaviour or exclude him or her from a designated area.

3+/&"'.+"-"1(/%1'61=71$(/%1,

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$'$4&)-#$1&#C#+()*+$\+A:+%()*+$)0$'$%)C)2$)+A:+%()*+>$'D2#$(*$D#$

0*:?"($D.$'$7)3#$&'+?#$*,$'?#+%)#0>$'+3$)+%2:3#0$@&*")D)()*+0$*&$&#d:)&#-#+(0$("'($'00)0($)+$("#$@&#C#+()*+$

*,$,:(:&#$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&[$!")0$%*:23$)+%2:3#>$,*&$#K'-@2#>$'$&#d:)&#-#+($(*$:+3#&('F#$3&:?$*&$'2%*"*2$

treatment. 

3%&&71/(?'.+%("$(/%1'O%(/$",

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$'$4*--:+)(.$1&*(#%()*+$I*()%#$)0$'C')2'D2#$(*$'$7)3#$&'+?#$

of statutory agencies including housing associations and requires the recipient of a notice to stop doing 

7"'(#C#&$)($)0$("'($)0$%':0)+?$+:)0'+%#$(*$("#$%*--:+)(.[$=&#'%"$*,$'+.$&#d:)&#-#+($)+$("#$+*()%#$7)("*:($'$

&#'0*+'D2#$#K%:0#$7*:23$D#$'$%&)-)+'2$*,,#+%#$0:DA#%($(*$'$/K#3$@#+'2(.$+*()%#$*&$@&*0#%:()*+[

Appendix E

56
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

conviction for any criminal offence and can either prohibit the offender from causing further anti-social 

behaviour or exclude him or her from a designated area.

3+/&"'.+"-"1(/%1'61=71$(/%1,

3+/&/10#';")0-/%7+'M+2"+,

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$'$4&)-)+'2$=#"'C)*:&$U&3#&$)0$'C')2'D2#$,*22*7)+?$'$

conviction for any criminal offence and can either prohibit the offender from causing further anti-social 

behaviour or exclude him or her from a designated area.

'+3$:+3#&('F#$/&#$&)0F$'00#00-#+(0$'($("#$"*-#0$*,$C:2+#&'D2#>$#23#&2.$'+3$3)0'3C'+('?#3$@#*@2#>$7"*$

have either been or are considered at risk of becoming a victim of crime.  

Bobby Van (Wiltshire Bobby Van Trust)

;$%"'&)('D2#$(&:0(>$7")%"$7*&F0$7)("$5)2(0")&#$1*2)%#$'+3$5)2(0")&#$T)&#$'+3$Y#0%:#$6#&C)%#$(*$)+0('22$0#%:&)(.$

'+3$:+3#&('F#$/&#$&)0F$'00#00-#+(0$'($("#$"*-#0$*,$C:2+#&'D2#>$#23#&2.$'+3$3)0'3C'+('?#3$@#*@2#>$7"*$

have either been or are considered at risk of becoming a victim of crime.  

3)0%*C#&$7"'($("#.$%'&#$#+*:?"$'D*:($(*$'%([$!"#$/+'2$0(#@$)0$(*$3#(#&-)+#$"*7$%)()s#+0$%'+$'%($(*?#("#&$(*$

Bobby Van (Wiltshire Bobby Van Trust)

;$-#("*3*2*?.$("'($0##F0$(*$:+%*C#&$'+3$:()2)0#$("#$0(&#+?("0$7)(")+$%*--:+)()#0$'0$'$-#'+0$,*&$

0:0(')+'D2#$3#C#2*@-#+([$!"#$/&0($0(#@$)+$("#$@&*%#00$*,$%*--:+)(.$3#C#2*@-#+($)0$(*$'00#00$("#$

resources of a community through a capacity inventory or through another process of talking to residents 

to determine what types of skills and experience are available. The next step is to support communities to 

3)0%*C#&$7"'($("#.$%'&#$#+*:?"$'D*:($(*$'%([$!"#$/+'2$0(#@$)0$(*$3#(#&-)+#$"*7$%)()s#+0$%'+$'%($(*?#("#&$(*$

;$-#("*3*2*?.$("'($0##F0$(*$:+%*C#&$'+3$:()2)0#$("#$0(&#+?("0$7)(")+$%*--:+)()#0$'0$'$-#'+0$,*&$

0:0(')+'D2#$3#C#2*@-#+([$!"#$/&0($0(#@$)+$("#$@&*%#00$*,$%*--:+)(.$3#C#2*@-#+($)0$(*$'00#00$("#$

resources of a community through a capacity inventory or through another process of talking to residents 

1&*(#%()*+$U&3#&0$'+3$Q)&#%()*+$e$Q)0@#&0'2$@*7#&0[$\($'20*$-'F#0$)($#'0)#&$,*&$"*:0)+?$'00*%)'()*+0$(*$#C)%($

)+(&*3:%()*+$*,$j4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&0k$'+3$C)%()-0$%"*)%#0$*C#&$("#$@#+'2()#0$?)C#+$(*$*,,#+3#&0$("&*:?"$

j4*--:+)(.$Y#-#3)#0k[$!"#$3&',($2#?)02'()*+$&'()*+'2)0#0$+)+#(##+$#K)0()+?$@*7#&0$3*7+$(*$#00#+()'22.$

/C#R$4&)-)+'2$=#"'C)*:&$U&3#&0>$4&)-#$1&#C#+()*+$\+A:+%()*+0>$4*--:+)(.$1&*(#%()*+$I*()%#0>$4*--:+)(.$

1&*(#%()*+$U&3#&0$'+3$Q)&#%()*+$e$Q)0@#&0'2$@*7#&0[$\($'20*$-'F#0$)($#'0)#&$,*&$"*:0)+?$'00*%)'()*+0$(*$#C)%($

'?#+%)#0$(*$'33&#00$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&>$'0$7#22$'0$?)C)+?$%*--:+)()#0$?&#'(#&$@*7#&$("&*:?"$("#$

)+(&*3:%()*+$*,$j4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&0k$'+3$C)%()-0$%"*)%#0$*C#&$("#$@#+'2()#0$?)C#+$(*$*,,#+3#&0$("&*:?"$

j4*--:+)(.$Y#-#3)#0k[$!"#$3&',($2#?)02'()*+$&'()*+'2)0#0$+)+#(##+$#K)0()+?$@*7#&0$3*7+$(*$#00#+()'22.$

Draft legislation published for consultation in December 2012. It is designed to make it easier for statutory 

'?#+%)#0$(*$'33&#00$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&>$'0$7#22$'0$?)C)+?$%*--:+)()#0$?&#'(#&$@*7#&$("&*:?"$("#$

)+(&*3:%()*+$*,$j4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&0k$'+3$C)%()-0$%"*)%#0$*C#&$("#$@#+'2()#0$?)C#+$(*$*,,#+3#&0$("&*:?"$

Page 64



Community Protection Orders

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$4*--:+)(.$1&*(#%()*+$U&3#&0$,'22$)+(*$(7*$%'(#?*&)#0$

`@:D2)%$0@'%#$'+3$%2*0:&#a[$!"#$j@:D2)%$0@'%#k$%'(#?*&.$'22*70$2*%'2$':("*&)()#0>$)+$%*+0:2('()*+$7)("$("#$

@*2)%#>$(*$@:($)+$@2'%#$2*%'2$&#0(&)%()*+0$(*$'33&#00$'$&'+?#$*,$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$)00:#0$)+$@:D2)%$@2'%#0$

and prevent future problems e.g. drinking or dog control. The “closure” category allows the closure of 

premises for a period of up to 48 hours if there is a public nuisance or if there is likely to be disorder 

imminently and if the closure is necessary.

Community Remedies

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$4*--:+)(.$Y#-#3)#0$7)22$?)C#$C)%()-0$%"*)%#0$*C#&$("#$

penalties given to offenders. This will allow victims to choose from a list agreed with the local police and 

%&)-#$%*--)00)*+#&[$;$(.@)%'2$c-#+:9$-)?"($)+%2:3#R$("#$*,,#+3#&$0)?+)+?$'+$'%%#@('D2#$D#"'C)*:&$%*+(&'%(r$

@'&()%)@'()*+$)+$0(&:%(:&#3$'%()C)()#0$0:%"$'0$'2%*"*2$*&$3&:?$(&#'(-#+(r$-#3)'()*+$n$,*&$#K'-@2#>$(*$&#0*2C#$'$

+#)?"D*:&$3)0@:(#r$@'.)+?$%*-@#+0'()*+$(*$("#$C)%()-$`,*&$#K'-@2#$,*&$'+.$3'-'?#$%':0#3ar$&#@'&'()*+$(*$

("#$C)%()-$`,*&$#K'-@2#$&#@')&)+?$3'-'?#$*&$%2#'+)+?$?&',/()$*,,$'$7'22a$*&$&#@'&'()*+$(*$("#$%*--:+)(.$`,*&$

#K'-@2#$D.$3*)+?$2*%'2$:+@')3$7*&F$,*&$:@$(*$NM$"*:&0a[k$

Community Safety Partnerships

!"#$N^^b$4&)-#$'+3$Q)0*&3#&$;%($'%F+*72#3?#3$("'($("#$%':0#0$*,$%&)-#$'+3$3)0*&3#&$'&#$%*-@2#K$'+3$

varied and that achieving a reduction in crime and disorder should therefore not be a matter solely for the 

@*2)%#[$;0$'$&#0:2($("#$;%($#0('D2)0"#3$4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$1'&(+#&0")@0$`4610a$D#(7##+$("#$1*2)%#>$<*%'2$

;:("*&)()#0>$("#$E*2:+('&.$6#%(*&>$2*%'2$&#0)3#+(0$'+3$D:0)+#00#0$'+3$-'3#$("#-$A*)+(2.$&#0@*+0)D2#$,*&$

reducing crime and disorder.

Community Speed Watch

;$0@##3$#3:%'()*+$'+3$#+,*&%#-#+($0%"#-#$*@#&'(#3$D.$%*--:+)()#0>$7"#&#D.$%*--:+)(.$?&*:@0$

deploy speed  detection equipment in their areas and speeding motorists receive warning letters from the 

@*2)%#[$$\,$'$-*(*&)0($)0$,*:+3$(*$D#$'$&#?:2'&$*,,#+3#&>$("#$@*2)%#$7)22$("#+$('&?#($("#$*,,#+3)+?$-*(*&)0($7)("$

#+,*&%#-#+($'%()*+$'+3>$7"#&#$'@@&*@&)'(#>$@&*0#%:()*+[

Community Trigger

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$("#$4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&$'22*70$'$?&*:@$*,$'($2#'0($/C#$

)+3)C)3:'20$,&*-$0#@'&'(#$"*:0#"*230$(*$,*&%#$0('(:(*&.$'?#+%)#0$(*$('F#$'%()*+$(*$'33&#00$0@#%)/%$)00:#0$

where they have failed to do so after three separate complaints about the matter. 

Customer Relationship Management (CRM) System 

;$0.0(#-$:0#3$(*$F##@$'$&#%*&3$*,$%:0(*-#&$%*+('%(0$0*$("'($("#$*&?'+)0'()*+$@&*C)3)+?$("#$0#&C)%#$F+*70$

a customer’s history and can therefore provide a more informed service in subsequent contacts. In the 

@*2)%)+?$'+3$%&)-#$0@'%#$(")0$%'+$"#2@$(*$)3#+(),.$@'((#&+0$*,$C:2+#&'D)2)(.$'+3$("#&#,*&#$(&)??#&$0@#%)/%$

policing services to help address them.

Digital by Default

!"#$4'D)+#($U,/%#90$I*C#-D#&$LMNL$0(&'(#?.$(*$-'F#$*+2)+#$'+3$-*D)2#$%*--:+)%'()*+$%"'++#20$("#$

default way for the public to access transactional services from public agencies e.g. online tax self-

57
2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

Community Trigger

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$("#$4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&$'22*70$'$?&*:@$*,$'($2#'0($/C#$

)+3)C)3:'20$,&*-$0#@'&'(#$"*:0#"*230$(*$,*&%#$0('(:(*&.$'?#+%)#0$(*$('F#$'%()*+$(*$'33&#00$0@#%)/%$)00:#0$

@*2)%#[$$\,$'$-*(*&)0($)0$,*:+3$(*$D#$'$&#?:2'&$*,,#+3#&>$("#$@*2)%#$7)22$("#+$('&?#($("#$*,,#+3)+?$-*(*&)0($7)("$

#+,*&%#-#+($'%()*+$'+3>$7"#&#$'@@&*@&)'(#>$@&*0#%:()*+[

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$("#$4*--:+)(.$!&)??#&$'22*70$'$?&*:@$*,$'($2#'0($/C#$

;$0@##3$#3:%'()*+$'+3$#+,*&%#-#+($0%"#-#$*@#&'(#3$D.$%*--:+)()#0>$7"#&#D.$%*--:+)(.$?&*:@0$

deploy speed  detection equipment in their areas and speeding motorists receive warning letters from the 

@*2)%#[$$\,$'$-*(*&)0($)0$,*:+3$(*$D#$'$&#?:2'&$*,,#+3#&>$("#$@*2)%#$7)22$("#+$('&?#($("#$*,,#+3)+?$-*(*&)0($7)("$

#+,*&%#-#+($'%()*+$'+3>$7"#&#$'@@&*@&)'(#>$@&*0#%:()*+[

;$0@##3$#3:%'()*+$'+3$#+,*&%#-#+($0%"#-#$*@#&'(#3$D.$%*--:+)()#0>$7"#&#D.$%*--:+)(.$?&*:@0$

deploy speed  detection equipment in their areas and speeding motorists receive warning letters from the 

@*2)%#[$;0$'$&#0:2($("#$;%($#0('D2)0"#3$4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$1'&(+#&0")@0$`4610a$D#(7##+$("#$1*2)%#>$<*%'2$

;:("*&)()#0>$("#$E*2:+('&.$6#%(*&>$2*%'2$&#0)3#+(0$'+3$D:0)+#00#0$'+3$-'3#$("#-$A*)+(2.$&#0@*+0)D2#$,*&$

!"#$N^^b$4&)-#$'+3$Q)0*&3#&$;%($'%F+*72#3?#3$("'($("#$%':0#0$*,$%&)-#$'+3$3)0*&3#&$'&#$%*-@2#K$'+3$

varied and that achieving a reduction in crime and disorder should therefore not be a matter solely for the 

@*2)%#[$;0$'$&#0:2($("#$;%($#0('D2)0"#3$4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$1'&(+#&0")@0$`4610a$D#(7##+$("#$1*2)%#>$<*%'2$

("#$C)%()-$`,*&$#K'-@2#$&#@')&)+?$3'-'?#$*&$%2#'+)+?$?&',/()$*,,$'$7'22a$*&$&#@'&'()*+$(*$("#$%*--:+)(.$`,*&$

#K'-@2#$D.$3*)+?$2*%'2$:+@')3$7*&F$,*&$:@$(*$NM$"*:&0a[k$

!"#$N^^b$4&)-#$'+3$Q)0*&3#&$;%($'%F+*72#3?#3$("'($("#$%':0#0$*,$%&)-#$'+3$3)0*&3#&$'&#$%*-@2#K$'+3$

@'&()%)@'()*+$)+$0(&:%(:&#3$'%()C)()#0$0:%"$'0$'2%*"*2$*&$3&:?$(&#'(-#+(r$-#3)'()*+$n$,*&$#K'-@2#>$(*$&#0*2C#$'$

+#)?"D*:&$3)0@:(#r$@'.)+?$%*-@#+0'()*+$(*$("#$C)%()-$`,*&$#K'-@2#$,*&$'+.$3'-'?#$%':0#3ar$&#@'&'()*+$(*$

("#$C)%()-$`,*&$#K'-@2#$&#@')&)+?$3'-'?#$*&$%2#'+)+?$?&',/()$*,,$'$7'22a$*&$&#@'&'()*+$(*$("#$%*--:+)(.$`,*&$

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$4*--:+)(.$Y#-#3)#0$7)22$?)C#$C)%()-0$%"*)%#0$*C#&$("#$

penalties given to offenders. This will allow victims to choose from a list agreed with the local police and 

%&)-#$%*--)00)*+#&[$;$(.@)%'2$c-#+:9$-)?"($)+%2:3#R$("#$*,,#+3#&$0)?+)+?$'+$'%%#@('D2#$D#"'C)*:&$%*+(&'%(r$

@'&()%)@'()*+$)+$0(&:%(:&#3$'%()C)()#0$0:%"$'0$'2%*"*2$*&$3&:?$(&#'(-#+(r$-#3)'()*+$n$,*&$#K'-@2#>$(*$&#0*2C#$'$

1'&($*,$("#$3&',($;+()H6*%)'2$=#"'C)*:&$=)22$LMNO>$4*--:+)(.$Y#-#3)#0$7)22$?)C#$C)%()-0$%"*)%#0$*C#&$("#$

penalties given to offenders. This will allow victims to choose from a list agreed with the local police and 

premises for a period of up to 48 hours if there is a public nuisance or if there is likely to be disorder 

`@:D2)%$0@'%#$'+3$%2*0:&#a[$!"#$j@:D2)%$0@'%#k$%'(#?*&.$'22*70$2*%'2$':("*&)()#0>$)+$%*+0:2('()*+$7)("$("#$

@*2)%#>$(*$@:($)+$@2'%#$2*%'2$&#0(&)%()*+0$(*$'33&#00$'$&'+?#$*,$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&$)00:#0$)+$@:D2)%$@2'%#0$

and prevent future problems e.g. drinking or dog control. The “closure” category allows the closure of 

premises for a period of up to 48 hours if there is a public nuisance or if there is likely to be disorder 

where they have failed to do so after three separate complaints about the matter. 

Page 65



'00#00-#+(>$*+2)+#$&*'3$,:+3$2)%#+%#$&#+#7'2$'+3>$)+$("#$@*2)%#$'+3$%&)-#$0@'%#>$'&#'0$0:%"$'0$/&#'&-0$

2)%#+0)+?>$)+,*&-'()*+$3)0%2*0:&#$'+3$F##@)+?$C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0$:@H(*H3'(#$7)("$("#)&$%'0#0[$5"#&#$

-#-D#&0$*,$("#$@:D2)%$3*$+*($"'C#$("#)&$*7+$'%%#00$(*$("#0#$3)?)('2$-#3)'>$("#$0(&'(#?.$#+%*:&'?#0$2*%'2$

authorities and other partners to facilitate this through libraries and other community facilities. 

W-/2"1$"H;0,"2'.%#/$/1:

1*2)%)+?$)+(#&C#+()*+0$D'0#3$:@*+$#-@)&)%'2$&#0#'&%">$7")%"$)0$'D2#$(*$3#(#&-)+#$7)("$0:,/%)#+($%*+/3#+%#$

whether certain interventions are likely to be successful or not. It is largely based upon the medical model 

*,$%*+(&*22#3$(#0(0$(*$3#(#&-)+#$("#$#,/%'%.$*,$@'&()%:2'&$-#3)%'2$(&#'(-#+(0[$!"#&#$)0$'$?&*7)+?$D*3.$*,$

#C)3#+%#HD'0#3$@*2)%)+?$@&'%()()*+#&0$2)+F#3$(*$("#$4*22#?#$*,$1*2)%)+?[$$$$

a%%2'O"/:)<%7+'N$)"&"

;$0%"#-#$@&)-'&)2.$')-#3$'($"#2@)+?$*23#&$@#*@2#$7"*$-'.$D#$C:2+#&'D2#$*&$'($&)0F$*,$D#%*-)+?$C:2+#&'D2#[$

The service seeks to establish a trusted and effective bridge between vulnerable individuals and the 

statutory services and local voluntary organisations that are able to offer help and support.

Independent Custody Visitors

Make unannounced visits to custody to check on the welfare of detainees.

Life Project

;$@&*A#%($*@#&'()+?$)+$67)+3*+$7*&F)+?$7)("$'$+:-D#&$*,$,'-)2)#0$,'%)+?$-:2()@2#$3),/%:2()#0$#[?[$

:+#-@2*.-#+($*&$3&:?$'+3$'2%*"*2$'33)%()*+[$!"#$@&*A#%($7*&F0$)+(#+0)C#2.$7)("$("#0#$,'-)2)#0$)+$*&3#&$(*$

(&.$(*$"#2@$("#-$'33&#00$("#)&$C'&)*:0$3),/%:2()#0$'+3$D#$D#((#&$#d:)@@#3$,*&$3#'2)+?$7)("$("#$,:(:&#[$;$0)-)2'&$

approach is operating in Wiltshire under the banner of the “Troubled Families” programme.

O"/:)<%7+)%%2'Y7,(/$"'.01"#,

;$2*%'2$':("*&)(.H2#3$)+)()'()C#$%:&&#+(2.$*@#&'()+?$)+$67)+3*+$'+3$*("#&$2*%'()*+0$'%&*00$("#$%*:+(&.>$7")%"$

brings offenders and victims together face to face in order to try and achieve an agreed resolution to low 

level offending. The scheme uses trained volunteers to help facilitate these meetings.

O"/:)<%7+)%%2'!0($)'012'S%&"'!0($)

!"#$I#)?"D*:&"**3$5'(%"$'+3$J*-#$5'(%"$I#(7*&F$)0$'$&#?)0(#&#3$%"'&)(.>$7"*0#$-)00)*+$)0$(*$"#2@$

%*--:+)()#0$-'F#$("#$'&#'0$7"#&#$("#.$2)C#$0',#>$,&)#+32.$'+3$@2#'0'+($@2'%#0$(*$D#[$$$\($#+%*:&'?#0$

%*--:+)()#0$(*$0#($:@$?&*:@0>$*7+#3$'+3$&:+$D.$("#$@#*@2#$*,$("#0#$%*--:+)()#0$("#-0#2C#0>$7"*0#$

@:&@*0#$)0$(*$-'F#$0:&#$("'($+*$*+#$"'0$(*$,##2$',&')3>$C:2+#&'D2#$*&$)0*2'(#3$)+$("#$@2'%#$7"#&#$("#.$2)C#[$$

!"#.$'&#$'D*:($@#*@2#$2**F)+?$*:($,*&$#'%"$*("#&>$%&*00)+?$D'&&)#&0$*,$'?#>$&'%#$'+3$%2'00$(*$%&#'(#$&#'2$

%*--:+)()#0$("'($D#+#/($#C#&.*+#[$

.+/,%1'a0("'G2-%$0$?'%+'I"1(%+,)/9

!")0$)0$("#$@&'%()%#>$&#%*--#+3#3$D.$("#$B:0()%#$6#%&#('&.>$*,$-##()+?$@&)0*+#&0$:@*+$&#2#'0#$'+3$

providing appropriate support to help them get their lives back on track. Without such support e.g. housing 

Appendix E continued

58
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

brings offenders and victims together face to face in order to try and achieve an agreed resolution to low 

level offending. The scheme uses trained volunteers to help facilitate these meetings.

O"/:)<%7+)%%2'!0($)'012'S%&"'!0($)

O"/:)<%7+)%%2'Y7,(/$"'.01"#,

;$2*%'2$':("*&)(.H2#3$)+)()'()C#$%:&&#+(2.$*@#&'()+?$)+$67)+3*+$'+3$*("#&$2*%'()*+0$'%&*00$("#$%*:+(&.>$7")%"$

brings offenders and victims together face to face in order to try and achieve an agreed resolution to low 

level offending. The scheme uses trained volunteers to help facilitate these meetings.

(&.$(*$"#2@$("#-$'33&#00$("#)&$C'&)*:0$3),/%:2()#0$'+3$D#$D#((#&$#d:)@@#3$,*&$3#'2)+?$7)("$("#$,:(:&#[$

approach is operating in Wiltshire under the banner of the “Troubled Families” programme.

O"/:)<%7+)%%2'Y7,(/$"'.01"#,

;$@&*A#%($*@#&'()+?$)+$67)+3*+$7*&F)+?$7)("$'$+:-D#&$*,$,'-)2)#0$,'%)+?$-:2()@2#$3),/%:2()#0$#[?[$

:+#-@2*.-#+($*&$3&:?$'+3$'2%*"*2$'33)%()*+[$!"#$@&*A#%($7*&F0$)+(#+0)C#2.$7)("$("#0#$,'-)2)#0$)+$*&3#&$(*$

(&.$(*$"#2@$("#-$'33&#00$("#)&$C'&)*:0$3),/%:2()#0$'+3$D#$D#((#&$#d:)@@#3$,*&$3#'2)+?$7)("$("#$,:(:&#[$

approach is operating in Wiltshire under the banner of the “Troubled Families” programme.

Make unannounced visits to custody to check on the welfare of detainees.

The service seeks to establish a trusted and effective bridge between vulnerable individuals and the 

statutory services and local voluntary organisations that are able to offer help and support.

;$0%"#-#$@&)-'&)2.$')-#3$'($"#2@)+?$*23#&$@#*@2#$7"*$-'.$D#$C:2+#&'D2#$*&$'($&)0F$*,$D#%*-)+?$C:2+#&'D2#[$

The service seeks to establish a trusted and effective bridge between vulnerable individuals and the 

statutory services and local voluntary organisations that are able to offer help and support.

#C)3#+%#HD'0#3$@*2)%)+?$@&'%()()*+#&0$2)+F#3$(*$("#$4*22#?#$*,$1*2)%)+?[$$$$

;$0%"#-#$@&)-'&)2.$')-#3$'($"#2@)+?$*23#&$@#*@2#$7"*$-'.$D#$C:2+#&'D2#$*&$'($&)0F$*,$D#%*-)+?$C:2+#&'D2#[$

1*2)%)+?$)+(#&C#+()*+0$D'0#3$:@*+$#-@)&)%'2$&#0#'&%">$7")%"$)0$'D2#$(*$3#(#&-)+#$7)("$0:,/%)#+($%*+/3#+%#$

whether certain interventions are likely to be successful or not. It is largely based upon the medical model 

*,$%*+(&*22#3$(#0(0$(*$3#(#&-)+#$("#$#,/%'%.$*,$@'&()%:2'&$-#3)%'2$(&#'(-#+(0[$!"#&#$)0$'$?&*7)+?$D*3.$*,$

#C)3#+%#HD'0#3$@*2)%)+?$@&'%()()*+#&0$2)+F#3$(*$("#$4*22#?#$*,$1*2)%)+?[$$$$

1*2)%)+?$)+(#&C#+()*+0$D'0#3$:@*+$#-@)&)%'2$&#0#'&%">$7")%"$)0$'D2#$(*$3#(#&-)+#$7)("$0:,/%)#+($%*+/3#+%#$

whether certain interventions are likely to be successful or not. It is largely based upon the medical model 

authorities and other partners to facilitate this through libraries and other community facilities. 

1*2)%)+?$)+(#&C#+()*+0$D'0#3$:@*+$#-@)&)%'2$&#0#'&%">$7")%"$)0$'D2#$(*$3#(#&-)+#$7)("$0:,/%)#+($%*+/3#+%#$

'00#00-#+(>$*+2)+#$&*'3$,:+3$2)%#+%#$&#+#7'2$'+3>$)+$("#$@*2)%#$'+3$%&)-#$0@'%#>$'&#'0$0:%"$'0$/&#'&-0$

2)%#+0)+?>$)+,*&-'()*+$3)0%2*0:&#$'+3$F##@)+?$C)%()-0$'+3$7)(+#00#0$:@H(*H3'(#$7)("$("#)&$%'0#0[$5"#&#$

-#-D#&0$*,$("#$@:D2)%$3*$+*($"'C#$("#)&$*7+$'%%#00$(*$("#0#$3)?)('2$-#3)'>$("#$0(&'(#?.$#+%*:&'?#0$2*%'2$

authorities and other partners to facilitate this through libraries and other community facilities. 

Page 66



*&$(&#'(-#+($0#&C)%#0>$@&)0*+#&0$*,(#+$&#C#&($(*$("#$0'-#$0:@@*&($+#(7*&F0$("'($%*+(&)D:(#3$(*$("#)&$*,,#+3)+?$

2),#0(.2#0$)+$("#$/&0($@2'%#$'+3$("#&#,*&#$0**+$/+3$("#-0#2C#0$D'%F$)+$@&)0*+[

Proceeds of Crime Act 2002

<#?)02'()*+$7")%"$'22*70$%*:&(0$(*$%*+/0%'(#$'00#(0$?')+#3$("&*:?"$%&)-)+'2$'%()C)(.[

.+%("$(/-"'N"+-/$",

!"#$(#&-$:0#3$(*$&#,#&$(*$-'A*&$("&#'(0$(*$@:D2)%$0',#(.$)+%2:3)+?$%*:+(#&H(#&&*&)0-$'+3$3*-#0()%$#K(&#-)0->$

0#&)*:0$*&?'+)0#3$'+3$%&*00HD*&3#&$%&)-#>$%)C)2$%*+()+?#+%)#0$'+3$#-#&?#+%.$@2'++)+?>$%&)()%'2$)+%)3#+($

-'+'?#-#+(>$-'A*&$%&)-#>$@:D2)%$*&3#&>$0(&'(#?)%$&*'30$@*2)%)+?$'+3$@&*(#%()+?$C:2+#&'D2#$@#*@2#[

Purple Flag

;$+#7$'%%&#3)('()*+$0%"#-#$("'($&#%*?+)0#0$#K%#22#+%#$)+$("#$-'+'?#-#+($*,$(*7+$'+3$%)(.$%#+(&#0$'($

night. Entertainment areas that achieve the standard will be those that offer a better night out to visitors. 

1:&@2#$T2'?$')-0$(*$&')0#$0('+3'&30$'+3$)-@&*C#$("#$d:'2)(.$*,$*:&$(*7+0$'+3$%)()#0$'($+)?"([$\($)0$0)-)2'&$(*$

("#$j=2:#$T2'?k$0%"#-#$,*&$D#'%"#0[

Resilient Communities Partnership

!"#$Y#0)2)#+($4*--:+)()#0$1'&(+#&0")@$`Y41a$)0$*+#$*,$0)K$("#-'()%$3#2)C#&.$@'&(+#&0")@0$7")%"$0)($7)(")+$

5)2(0")&#90$c,'-)2.$*,$@'&(+#&0")@09$:+3#&$("#$5)2(0")&#$;00#-D2.[$\($)+%2:3#0$-#-D#&0$,&*-$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2>$

*("#&$0('(:(*&.$D*3)#0>$*&?'+)0'()*+0$,&*-$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&>$&#?)0(#&#3$0*%)'2$2'+32*&30$

`Y6<0a$'+3$("#$4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$1'&(+#&0")@[$!"#$Y41$-##(0$&#?:2'&2.$(*$#+'D2#$-#-D#&0$(*$'?&##$

priorities and actions which will contribute to Wiltshire’s vision for resilient communities. It oversees the 

delivery of these activities to ensure that they stay on track and deliver their intended results. It has four 

strategic aims: building a strong and vibrant voluntary and community sector; tackling inequalities to create 

stronger and more inclusive communities; extending and supporting local involvement in decision-making 

services and the delivery of solutions; and developing lively communities through participation in arts and 

culture.

X",(%+0(/-"'Y7,(/$"

\0$'+$'@@&*'%"$(*$A:0()%#$("'($,*%:0#0$*+$("#$+##30$*,$("#$C)%()-0$'+3$("#$*,,#+3#&0>$'0$7#22$'0$("#$)+C*2C#3$

%*--:+)(.[$E)%()-0$('F#$'+$'%()C#$&*2#$)+$("#$@&*%#00>$7")2#$*,,#+3#&0$'&#$#+%*:&'?#3$(*$('F#$&#0@*+0)D)2)(.$

,*&$("#)&$'%()*+0$'+3$(*$&#@')&$("#$"'&-$("#.$"'C#$3*+#>$,*&$#K'-@2#$D.$'@*2*?)0)+?>$&#(:&+)+?$0(*2#+$-*+#.>$

*&$@#&,*&-)+?$%*--:+)(.$0#&C)%#[$\+$'33)()*+>$)($@&*C)3#0$"#2@$,*&$("#$*,,#+3#&$)+$*&3#&$(*$'C*)3$,:(:&#$

*,,#+%#0[$Y#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$("'($,*0(#&0$3)'2*?:#$D#(7##+$C)%()-$'+3$*,,#+3#&$0"*70$("#$")?"#0($&'(#0$

*,$C)%()-$0'()0,'%()*+$'+3$*,,#+3#&$'%%*:+('D)2)(.[$Y#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$)0$+*&-'22.$*+2.$:0#3$,*&$2*7#&$2#C#2$

offences and is not appropriate in all cases. It can be exercised at three levels: through local resolution 

:+3#&$("#$':0@)%#0$*,$("#$@*2)%#>$("&*:?"$%*--:+)(.HD'0#3$&#0*2:()*+0$#[?[$+#)?"D*:&"**3$A:0()%#$@'+#20$

'D*C#$*&$%*:&(HD'0#3$&#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$0*2:()*+0[

Safer Community Teams

Multi-agency teams whose purpose it is to address community issues and enhance community safety.  In 

the context of this plan the proposal is to put current neighbourhood policing team resources alongside 

those of other agencies such as local authorities in order to provide a more resilient and multi-skilled 

response to community issues. 

59
2013 - 2017 Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

\0$'+$'@@&*'%"$(*$A:0()%#$("'($,*%:0#0$*+$("#$+##30$*,$("#$C)%()-0$'+3$("#$*,

%*--:+)(.[$E)%()-0$('F#$'+$'%()C#$&*2#$)+$("#$@&*%#00>$7")2#$*,,#+3#&0$'&#$#+%*:&'?#3$(*$('F#$&#0@*+0)D)2)(.$

,*&$("#)&$'%()*+0$'+3$(*$&#@')&$("#$"'&-$("#.$"'C#$3*+#>$,*&$#K'-@2#$D.$'@*2*?)0)+?>$&#(:&+)+?$0(*2#+$-*+#.

*&$@#&,*&-)+?$%*--:+)(.$0#&C)%#[$\+$'33)()*+>$)($@&*C)3#0$"#2@$,*&$("#$*,

X",(%+0(/-"'Y7,(/$"

\0$'+$'@@&*'%"$(*$A:0()%#$("'($,*%:0#0$*+$("#$+##30$*,$("#$C)%()-0$'+3$("#$*,

%*--:+)(.[$E)%()-0$('F#$'+$'%()C#$&*2#$)+$("#$@&*%#00>$7")2#$*,,#+3#&0$'&#$#+%*:&'?#3$(*$('F#$&#0@*+0)D)2)(.$

services and the delivery of solutions; and developing lively communities through participation in arts and 

priorities and actions which will contribute to Wiltshire’s vision for resilient communities. It oversees the 

delivery of these activities to ensure that they stay on track and deliver their intended results. It has four 

strategic aims: building a strong and vibrant voluntary and community sector; tackling inequalities to create 

stronger and more inclusive communities; extending and supporting local involvement in decision-making 

services and the delivery of solutions; and developing lively communities through participation in arts and 

*("#&$0('(:(*&.$D*3)#0>$*&?'+)0'()*+0$,&*-$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&

`Y6<0a$'+3$("#$4*--:+)(.$6',#(.$1'&(+#&0")@[$!"#$Y41$-##(0$&#?:2'&2.$(*$#+'D2#$-#-D#&0$(*$'?&##$

priorities and actions which will contribute to Wiltshire’s vision for resilient communities. It oversees the 

delivery of these activities to ensure that they stay on track and deliver their intended results. It has four 

!"#$Y#0)2)#+($4*--:+)()#0$1'&(+#&0")@$`Y41a$)0$*+#$*,$0)K$("#-'()%$3#2)C#&.$@'&(+#&0")@0$7")%"$0)($7)(")+$

5)2(0")&#90$c,'-)2.$*,$@'&(+#&0")@09$:+3#&$("#$5)2(0")&#$;00#-D2.[$\($)+%2:3#0$-#-D#&0$,&*-$5)2(0")&#$4*:+%)2>$

1:&@2#$T2'?$')-0$(*$&')0#$0('+3'&30$'+3$)-@&*C#$("#$d:'2)(.$*,$*:&$(*7+0$'+3$%)()#0$'($+)?"([$\($)0$0)-)2'&$(*$

!"#$Y#0)2)#+($4*--:+)()#0$1'&(+#&0")@$`Y41a$)0$*+#$*,$0)K$("#-'()%$3#2)C#&.$@'&(+#&0")@0$7")%"$0)($7)(")+$

;$+#7$'%%&#3)('()*+$0%"#-#$("'($&#%*?+)0#0$#K%#22#+%#$)+$("#$-'+'?#-#+($*,$(*7+$'+3$%)(.$%#+(&#0$'($

night. Entertainment areas that achieve the standard will be those that offer a better night out to visitors. 

1:&@2#$T2'?$')-0$(*$&')0#$0('+3'&30$'+3$)-@&*C#$("#$d:'2)(.$*,$*:&$(*7+0$'+3$%)()#0$'($+)?"([$\($)0$0)-)2'&$(*$

-'+'?#-#+(>$-'A*&$%&)-#>$@:D2)%$*&3#&>$0(&'(#?)%$&*'30$@*2)%)+?$'+3$@&*(#%()+?$C:2+#&'D2#$@#*@2#[

;$+#7$'%%&#3)('()*+$0%"#-#$("'($&#%*?+)0#0$#K%#22#+%#$)+$("#$-'+'?#-#+($*,$(*7+$'+3$%)(.$%#+(&#0$'($

0#&)*:0$*&?'+)0#3$'+3$%&*00HD*&3#&$%&)-#>$%)C)2$%*+()+?#+%)#0$'+3$#-#&?#+%.$@2'++)+?>$%&)()%'2$)+%)3#+($

-'+'?#-#+(>$-'A*&$%&)-#>$@:D2)%$*&3#&>$0(&'(#?)%$&*'30$@*2)%)+?$'+3$@&*(#%()+?$C:2+#&'D2#$@#*@2#[

!"#$(#&-$:0#3$(*$&#,#&$(*$-'A*&$("&#'(0$(*$@:D2)%$0',#(.$)+%2:3)+?$%*:+(#&H(#&&*&)0-$'+3$3*-#0()%$#K(&#-)0->$

0#&)*:0$*&?'+)0#3$'+3$%&*00HD*&3#&$%&)-#>$%)C)2$%*+()+?#+%)#0$'+3$#-#&?#+%.$@2'++)+?>$%&)()%'2$)+%)3#+($

-'+'?#-#+(>$-'A*&$%&)-#>$@:D2)%$*&3#&>$0(&'(#?)%$&*'30$@*2)%)+?$'+3$@&*(#%()+?$C:2+#&'D2#$@#*@2#[

<#?)02'()*+$7")%"$'22*70$%*:&(0$(*$%*+/0%'(#$'00#(0$?')+#3$("&*:?"$%&)-)+'2$'%()C)(.[

*,,#+%#0[$Y#0(*&'()C#$A:0()%#$("'($,*0(#&0$3)'2*?:#$D#(7##+$C)%()-$'+3$*,,#+3#&$0"*70$("#$")?"#0($&'(#0$

Page 67



Appendix E continued

Safe Places Scheme

!")0$)0$'$+'()*+7)3#$@&*A#%($(*$#+'D2#$@#*@2#$7)("$2#'&+)+?$3)0'D)2)()#0$(*$3#'2$7)("$'+.$)+%)3#+($("'($('F#0$

place whilst they are out and about in the community. Incidents could range from harassment or bullying 

(*$A:0($+##3)+?$3)&#%()*+0[$!"#$0%"#-#$*@#&'(#0$D.$"'C)+?$0"*@0$'+3$*("#&$@&#-)0#0$3)0@2'.)+?$'$j6',#$

12'%#0$6%"#-#k$D'3?#$7"#&#$@#*@2#$7)("$2#'&+)+?$3)0'D)2)()#0$%'+$0##F$&#,:?#$'+3$&#%#)C#$'00)0('+%#[

Special Constabulary

!")0$)0$("#$@'&(H()-#$C*2:+(##&$0#%()*+$*,$'$0('(:(*&.$@*2)%#$,*&%#$)+$("#$m+)(#3$S)+?3*-[$6@#%)'2$%*+0('D2#0$

?)C#$'$-)+)-:-$*,$Ni$"*:&0$@#&$-*+("$*+$'$C*2:+('&.$D'0)0$'+3$"'C#$("#$0'-#$@*7#&0$'0$@*2)%#$*,/%#&0$

7)(")+$("#$,:22H()-#$@')3$4*+0('D:2'&.[

SPLASH

;$&#?)0(#&#3$%"'&)(.$("'($@&*-*(#0$)+%2:0)*+$'+3$3#C#2*@-#+($("&*:?"$'$@&*?&'--#$*,$'%()C)()#0$,*&$.*:+?$

@#*@2#$)+$("#$0%"**2$"*2)3'.0>$,*&$("#$7#22$D#)+?$*,$("#$7"*2#$%*--:+)(.[$$\($0:@@*&(0$.*:+?$@#*@2#$D#(7##+$

the ages of 10-16 and organises holiday activities which aim to attract young people into positive and 

inspiring leisure activities and divert them from negative and anti-social behaviour.

Strategic Policing Requirement

;$0#($*,$*@#&'()*+'2$%'@'D)2)()#0$'+3$%'@'%)()#0$0#($3*7+$D.$("#$J*-#$6#%&#('&.$'0$D#)+?$&#d:)&#3$,&*-$

each police force in the country. It focuses on those areas where government has a responsibility for 

#+0:&)+?$("'($0:,/%)#+($%'@'D)2)()#0$'&#$)+$@2'%#$(*$&#0@*+3$(*$0#&)*:0$'+3$%&*00HD*:+3'&.$%&)-)+'2)(.$'+3$)+$

0:@@*&($*,$("#$7*&F$*,$+'()*+'2$'?#+%)#0$0:%"$'0$("#$I'()*+'2$4&)-#$;?#+%.[

Street Watch

6(&##($5'(%"$)0$'$%*--:+)(.H2#3$)+)()'()C#$D'0#3$:@*+$&#?:2'(#3>$%)C)2)'+$0(&##($@'(&*20[$!"#$-#-D#&0$

'&#$%)()s#+0$7)("$+*$@*2)%#$@*7#&0>$7"*$@&*C)3#$'$C)0)D2#$@&#0#+%#>$3#-*+0(&'(#$'$&#'2$%'&#$,*&$("#)&$

communities and are able to report any suspicious activity to the police. 

Swindon Compact

;?&##-#+($*+$&#2'()*+0$D#(7##+$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&$'+3$("#$0('(:(*&.$0#%(*&$)+$67)+3*+

SWITCH (Swindon and Wiltshire Integrated Targets for Change)

;$-:2()H'?#+%.$(#'-$7*&F)+?$(*?#("#&$(*$&#3:%#$2#C#20$*,$&#H*,,#+3)+?$'-*+?0($*:&$-*0($@&*2)/%$*,,#+3#&0[$

!"#$'?#+%)#0$)+C*2C#3$'&#$@*2)%#>$@&*D'()*+>$("#$@&)0*+$0#&C)%#>$J#'2("$'+3$2*%'2$':("*&)()#0>$(*?#("#&$7)("$

'$+:-D#&$*,$*("#&$@'&(+#&0")@$'?#+%)#0$7")%"$@&*C)3#$0:@@*&($,*&$*,,#+3#&0[$65\!4J$7*&F$%2*0#2.$7)("$

&#@#'($*,,#+3#&0$(*$)3#+(),.$("#)&$-')+$%':0#0$*,$&#*,,#+3)+?[$U+%#$'3*@(#3$*+$(*$("#$0%"#-#$("#$4'0#e

Offender Managers work with the offender to establish their individual needs and reasons for offending. 

\+(#&C#+()*+$'+3$0:@@*&($)0$(')2*&#3$(*$("#$)+3)C)3:'2$*,,#+3#&$D'0#3$*+$("#$)3#+()/#3$c@'("7'.09$(*$&#3:%#$

offending.  

60
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

Swindon Compact

6(&##($5'(%"$)0$'$%*--:+)(.H2#3$)+)()'()C#$D'0#3$:@*+$&#?:2'(#3>$%)C)2)'+$0(&##($@'(&*20[$!"#$-#-D#&0$

'&#$%)()s#+0$7)("$+*$@*2)%#$@*7#&0>$7"*$@&*C)3#$'$C)0)D2#$@&#0#+%#>$3#-*+0(&'(#$'$&#'2$%'&#$,*&$("#)&$

communities and are able to report any suspicious activity to the police. 

6(&##($5'(%"$)0$'$%*--:+)(.H2#3$)+)()'()C#$D'0#3$:@*+$&#?:2'(#3>$%)C)2)'+$0(&##($@'(&*20[$!"#$-#-D#&0$

'&#$%)()s#+0$7)("$+*$@*2)%#$@*7#&0>$7"*$@&*C)3#$'$C)0)D2#$@&#0#+%#>$3#-*+0(&'(#$'$&#'2$%'&#$,*&$("#)&$

each police force in the country. It focuses on those areas where government has a responsibility for 

#+0:&)+?$("'($0:,/%)#+($%'@'D)2)()#0$'&#$)+$@2'%#$(*$&#0@*+3$(*$0#&)*:0$'+3$%&*00HD*:+3'&.$%&)-)+'2)(.$'+3$)+$

0:@@*&($*,$("#$7*&F$*,$+'()*+'2$'?#+%)#0$0:%"$'0$("#$I'()*+'2$4&)-#$

;$0#($*,$*@#&'()*+'2$%'@'D)2)()#0$'+3$%'@'%)()#0$0#($3*7+$D.$("#$J*-#$6#%&#('&.$'0$D#)+?$&#d:)&#3$,&*-$

each police force in the country. It focuses on those areas where government has a responsibility for 

#+0:&)+?$("'($0:,/%)#+($%'@'D)2)()#0$'&#$)+$@2'%#$(*$&#0@*+3$(*$0#&)*:0$'+3$%&*00HD*:+3'&.$%&)-)+'2)(.$'+3$)+$

@#*@2#$)+$("#$0%"**2$"*2)3'.0>$,*&$("#$7#22$D#)+?$*,$("#$7"*2#$%*--:+)(.

the ages of 10-16 and organises holiday activities which aim to attract young people into positive and 

inspiring leisure activities and divert them from negative and anti-social behaviour.

;$&#?)0(#&#3$%"'&)(.$("'($@&*-*(#0$)+%2:0)*+$'+3$3#C#2*@-#+($("&*:?"$'$@&*?&'--#$*,$'%()C)()#0$,*&$.*:+?$

@#*@2#$)+$("#$0%"**2$"*2)3'.0>$,*&$("#$7#22$D#)+?$*,$("#$7"*2#$%*--:+)(.

the ages of 10-16 and organises holiday activities which aim to attract young people into positive and 

inspiring leisure activities and divert them from negative and anti-social behaviour.

;$&#?)0(#&#3$%"'&)(.$("'($@&*-*(#0$)+%2:0)*+$'+3$3#C#2*@-#+($("&*:?"$'$@&*?&'--#$*,$'%()C)()#0$,*&$.*:+?$

!")0$)0$("#$@'&(H()-#$C*2:+(##&$0#%()*+$*,$'$0('(:(*&.$@*2)%#$,*&%#$)+$("#$m+)(#3$S)+?3*-[$6@#%)'2$%*+0('D2#0$

?)C#$'$-)+)-:-$*,$Ni$"*:&0$@#&$-*+("$*+$'$C*2:+('&.$D'0)0$'+3$"'C#$("#$0'-#$@*7#&0$'0$@*2)%#$*,/%#&0$

!")0$)0$("#$@'&(H()-#$C*2:+(##&$0#%()*+$*,$'$0('(:(*&.$@*2)%#$,*&%#$)+$("#$m+)(#3$S)+?3*-[$6@#%)'2$%*+0('D2#0$

place whilst they are out and about in the community. Incidents could range from harassment or bullying 

(*$A:0($+##3)+?$3)&#%()*+0[$!"#$0%"#-#$*@#&'(#0$D.$"'C)+?$0"*@0$'+3$*("#&$@&#-)0#0$3)0@2'.)+?$'$j6',#$

12'%#0$6%"#-#k$D'3?#$7"#&#$@#*@2#$7)("$2#'&+)+?$3)0'D)2)()#0$%'+$0##F$&#,:?#$'+3$&#%#)C#$'00)0('+%#[

!")0$)0$'$+'()*+7)3#$@&*A#%($(*$#+'D2#$@#*@2#$7)("$2#'&+)+?$3)0'D)2)()#0$(*$3#'2$7)("$'+.$)+%)3#+($("'($('F#0$

place whilst they are out and about in the community. Incidents could range from harassment or bullying 

(*$A:0($+##3)+?$3)&#%()*+0[$!"#$0%"#-#$*@#&'(#0$D.$"'C)+?$0"*@0$'+3$*("#&$@&#-)0#0$3)0@2'.)+?$'$j6',#$

;?&##-#+($*+$&#2'()*+0$D#(7##+$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&$'+3$("#$0('(:(*&.$0#%(*&$)+$67)+3*+

Page 68



61
2013 - 2017  Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+

N?,("&,'E)/1K/1:'X"-/"F

;$&#C)#7$("'($2**F0$'($%:&&#+($0#&C)%#0$,&*-$("#$*:(0)3#H)+>$,*%:0)+?$:@*+$*:(%*-#0$'+3$7"'($&#'22.$'330$

value to the customer. It then looks to redesign systems and processes to achieve these outcomes in 

("#$-*0($#,/%)#+($'+3$#,,#%()C#$7'.[$$!")0$*,(#+$-#'+0$D&#'F)+?$3*7+$D'&&)#&0$D#(7##+$*&?'+)0'()*+0$*&$

between different departments of the same organisation.

Touch2ID

\0$'+$'+*+.-*:0$@&**,$*,$'?#$0.0(#-$("'($:0#0$/+?#&@&)+($D)*-#(&)%0$(*$'22*7$.*:+?$@#*@2#$(*$@&*C#$("'($

they are 18 years or over at licensed premises e.g. bars and clubs.

Victim Surcharge

;+$'-*:+(>$7")%"$)0$'33#3$(*$("#$/+#$)-@*0#3$D.$%*:&(0$,*&$%&)-)+'2$*,,#+%#0$$'+3$)0$:0#3$(*$,:+3$C)%()-$

support services.

Wiltshire Compact

;?&##-#+($D#(7##+$2*%'2$@:D2)%$0#%(*&$D*3)#0$'+3$*&?'+)0'()*+0$*,$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&$(*$

support and improve partnership working between the sectors

;?&##-#+($D#(7##+$2*%'2$@:D2)%$0#%(*&$D*3)#0$'+3$*&?'+)0'()*+0$*,$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&$(*$;?&##-#+($D#(7##+$2*%'2$@:D2)%$0#%(*&$D*3)#0$'+3$*&?'+)0'()*+0$*,$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&$(*$;?&##-#+($D#(7##+$2*%'2$@:D2)%$0#%(*&$D*3)#0$'+3$*&?'+)0'()*+0$*,$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&$(*$

;+$'-*:+(>$7")%"$)0$'33#3$(*$("#$/+#$)-@*0#3$D.$%*:&(0$,*&$%&)-)+'2$*,

;?&##-#+($D#(7##+$2*%'2$@:D2)%$0#%(*&$D*3)#0$'+3$*&?'+)0'()*+0$*,$("#$C*2:+('&.$'+3$%*--:+)(.$0#%(*&$(*$

;+$'-*:+(>$7")%"$)0$'33#3$(*$("#$/+#$)-@*0#3$D.$%*:&(0$,*&$%&)-)+'2$*,,#+%#0$$'+3$)0$:0#3$(*$,:+3$C)%()-$;+$'-*:+(>$7")%"$)0$'33#3$(*$("#$/+#$)-@*0#3$D.$%*:&(0$,*&$%&)-)+'2$*,;+$'-*:+(>$7")%"$)0$'33#3$(*$("#$/+#$)-@*0#3$D.$%*:&(0$,*&$%&)-)+'2$*,

\0$'+$'+*+.-*:0$@&**,$*,$'?#$0.0(#-$("'($:0#0$/+?#&@&)+($D)*-#(&)%0$(*$'22*7$.*:+?$@#*@2#$(*$@&*C#$("'($

value to the customer. It then looks to redesign systems and processes to achieve these outcomes in 

("#$-*0($#,/%)#+($'+3$#,,#%()C#$7'.[$$!")0$*,(#+$-#'+0$D&#'F)+?$3*7+$D'&&)#&0$D#(7##+$*&?'+)0'()*+0$*&$

support and improve partnership working between the sectors

Page 69



Appendix F

How to make contact

Y#?:2'&$%*+0:2('()*+$7)("$("#$@:D2)%$)0$'$F#.$&#d:)&#-#+($*,$("#$+#7$U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$

4*--)00)*+#&[$!")0$7)22$)+,*&-$("#$2#C#2$*,$("#$@&#%#@($,*&$("#$@*2)%#$#2#-#+($*,$%*:+%)2$('K>$("#$0#&C)%#0$\$

%*--)00)*+$'+3$'+.$'-#+3-#+(0$(*$(")0$@2'+$3:&)+?$-.$@#&)*3$*,$*,/%#[

G.$@".0)%'2$*,/%#$7)22$D#$)+$Q#C)s#0>$&)?"($'($("#$%#+(&#$*,$("#$%*:+(.>$D:($\$3*$+##3$'+$#0('D2)0"#3$@&#0#+%#$

around the county.

\$"'C#$3#%)3#3$("'($\$7)22$:0#$("#$#K)0()+?$+#(7*&F$*,$5)2(0")&#$;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)(.$-##()+?0$

as my primary points of personal contact with the public. These meetings are held quarterly all over the 

%*:+(.>$'+3$-.$*,/%#$7)22$'((#+3$,*&$("#$"'2,$"*:&$D#,*&#$("#$-##()+?$,*&$%*+0:2('()*+0[$!"#&#$7)22$D#$7&)((#+$

&#@*&(0$(*$("#$-##()+?0$'+3$\$"*@#$(*$'33&#00$;&#'$=*'&3$*&$<*%'2)(.$-##()+?0$'++:'22.[$

!"#&#$)0$'$?&#'($3#'2$-*&#$)+,*&-'()*+$'D*:($("#$*,/%#$'+3$7"'($\$"'C#$D##+$3*)+?>$*&$7)22$D#$3*)+?>$*+$-.$

7#D0)(#$777[7)2(0")&#H@%%[?*C[:F[$q*:$%'+$'20*$?#($)+$(*:%"$:0)+?$c4*+('%($:09$#+d:)&.$,*&-[

!"#$*,/%#$'33&#00$)0R

U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&>$<*+3*+$Y*'3>$Q#C)s#0>$5)2(0")&#>$6INM$LYQ

Telephone: 01380 734 022

Email: pcc@wiltshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk 

I will be consulting through a number of other routes:

G.$*,/%#$"'0$'$2)0($*,$*&?'+)0'()*+0$("'($0)($D#")+3$#'%"$*,$("#$'D*C#[$12#'0#$3*$%"#%F$("'($.*:$*&$.*:&$

organisation is on the listing to ensure your participation in events and meetings.

G.$7#D0)(#$"'0$'$3)'&.$*,$#C#+(0$'+3$\$7)22$D#$@2#'0#3$(*$'((#+3$.*:&$%*+,#&#+%#>$-##()+?$*&$#C#+(>$),$\$

@*00)D2.$%'+>$(*$@&*-*(#$("#$&#3:%()*+$%&)-#$'+3$'+()H0*%)'2$D#"'C)*:&[

Youth

Forum

=:0)+#00

4*--:+)(.

Rural

Forum
Victims’

Forum

4*--:+)(.

voluntary

sector

;&#'

=*'&30$'+3

<*%'2)()#0

62
Wiltshire and Swindon draft 1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$12'+$ LMNO$H$LMNZ

m

=:0

I will be consulting through a number of other routes:

U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&>$<*+3*+$Y*'3>$Q#C)s#0>$5)2(0")&#>$6INM$LYQ

I will be consulting through a number of other routes:

!"#&#$)0$'$?&#'($3#'2$-*&#$)+,*&-'()*+$'D*:($("#$*,/%#$'+3$7"'($\$"'C#$D##+$3*)+?>$*&$7)22$D#$3*)+?>$*+$-.$

7#D0)(#$777[7)2(0")&#H@%%[?*C[:F[$q*:$%'+$'20*$?#($)+$(*:%"$:0)+?$c4*+('%($:09$#+d:)&.$,*&-[

U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$4*--)00)*+#&>$<*+3*+$Y*'3>$Q#C)s#0>$5)2(0")&#>$6INM$LYQ

&#@*&(0$(*$("#$-##()+?0$'+3$\$"*@#$(*$'33&#00$;&#'$=*'&3$*&$<*%'2)(.$-##()+?0$'++:'22.[$

!"#&#$)0$'$?&#'($3#'2$-*&#$)+,*&-'()*+$'D*:($("#$*,/%#$'+3$7"'($\$"'C#$D##+$3*)+?>$*&$7)22$D#$3*)+?>$*+$-.$

7#D0)(#$777[7)2(0")&#H@%%[?*C[:F[$q*:$%'+$'20*$?#($)+$(*:%"$:0)+?$c4*+('%($:09$#+d:)&.$,*&-[

;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)(.$-##()+?0$

as my primary points of personal contact with the public. These meetings are held quarterly all over the 

%*:+(.>$'+3$-.$*,/%#$7)22$'((#+3$,*&$("#$"'2,$"*:&$D#,*&#$("#$-##()+?$,*&$%*+0:2('()*+0[$!"#&#$7)22$D#$7&)((#+$

&#@*&(0$(*$("#$-##()+?0$'+3$\$"*@#$(*$'33&#00$;&#'$=*'&3$*&$<*%'2)(.$-##()+?0$'++:'22.[$

>$D:($\$3*$+##3$'+$#0('D2)0"#3$@&#0#+%#$

;&#'$=*'&30$'+3$67)+3*+$<*%'2)(.$-##()+?0$

as my primary points of personal contact with the public. These meetings are held quarterly all over the 

>$D:($\$3*$+##3$'+$#0('D2)0"#3$@&#0#+%#$

Y#?:2'&$%*+0:2('()*+$7)("$("#$@:D2)%$)0$'$F#.$&#d:)&#-#+($*,$("#$+#7$U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$

4*--)00)*+#&[$!")0$7)22$)+,*&-$("#$2#C#2$*,$("#$@&#%#@($,*&$("#$@*2)%#$#2#-#+($*,$%*:+%)2$('K>$("#$0#&C)%#0$\$

Y#?:2'&$%*+0:2('()*+$7)("$("#$@:D2)%$)0$'$F#.$&#d:)&#-#+($*,$("#$+#7$U,/%#$*,$("#$1*2)%#$'+3$4&)-#$

4*--)00)*+#&[$!")0$7)22$)+,*&-$("#$2#C#2$*,$("#$@&#%#@($,*&$("#$@*2)%#$#2#-#+($*,$%*:+%)2$('K>$("#$0#&C)%#0$\$

4*

Page 70



Page 71



ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccp
Police & Crime Commissioner

for Wiltshire and Swindon

M8*$"'%8'()"'.%#/$"'012'3+/&"'3%&&/,,/%1"+

<*+3*+$Y*'3>$Q#C)s#0>

Wiltshire SN10 2RD

Tel: 01380 734022

Website: www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk

M8*$"'%8'()"'.%#/$"'012'3+/&"'3%&&/,,/%1"+

<*+3*+$Y*'3>$Q#C)s#0>

Wiltshire SN10 2RD

: 01380 734022

for Wiltshire and Swindon

M8*$"'%8'()"'.%#/$"'012'3+/&"'3%&&/,,/%1"+

ccccccccccc
Police & Crime Commissioner

for Wiltshire and Swindonfor Wiltshire and Swindon

ccccccccccccc
Police & Crime Commissioner

ccccccccc
Website: www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk

Page 72


	Agenda
	5 Police and Crime Plan
	Police and crime plan_DRAFT


